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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAIL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (CLOSED) i 31JAN13

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II)

e, .

o Y]
|

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA/C

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND,/DCD - INTEREST/ 00000 i ' é

MADE AT/CRAF/RESIDENT AGENCY AFGHANISTAN )6), (B)T)C) . SPEC#AL
AGENT :
;

REFERENCE {8) : :

(A) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/21JUN12 (CONTAINS EXHIBITS
1-27) :

(B) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM) /13JUL12 ;

(C) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/16AUG1Z (CONTAINS EXHIBITS
28-34) :

(D) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROT (INTERIM)/12SEP12 g

(£) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/080CT12 i

(F}) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/290CT12

{@) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM})/24NOVI2

{H) NCISRA AFGEANISTAN RCI (INTERIM)/20JAN13

EXHIBIT(S).

(35} FINAL DISPOSITION :OF ALLEGED MISCONDUCT
TWO MEMBERS

| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |/2 5JaN13... (COPY ALL)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

8 reactive investigation was initiated on 03JunlZ after hw)muscm%(mw(mmm
(0)(@3)- 10U)U(SN).(C)Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special Forces Operat:_ons
Component Command Afghanistarn, Kabul, Afghanistan (AFG) notified NCIS
Afghanlstan that U.S. Army soldiers assigned to 2nd Battalion, 3rd Infantry
Division had accused|

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b |members of

physically abusing detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP} Kalach,
Chora District, Uruzgan (a.k.a. Oruzgan) Province, AFG. On 03Jull? all U.S.
Military personnel withdrew from VSP Kalach and returned toc FOB R:ipley,
Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. éArmy
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(b)(3)-10 u){]zsﬁ‘i[@;), the ALP second-in-command at VSP Kalach, advised one

(

U.S. NAVAL CRIMII\! INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE‘
CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA/C 1

31JAN13

personnel repbrted the detainee abuse through their chain—of—comdand. NCISRA
Afghanistan agents responded and arrived at FOB Ripley on 04Junl?. Agents
met withf@iouscisfleadership and initiated in-the-field interviews. The
interviews revealed that on 31Mayl2 a large group of Afghan Locaﬂ Pelice
(ALP) brought six to eight (6-8) detainees [(i.e., suspected cf being Afghani
or Paklstani) to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive Device [(IED}) had

detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint (i.e., Chapari Checkpoint),

ALP member ()3)-10 usc 1siembers and support personnel assisted thi ALP

questioning the detainees. During cuestioning,

killing one
in
severall)(3)-10 usc 13members

allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. Furthermore, the ALP allegedly
assaulted most of the detainees. After the AL? completed their guesticning
they released the detainees and the detainees were cbserved walkihg from VSP

Kalach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In total, the ALP held the

detainees

outside of VSP Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the following days,

of the

detainees had died; however, he did not provide amplifying inforﬁation.

Subsequently, all U.S. Personnel present at VSP Kalach on 31Mayl2

identified and interviewed. Additionasidyesc i oepuepared a report
documenting the IED blast but failed to mention the ALP's detainment of

detainees.

On 26Juni2

were

the

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) redeployed

from Afghanistan tQN$4mﬁcl@bLittle Creek, VA. On 13Junl2 NCIS Afghanistan
agents traveled to VSP Kalach and conducted a site survey and interviews of
potential local Afghan witnesses. The results of the interviews wbre
inconclusive. Active investigatiocn is complete. On 25Janl3, a letkter

dismissing all charges against|
was received from the Commander, Naval Special Warfare Group Two.
investigation is closed.

. NARRATIVE

1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspecteh

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This

violations of the DcD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD Directive

5100.77 and violations of Articles 128

(Assault} and 92 (Failure ko Obey an

Order or Regulation) of the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMT) .

2. References (A) through {G) detail investigative activity to date.

3. On 25Janl3Jb®4mBCHWJW@JW”4MSNJ (b)-10UsCc1sb  |Little Creek, VAL provided

a letter from the|
were dismissed againstl
pertaing.

(35)

4, This investigation is cleosed.

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b [Tittle Creek. WA, atating a1l charges
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY :
COMMANDER, NAVAL SPECIAL WARFARE GROUP TWO
1300 HELICOPTER ROAD !
NORFOLK, VA 235212044

5830
Ser 004/036
25 Jan 12

From: Commander, Naval Special Warfare Group TWQ
To: Special Agent (b)), B)T)C) \ NCIS |

SUBJ: FPFINAT DTSPOSITION OF ALLEGED MISCONDUCT IN;VOLVING;))(a)-lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(d)
(b)3p10USC 130b, 0)O). OIMEMBRERSG psc 1300, (b)(6), (B)N(C) I
[ (b)(3)-10 USE 130b, (b)(6), (D)(T(C) |

"Ref: (a) NcIS Report of Investigation control #OEJUNIZ-CRAF-

0050-7XNA

1. After careful consideration of reference (a) and further
investigation at the command level, the subject sérvice memberg
were all taken to Captain’s Mast on 5 November 2012 by
Commander, Naval Special Warfare Group TWO. :

2. The enlisted members were each chéarged with viiolation of

UCMT Article 92 for failure to properly report abuse by their L

Afghan partner foree ag required by applicable CISOTF-A -
instruction&amuanwb@@ﬂ%ﬂg charged with violation Of UCMJ Article
82 for negligent dereliction of duty. -

3. Charges against all four members were dismisseﬁ at Captain’s
Mast because the Commander found that the preponderance of the
evidence did not Support the alleged misconduct. g

3. (B)(3)-10 USC 130, (B)(E). (0)(T)C) were each issued Letters of
Insczuctron taentitying shortcomings in their leadérship and .
decision making. Naval Special Warfare Group TWO ddes not
contemplate any further adverse disciplinary or administrative
action against any of the g-—=— B =

(6)(3)-10 USC 130, (6)(6), (B)(7)(C) T

~ By direction

quy to: ]
Commanding Officer, SEAL Team TWO

ENCLOSURE@3)

E13-0445 000005
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM)

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II)

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND /DOD-INTEREST/00000

MADE AT/CRAF/RESIDENT AGENCY AFGHANISTANA

AGENT

REFERENCE (S)

(A)

(E}
(F)

(@)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
1-27)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
EXHIBITS)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
28-34)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
EXHIBITS)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
EXHIBITS)

NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
EXHIBITS) :
NCISRA AFGHANISTAN
EXHIBITS)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
This reactive investigation was initiated on 03Junl2 after@@»muscnm«mwxwmx¢

10

ROT

ROI

ROI

RCI

RCI

ROI

ROI

20JAN13

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(6). (bX(7)(C)

{INTERIM) /21 JUN12. ..
{INTERIM) /13J0UL12. ..
{(INTERIM) /16AUGLZ. .
(INTERIM) /128EP12. .
(INTERIM) /080CT12. ..
(INTERIM) /230CT12. .

{INTERIM) /24NOV12. ..

{CONTAINS
{CONTAINS
. (CONTAINS
. {(CONTAINS
(CONTAING
. {CONTAINS

{CONTAINS

SPECIAL

EXHIBITSE
NO |
EXHIBITS?
NO
NOC

NG

NO

(b)(3)-10 UfC 1300, WHBW KO Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special Forces Operations

Component Command Afghanistan, Kabul, Afghanistan (AFG) notified $CIS
Afghanistan that U.S. Army scoldiers assigned to 2nd Battalion, 3rd Infantry
Division had accused
physically abusing detainees near Village Stabiiity Platform (VSP)} Kalach,
Chora District, Uruzgan a.k.a. Cruzgan) Province, AFG@. On (3Jullz|all U.S.
military personnel withdrew from VSP Kalach and returned to FOB Ripley,
Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army
personnel reported the detainee abuse through their chain-of -command. NCIS

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b

|membeﬁs of
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
CONTROL : 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA ; 20JaN13

Afghanistan agents responded and arrived at FOB Ripley on 04Junl2. Agents
met wit]headership and initiated in-the-field interviews. The
interviews revealed that on 31Mayl2 a large group of Afghan Locall Police
(ALP) brought six to eight (6-8) detainees (i.e., suspected of being Afghani
or Pakistani) to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive Device [(IED) had
detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint (i.e., Chapari Checkpoint}, killing one
ALP member(members and support personnel assisted the ALF in
questioning the detainees. During questioning, severalfje-iouscisimembers
allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. Furthermore, the ALP allegedly
assaulted most of the detainees. After the ALP completed their questioming
they released the detainees and the detainees weére observed walkihg from VSP
Kalach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In total, the ALP held the Hetainees
outside of V8P Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the follo@ing days,

(b)(3)-10(NEVJI¢), the ALP second-in-command at VSP Kalach, advised one of the
detainees had died; however, he did not provide amplifying informbtion.
Subsequently, all U.S. personnel present at VSP Kalach on 31Mayl2 were
identified arnd interviewed. Additionaidyoscism, hyepremzred a report
documenting the IED blast but failed to mention the ALP's detainmént of the
detainees. On 26Junl2 | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |rédeployed
from Afghanistan tdym4mﬁcm¢Little Creek, VA. On 13Junl2 NCIS Afghanistan
agents traveled to VSP Kalach and conducted a site survey and interviews of
potential local Afghan witnegses. The results of the interviews wbre
inconclusive. Active investigation is complete. Investigatiom is ﬁending
judicial and/or administrative actiom. |

NARRATIVE :

1. This reactive investigation was Initiated pursuant to suspected
violations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DcD Directive
5100.77 and violations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92 (Failure to Obey an
Order or Regulation} of the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMl) .

2. References (A) through (F) detail investigative activity to daf:e.

3. On :_L4Jan13,(4)(3)-10usc:130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(4:)USN,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b ILittle Creek, VAi advised
he would provide a letter dismissing the charges against | o)3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (B)7)(C) |
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |has yet to provide the aforementioned

letter.

4. Active investigation is complete. Investigation is pending recéipt of the

dismiagal of charges letter flzg)\@ 0 USC 130b, (b)(6), (H)(7)(C)

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: (023 ;
INFO :CRFG/CRAF/002C :

FOR OFFICIAL/USE ONLY
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATTON {INTERIM) : 24NOV12

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: O3JUN12—C§AF—0050—7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND/DOD-INTEREST/ 00000

MADE AT/CRAF/RESIDENT AGENCY AFGHANISTAN) )6). (B)T)C) | SPEQIAL
BAGENT

- REFERENCE (S)
(A) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM) /21JUN12 (CONTAINS EXHIBITS
1-27)
(B} NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROT {(INTERIM) /13JUL12
{(C) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI {INTERIM)/16AUGLl2 (CONTAINS EXHIBITS
28-34)
(D) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/12SEP12
{(E} NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM) /080CT12
(F) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/250CT12

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY i
1. This reactive investigation was initiated on 03Junl2 afteﬂtl)@)'louscmb:(b>(6):(b>(7)(+)
(b)(s)-lOU),'P,BSN(c) Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special Forces Operations
Component Command Afghanistan, Kabul, Afghanistan (AFG) notified|NCIS
Afghanistan that U.S oldiers assigned to 2nd Battalion, 3zd Infantry
Division had accusedl (b)(3)-10 USC 130b | members of
physically abusing detainees near Village Stability Piatform (VSP) Kalach,
Chora District, Uruzgan a.k.a. Oruzgan) Province, AFG. On 03Jull2 all U.S.
military personnel withdrew from VSP Kalach and returned to FOB Ripley,
Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.$. Army
personnel reported the detainee abuse through their chain-of-compand. NCIS
Afghanistan agents responded and arrived at FOB Ripley on 04Junl2. Agents
met witl)@iouscisjieadership and initiated in-the-field interviews! The
interviews revealed that on 31Mayl2 a large group of Afghan Local Police
{ALP} brought six toc eight (6-8) detainees (i.e., suspected of beéing Afghani
or Dakistani) to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive Device {IED) had
detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint {i.e., Chapari Checkpoint), killing cne
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member gh@ 10 usc 13fmembers and support personnel assisted the ALP in
sticning the detainees. During questioning, severa](embers

egedly assaulted some of the detaineeg. Furthermore, the ALP allegedly
aulted most of the detainees. After the ALP completed their gqlesticning
y released the detainees and the detainees were chbserved walkihg from VSP
ach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In total, the ALP held the! detainees
pide of VSP Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the following days,

ainees had died; however, he did not provide amplifying information.
sequently, all U.S8. personnel present at VSP Kalach on 31Mayl2; were

htified and interviewed. Additionaddme fsc o pepy@rrred a report

umenting the IED blast but failed to mention ths ALP's detainrm:ant of the
cinees. On 26Junlz| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |'redeployed
n Afghanistan to (b)(3)-10 USC 130b L On 13Junl2 NCIS Afghanistan

nts traveled to VSP Kalach and conducted a site survey and intérviews of
ential local Afghan witnesses. The regults of the interviews were
pnclusive. Active investigation is complete. Investigation is pending

icial and/or administrative action.
RATIVE ;
his reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspected

lations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD ;
rctive 5100.77 and violations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92
ilure to Obey an Order or Regulation) of the Uniform Code of
Ltary Justice (UCMJ).

leferences (A) through (F) detail investigative activity to daf:e.

D 14Nov12,4b)(3)-10U56130b, (b)(e), (b)(7)(CI> USN,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b advised
eral witnesses have recanted their sworn statements, hence a decision was
? to not charge| (6)(3)-10 USC 130b, (6)(6). (H)(7)(C) withjany

pected violation of Articles 128 and 92 of the UCMJ.

hctive investigation is complete. Investigation is pending receipt of
imentation stating the lack of prosecuterial interest. :
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) 2390CT12

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: (3JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND/DOD- INTEREST/ 00000

MADE AT/CRAF/RESIDENT AGENCY AFGHANISTAN/ (e mm© | SPECIAL AGENT

REFERENCE (S}

(A) CRAF ROI (INTERIM)/210UN12 (CONTAINS EXHIBITS 1-27)
(B) CRAF ROI (INTERIM)/13JUL12

(C) CRAF ROI (INTERIM)/16AUGLZ (CONTAINS EXHIBITS 28-34)
(D) CRAF ROI (INTERIM)/128EP12

(E) CRAF ROI (INTERIM)/080CT12

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1. This reactive investigation was initiated on 03Junl2 after(|>)(3)-1ousc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(4)
(b)(3)-10 usic 130b, (0)[6)USc) Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special Forces Operations
Component Command Afghanistan, Kabul, Afghanistan (AFG) notified NCIS
Afghanistan that U.S. Army scldiers assigned to 2nd Battalicn, 3rd Infantry
Division had accused| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |membeirs of
physically abusing detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach,
Chora District, Uruzgan (a.k.a. Oruzgan) Province, AFG. On 03Jull2 all U.S.
military personnel withdrew from VSP Kalach and returned toc FOB RE:'Lpley,
Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S.:Army
perscnnel reported the detainee abuse through their chain—of—commhnd. NCIS
Afghanistan agents responded and arrived at FOE Ripley on ¢4Junl2. Agents
met wita.eadership and initiated in-the-field interviews.! The
interviews revealed that on 31Mayl2 a large group of Afghan Local Police
(ALP) brought six to eight {6-8) detainees (i.e., suspected of being Afghani
or Pakistani) to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive Device {IED) had
detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint (i.e., Chapari Checkpoint), killing one
ALP member (members and support personnel assisted the ALP in
guestioning the detainees. During questioning, severamem'fbers
allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. Furthermore, the ALP a?llegedly
assaulted most of the detainees. After the ALP completed their questioning
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINA. NVESTIGATIVE SERVICE .
CONTROL : 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA 290CT12

they released the detainees and the detainees were cbserved walkihg from VSP
¥alach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In total, the ALP held the Hdetainees
outgide of VSP Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the following davs,
(b)(3)-10 NFIY), the ALP | (5)3)-10 UsC 130b, (b)(6), b)7)C) At VSP Kalach, advised one: of the
detainees had died; however, he did not provide amplifying information.
Subsequently, all U.S. personnel present at VSP Kalach on 31Mayl2: were
identified and interviewed. Additionabbyppscism mefwepared a report
documenting the IED blast but failed to mention the ALP's detainment of the
detainees. Cn 26Juni2 | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rfedeployed
from Afghanistan to| (5)(3-10 USC 130b On 13Juni2 NCIS Afghanistan
agents traveled to VEP Kalach and conducted a site survey and interviews of
potential local Afghan witnesses. The results of the interviews were
inconclusive. The active investigation is complete. This 1nvestlgatlon is
pending judicial and/or administrative determination bb

NARRATIVE

1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspecteﬁ
viclations of the Dol Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD Directive
5100.77 and violations of Articies 128 (Asszault) and %2 (Failure to Obey an
Order cor Regulation) of the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) .

2. References (&) through (E) detail inwvestigative activity to date.

3. On 160c¢tl2 (,tl?(3)'10 USC 130b, ())(6). () TSN, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |was
contacted and stated | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5)

4. The active investigation is complete. This investigation is pendlng
judicial and/or adminigtrative determination by{(s) 1ousc:13]1b This 1nvestlgat10n
is transferred tc Special Agent (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (DAR CACP) .
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3

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) : 080CT12\\

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II} CONTROL: OBJUNlZ—CRAF-bOSO-?XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND/DOD-INTEREST/00000

MADE AT/CRAF/RESIDENT AGENCY AFCHANISTAN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SPECIALI AGENT

REFERENCE (83) ,

(A) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM}/21JUN12 (CONTAINS EXHIB&TS 1-27)

(B) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM)/13JUL12 :

(C) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN ROI (INTERIM}/16AUG12 (CONTAINS EXHIBITS 28-
34)

(D) NCISRA AFGHANISTAN RQI (INTERIM)/12SEP12

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .
1. This reactive investigation was initiated cn 03Junl2 afterh{l@-JOUSCBOb, (b)(6), (b)(7)¢)
(b)(s)-mU)UBN)gc:) Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special ForceS Uperaticons
Component Command Afghanistan, Kabul, Afghanistan (AFG) notified NCIS
Afghanistan that U.S. Army soldiers assigned to 2Znd Battalion| 3rd Infantry
Division had accused| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |members of
physically abusing detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach,
Chora District, Uruzgan (a.k.a. Oruzgan) Province, AFG. On 03Jull2 all U.S.
military personnel withdrew from VSP Kalach and returned to FOB Ripley,
Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army
perscnnel reported the detainee abuse through their chain-of-bommand. NCIS
Afchanistan agents responded and arrived at FOBE Ripley on 04Ji1n12. Agents
met witaeadership and initiated in-the-field intervikws. The
interviews revealed that on 31Mayi2 a large group of Afghan Lical Police
{ALP} brought six to eight (6-8) detainees (i.e., suspected of being Afghani
or Pakistani} to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive Devﬁce (IED)} had
detonated at a nearby ALP checkpeint {(i.e., Chapari Checkpoint), killing one
ALP member.(members and support personnel assisted the: ALP in

questioning the detainees. During questioning, severamembers
allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. Furthermore, the ALP allegedly
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agsaulted most of the detainees. After the ALP completed theiir guestioning
they released the detainees and the detainees were observed whalking from VSP
Kalach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In total, the ALP held ithe detainees
outside of V8P Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the following days,

(b)(3)-10 ), (PL) , the ALP| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iat VSP Kalach, adviged one of the

detalnees had died; however, he did not provide amplifying information.
Subsequently, all U.S. perscnnel present at VSP Kalach on 31Mlay12 were
identified and interviewed. Addltlonahlxaggque@ared a report
documenting the IED blast but failed tec mention the ALP's detainment of the
detainees. On 26Juni2 (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |redeployed
from Afghanistan tof (b)(3)-10 USC 130b | On 13Junl2 NCIS Afghanistan
agents traveled to VSP Kalach and conducted a site survey and interviews of
potential local Afghan witnesses. The results of the interviews were
inconclusive. The active investigation is complete. This investigation is
pending judicial and/or administrative determination bfs)-iousc 1w

NARRATIVE )

1. This reactive investigation wag initiated pursuant to suspiected
violations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in Dob Directive
5100.77 and viclations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92 (Fallhre to QObey an
Order or Regulation} of the Uniform Code of Military Justice {(UCMT) .

2. References (A} through (D) detail investigative activity t;o date.

3. On 29Sep12, P10 USC 1300, K)E. NG TSN, (0310 USC 1306 as
contacted and stated[)(a)-louscmdand Region Legal Service Orrice RLS ) Norfolk
are still reviewing the case for prosecutorial determination.

i
4, The active investigation is complete. Thig investigation 15 pending
judicial and/or administrative determination bb :
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE:

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) ; 128EP12

SPECTAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: 03JUN12—CRAF-';0050—7XNA
i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND /DOD-INTEREST /00000

MADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG/ SPECIAL AGENT

REFERENCES

(A) NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM)/21Junl2 (Contains Exhibits 1-27)

(B) NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM)/13Jull2 :

(C) NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM)/lé6Augl2 (Contains Exhibits 28-
34) :

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY !

1. Thig reactive investigation was initiated on 03Junl2 &:Eatfan) (b)(7)(©)
lb)(S) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(Ci USN, Deputy Staff Judge Advocate, Combined Special
Forces Operationg Component Command Afghanistan, Xabul, Afghanlstan
(AFPG) notified NCIS Afghanistan that U.S. Army soldiers agsigned to 2nd
Battalion, 3rd Infantry Division had accused (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |members of physically abusing detainees rear Village
Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Chora District, Uruzgan {a.k.a.
Oruzgan) Province, AFG. On 03Jull2 all U.S. military persdnnel withdrew
from VSP Kalach and returned to FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Unuzgan

Province. After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S5. Army personrel reported

the detainee abuse through their chain-of-command. NCIS Afighanistan
agents responded and arrived at FOB Ripley on 04Junl2. Agents met with
(eadership and initiated in-the-field interviews. The interviews
revealed that on 31Mayl2 a large group of Afghan Local Pollice (ALP)
brought six to eight (6-8) detainees (i.e., suspected of heing Afghani

or Pakistani) to VSP Kalach after an Improvised Explosive !Device (IED)
had detonated at a nearby ALP checkpeoint (i.e., Chapari Checkpoint),
killing one ALP member (j@e-ousc snembers and support personzel assisted

the ALP in questioning the detainees. During questioning, !severad)s-iouscisip

(b)(3)-erS allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. Furthermore, the '
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ALP allegedly assaulted most of the detainees. After the ALP completed
their questioning they released the detainees and the detainees were
observed walking from VSP Xalach toward the Chapari Checkpoint. In
total, the ALP held the detainees outside of VSP Kalach for
approximately 2-2.5 hours. In the fOllOWing'dﬂ@SQLSCBOb,(b)(%)(N)EIC)), the ALP

| (5)(3)-10 USC 130b, (0)(6), M)(7)(©C) |at VSP Kalach, advised one of the detainees had died;
however, he did not provide amplying information. Subsequéntly, all
U.S8. perscnnel pregent at VSP Kalach on 31Mayl2 were idenﬁified and
interviewed. Additiona&)&Mngwared a report documdnting the IED
blast but failed to mention the ALP's detainment of the détainees. On
26Jun12| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |redeployed from
Afghanistan to| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b L On 13Junl2 NCIS Afghanistan
agents traveled to VSP Kalach and conducted a site survey |and
interviews of potential local Afghan witnesses. The results of the
interviews were inconclugive. The active investigation iscompleted.
This investigation is pending judicial and/or administrative

determination bw)@-10usciafp

NARRATIVE
1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspected
violations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD
Directive 5100.77 and violations of Articles 128 (Agsault) and 92
(Failure to Obey an Order or Regulation) of the Uniform Code of
Military Justice (UCMJ).

2. References (A) through (C) detail investigative activitfiy to date.

3. On 24Augl2,|(®)3)-10USC 130b, (b)(E), (b)m(c)l USN, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |was
contacted to ensure thaub@lmscméhad received copies cof all previous
reports.

4. On 06Sepl2, Sfecial Ageri®-10 UsC 1300, (0)©), BNWACIS Representative taf)e-1ouscisd
)(3)-10 USC 130)

m@ho usclesdvised th d Region Legal Service Office (RLSO) Norfolk
were currently reviewing the case for prosgecutorial determination.

5. The active investigation is completed. This investigation is
pending judicial and/or administrative determination b

PARTICIPANT ;
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Special Agent, NCISFQO Norfolk, VA ,
DISTRIBUTION
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION {INTERTM) : 5 16AUG12

SPECTAL INQUIRY (IT) CONTROL:  03JUNL2-CRAH-0050-7XNa

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND/DOD- INTEREST/ 00000

VADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG/| w@.oo© | SPECIAL AGHNT

REFERENCE i
(A) NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM)/21Junl? {Contains Exhibits 1-27)
(B} NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM) /13Jull?2 .

EXHIBIT(S)

(28) TA: Results of Computer Forensic Examination/lBJullZ@{Copy Ally
(29) IA: Results of Contact/Kalach ABB-{ousciin o, diAeugl2... (Copy All)
(30) IA: Results of Former VSP Kalach Site Survey/i5Augl2. (Copy All)
(31} 1A: Results of Intervigy gl2..(Copy All} '
(32) IA: Results of Interview 15Augl2..(Copy 1a11)

{33) IA: Results of Intervie gl2..{Copy All)

(34) IA: Results of Interview 16Augl?..{Copy ‘All)

3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY :

1. Investigation was initiated on 03Junl2, after receiviﬁg
notification that U.sS. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abusing
detainees near village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Cﬁora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Agents depldyed te FOB
Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province, and Advance Operating Base Tycz,
Uruzgan Province, to meet with Command and conduct intervﬂews.
Interviews revealed that, on 31Mayl2, a large group of Afghan Local
Police (ALP) brought six to eight (6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after
an IED detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint},
killing one ALP. U.S. Navy SEALs and support personnel eiited the VSp
and assisted the ALP in questioning the detainees. During questioning,
several of the SHALs allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. The
ALP assaulted most of the detainees as well. After the qukstioning was
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complete, the detainees were released by the ALP and all were observed
walking away from the VSP, towards Chapari. 1In total, thé detainees
were held outside VSP Kalach for approximately 2-2.5 hourg. In the
following d&;@sm(wm, the ALP| p)3)-10uUsc13m, p)e), ke |at [VSP Kalach,
mentioned one of the detainees died; however, he could not answer how,
when, or describe the circumstances under which the detainee died.
U.S. Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03Junl2 and returned to FOB
Ripley. After returning te FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reported
the detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel
present at VSP Kalach, on 31Mayl2, were identified and inﬁerviewed.
Additionally, a report prepare(d(ahy,pemd:)aining to the IED blast
near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no mention of the ALP detainees
or their reported physical abuse was contained in the repdrt. On
26Junl2, the four titled subjects were re-deployed tol ()(3)-10 USC 130b |
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b L Agerits deployéd-to the
former VSP Kalach, conducted a site survey and interviews of possible
Afghan witnesses. Investigation is pending jud1c1al/adm1nmstrat1ve
determination by command.

NARRATIVE .

1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspected
violations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD
Directive 5100.77, and viclations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92
{(Failure to QObey an Order or Regulation) of the Uniform Code of
Military Justice {(UCMIT). :

2. References (A) and (B} detail investigative activity to date.

3. Frequent contact with}m®4m5CB%NW@NMUW4USN,l (b)(3)-10 USC 130b

| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b [In"July and August
2012 was conducted to arrange air and manpower support for travel to
the former U.S. cccupied VSP Kalach. :

4. On 18Jull2, a forensic examination was conducted on the digital
camera seized on 15Junl2. Several images and videos were extracted, but
did not appear to contain any physical assaults and nothlng of
evidentiary value. Exhibit (28) pertains.

5. On 0%92Augl2, Reporting Agent (RA) and Participating mgégqg),(b)m(@
(b)(3)-Jo UsC 130b, (b)6). MiM@veled to FOB Ripley. On 13Augl2, utilizing SOTF-SE
resources and personnel, RA and PA traveled tc former VSP Kalach.

6. On 13Augl2, contact was made with the new Kalach ARB)- (m&)c
sc 1306, (56)

advised several of the ALP had departed the area 1nc1udmanSCB%(mw @)
(b)(3)10 9 Brbit (29) pertains. A site survey was conducted iof the former

VSP to include photographs of witness vantage points and distances

between the vantage points and ridgeline site of the alleged abuse.
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Exhibit (30) pertains.

7. On 13Aug1(B(;7aC)local storekeeper who was deﬁained on

31Mayl2, was interviewed by RA and PA at the former VSP $a:ié31-®), O)X7)(C)
stated the ALP tied his hands behind his back and brought him just
outside the VSP wsdtmwst 1300, plandrmultiple other people were then assaulted
by the,dLd 130 ppt@bRg one of the individuals died as a résult of the
asmlomsed U.S. personnel did not assault him and he did not
observe them assault any of the other detainees. Exhibit {(31) pertains.

8. On 13Aug12,(bi(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(l?)an ALP member who was present on

31Mayl2, was interviewed by RA and PA at the former VSP sitme-ousc 1, m)e). o
stated he was present at the VSP for three-four minutes and observed
several individuals being questioned and assaulted outsidé the VSP.

(b)(a).lbyp;erved ALP members and U.S. personnel assaulting the
1nd1v1duaﬂz)§it<ateci the U.S. personnel were yelling, slapping
and kicking the detainees, while the ALP personnel were uding rocks and
sticks to assault the individua&:)s%)-la(c)er heard tHat one the
detainees died as a result of the abuse, but he speculated it was not
caused by the U.S. personnel. Exhibit (32) pertains. 5

9. On 13Augbisiiousc 3o, b)6), 0@ local mechanic for the ALP wais interviewed

by RA and PA at the former VSP s)isteus@mam@ﬁ he was ndt present at
the VSP on the day of the explosicn near the bazaar but heéard that
people were tied up, assaulted and one of the individuals died as a
result of the abuse. Exhibit {33) pertains. ;

10. On 13Augl2 (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)), (b)(7)46)a local landowner, was int%erviewed by
RA and PA at the former VSP @)@t@u@vmﬁ@i he was not ﬁresent at the
VSP site on the day of the bazaar explosion, but heard th'dt people were
tied up and brought to the VSP. Exhibit (34) pertains.

11. Efforts to locate and interview additional Afghan witnesses while
the RA and PA were aboard the former VSP Kalach were met with negative

results.
12. On 13Augl2, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |, UsSN | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b  (h)(3 llo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b|(7)(C)
()(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)| USN, | ®@-10uscison | a.nd(lo)(S)-JO USC 130b, (6)(6). ()79 USN){a)-10 usc 1bob

b@E-ousc s Were briefed on the status of this investigation.

13. Investigation is pending judiéial/administrative detérmination by

command.
PARTICIPANTS :

e o Special Agent, NCISRA Afghanistan |

®)O). OXTC) Investigative Computer Specialist, NCIS Norfiolk, VA
DISTRIBUTION
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

645532 11:37 20120808 IN:SSDEMAIL #32358 OUT:NCIS-CRFO #703

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 18JUL12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050~7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF COMPUTER FORENSIC EXAMINATON

I. BACKGROUND

1. Investigation was initiated on 03JUN12, after receiving
notification that U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abu31ng,
and possibly killing, detainees near vVillage Stability Platform (VSP)
Kalach, Chora District, Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan.
Agents deploved to FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province, and
advance Operating Base Tycz, Uruzgan Province, to meet with Command
and conduct interviews. Interviews revealed that, on 31MAY12, a
large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brought six to eight {6-8)
detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby ALP f
checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. U.S. Navy SEALs!
and support personnel exited the VSP and assisted the ALP in
questioning the detainees. During guesticning, several cof the SEALS
allegedly assaulted some of the detainees. The ALP assaulted most! of
the detainees as well. After the questioning was complete, the
detainees were released by the ALP and all were observed walking away
from the V8P, towards Chapari. In total, the detainees were held
outside VSP Kalach for approximately 2-2.5hours. Witness reporis
indicated a digital camera was used to photograph some of the :

detainees during ques'tioning. On 15JUN12, Special Agent (SA)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NCISRA Afghanistan, Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan,

seized a digital camera from Command (U.S. Government property),
which contains photographs of the IED aftermath from 31MAY12.

IT. REQUEST

1. On 24Junl2, SArequested agsistance in conducting a
computer forensic examination of a seized digital camera and memory
card to attempt to recover deleted images.

IITI. AUTHORIZATION

1. Between 17Jull2 and 18Jull2, an examination was conducted on
seized U.S. Government digital camera and memory card so no search
authorization was needed.

IV. EVIDENCE
1. The item submitted for analysis was obtained from the
Consolidated Evidence Facility, Norfolk, VA&

ECD Item Description
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03JUN12-CRAF-0050~7XNA 18JULL2
SUBJ : (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CRAF 090-12 Item A One (1) sealed paper bag containing one

Black "extreme" case containing one (1)
Canon Powershot SD1i00 IS digital Elph
camera with gerial number 6528192749 i
containing an 8 GB Delkin Devices SD :
Memory card.

V. EXAMINATION SUMMARY

1. Between 17Jull2 and 18Jull2, Reporting Examiner conducted a
computer forensic examination of seized digital media. The '
examination recovered and extracted 199 image fileg and 3 wvideo
files. The files do not contain any images or videos of apparent |
physical assaults. i

VI. FORENSIC ACQUISITION AND VERIFICATION
1. 2ll digital media was write-protected and was acquired using
Encase version 6.19.1.5 software

VII. EXAMINATION DETAILS }
1. &analysis of all digital media revealed the following informatipn
of evidentiary value to this investigation. All relevant data and
files, along with file locations and date stamps, can be found on

Encleosure (A) which is the Findings CD and will be provided to SAj

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

2. The examination of the 8 GB SD card listed on ECD CRAF (930-12 °
Item A recovered and extracted 199 image files and 3 video files tp
the directory named *Attachment (a) Images and Videcos" on the :
Findings CD. The directory -contains a file named "Index.html" whith
consists of the main page of the examination report. The heading bf
the report named "Active Images" contain seven images that are still
logically present on the SD Card and have not been marked for -
deletion. The heading of the report named "Trash Bin Images" conthln
nine images that are still logically present on the SD Card, but have
beer marked for deletion from the card. The heading cof the report
named "Trash Bin Videos" contain three videos that are still i
logically present on the 8D Card, but have been marked for deletion
from the card. The heading of the report named "Logically Deleted
Images" contain 183 images that are still present on the SD Card, hut
have been logically deleted and can only be recovered with computer
forensic software. The files do not contain any images or videos bf
apparent physical assaults. The camera is not capable of storlng
image files without an SD card present.

VIII. DISPOSITION OF EVIDENCE !
1. At the end of the examination, the item was returned to the
Consolidated Evidence Facility, Norfolk, VA.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PAGE 2

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY WARNING

Iy PROPERTY OF THE J ' Al INVES TIVE SERVICE.
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TQ PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE
ACCESS HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE,

F13-0445 000020



U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

03JUN1Z-CRAF-0050-7XNA 18JULlz2

SUBJ: (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IX. GLOSSARY OF TERMS

CD: Compact Disc

DVD: Digital Versatile Disc

BECD: Evidence Custody Document

MD5: Mathematical formula that assigns values to each piece of data
on an original piece of digital media. The same formula runs again:
against the backup, or image copy, upon which the actual analysis is
done. These two values are compared to each other to ensure an exact
duplicate copy was made of the original before analysis is performéd
on the copy. The probability of two different files having the samé
hash value is 2x10 128th power, or less than the calculated
probability of duplicate fingerprints or DN2& of two different people.

REPORTED BY: (0)(6). (d)(7)(C) INVESTIGATIVE COMPUTER SPECIALIST
OFFICE: CBAW NORFOLK, VA

FOR OFFICIAL USE_ONLY : G
PAGE LAST ), (b)7)E V2 LNY :

S

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY WARNING

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL ICRlMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS!WHOSE OFFECIAL DUTIES REQUIRE
ACCESS HERETO, CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLO*ED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

F13-0445 000021




. |
'

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 15AUG12

CONTROL:  03JUNL2-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF CONTACT/KALACH Am;@m(q

1. As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physic&lly abusing
detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Chora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews tevealed that,
on 31MAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) bréught six to
eight {6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated ac a nearby
ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. During
questioning, several of the SEALs allegedly assaulted some of the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as well. U.S.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned td FOB Ripley.
After returning toe FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reportéd the
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel
pregent at VSP Kalach. on 31MAY12, were identified and interviewed.
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, ()(6), (b)(7)(C) were identified as being involved in
the abuse. Additionally, a report prepared;)(b}oamﬁcaining te the
IED blast near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no mentién of the ALP
detaineeg or their reported physical abuse was contained in the report.
On 26JUN12, the four titled subijects were re-deploved td (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b .

|_7_On_‘lil,ug12, Reporting Agent (RA) and Participating Ageriat (PA)()
®©). ®NC) |traveled to the former VSP Kalfch with the assiTﬁance of SOTF-
SE personnel. Upon arrival to the site,|®®-10Usc 130, v)6), B)(7)C) | USE

contact with the Afghan National Army (ANA) and the new AMP){10 USC 1300, (B)6), (b1(7)(0)

|(b)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)| The ANA occupied the VSP after the U.S.

personnel had depart@@]0Usc i, o)) iErised that several ALP ?have
abandoned their post due to pay and danger issues including the former

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) stated
(b)(3)-10LJSC 130b, ()6)| ME)(@OSs1bly 1n Heratp@musgc 130, memasFecently wounded and taken
by helicopter to a hospital for treatmemmﬁbmcn%4m©4@m@ n@t know the
name or lecation of the hospital or a way to contact th@m;;})m(q
agreed to locate any remaining ALP personnel or Afghan lodals that
might have been present on 31Mayl2, regarding the aforemeﬁtioned

incident.
REPORTED BY: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SPECIAL AGENT
QFFICE: NCISRA CAMP LEATHERNECK, AFG
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION § 15AUGL2

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘RESULTS OF FORMER VSP KALACH SITE SURVEY

1. As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physicélly abusing
detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP} Kalach, Chora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews revealed that,
on 31MAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Pclice (ALP} brbught six to
eight (6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby
ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. During
questioning, several of the SEALs allegedly assaulted somé of the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as well. U.S.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned to FOB Ripley.
After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reported the
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. perscnnel
present at VSP Kalach, on 31MAY12, were identified and interviewed.

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |were identified as being involved in
the abuse. Additionally, a report prepared)(dpywp@mtalnlng to the
IED blast near VSP Kelach was reviewed; however, no mentlbn of the ALP
detainees or their reported physical abuse was contained in the report.
On 26JUN12, the four titled subjects were re-deploved to Naval Special
Warfare Group 2 {(NSWG-2), Little Creek, VA.

2. On 13Augl2, Reporting Agent (RA) and Participating Agent (PA)(b)
| o6, bE) |traveled to the former VSP Kalach with the assistance of SOTF-
SE personnel.| (@-10Usc130b, b)6), G7)C) | USA, a witness of the alleged
assaults, was also present and pointed out the roof of SE&L barracks
and rocof of Shura room where personnel were positioned onéBlMay12.

(b)(3)-]0 USC 130b, (0)(6). PEI®0 provided the approximate ridgeline site where the abuse

occurred. Enclosures (A} through (K) document the SEAL batracks roof
and Shura room roof vantage points. Enclogures (L) to (N)iprovide an
overview of the VSP site and Enclosure {0} demonstrates the locations
on overhead imagery with approximate distances from a range finder. The
approximate distance from the SEAL barracks roof location! to the
ridgeline where the alleged abuse occurred is 123 meters. The
approximate distance from the Shura room roof to the ridgéline is 56
meters. ;

ENCLOSURE (3)

{A) Photograph of Seal barracks roof in south corner of VbP/lBAung
{B) Photograph of Seal barracks roof/13Augl2

(C) Photograph from Seal barracks rocf to east rldgellne/lBAugl2
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE@

Photograph from Seal barracks roof to east ridgeline/13augl2

(D)
Photograph from Seal barracks roof to east ridgeline with
notation of approximate locatlon of assault/13Augl?2

(F) Photograph from Seal barracks roof to ridgeline/rest @f VSPB/
132augl2

{@) Photograph from Seal barracks roof to rest of VSP to the south/
13Augl2

(H) Photograph of Shura building in north east corner of VSP/13Aug12

(I) Photograph from Shura building roof to east rldgellne!13Aug12

(J) Photograph from Shura building roof to east ridgeline: with
notation of approximate location of assault/13AuglZ |

(X) Photograph from Shura building roof to east VSP wall/lBAugl2

{L) Photograph of east VSP wall/ridgeline/13Augl2 :

(M) Photograph from north west cornmer of VSP to Shura room/east wall/
13augl2

(N) Photograph from north west corner of VSP to south/lBAﬁng

{0) Overhead Imagery of VSP with alleged location of 1nc1dent and
distancesg from vantage points/13Augl2

REPORTED BY: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) SPECIAL AGENT ;
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 15A0G12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIGEWAL0USC 130D, (b)6). (b)(7)(C)

1. &As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abusing
detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Cﬁora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews revealed that,
on 31MAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brought six to
eight (6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby
ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. During
questioning, several of the SEALSs allegedly assaulted somé cf the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as weil. U.S.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned té FOB Ripley.
After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reportéd the
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel
present at VSP Kalach, on 31MAY12, were identified and interviewed.
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) l«zere identified as being involved in
the abuse. Aadditionally, a report prepare@(ahyisc 130b, (b)(e],p&m@aining to the
TED blast near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no menti¢n of the ALP
detalnees or their reported physical abuse wasg contained in the report.

On 26JUN12, the four titled subjects were re-deployed to| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b | on 13Augl2, Reéporting Agent
(RA) and Participating Agent (PA) | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) traveled to the former

VSP Kalach with the assistance of SOTF-SE personnel. Upon'arrival to
the site, |m)@)-10uUsc 130, b)6), i7c) 1ISA made contact with the Afghdn National
Army {ANA) and new ALP| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | agreed to
locate any remaining ALP personnel or Afghan locals that might have
been pregsent on 31Mayl2, for the aforementioned incident.§

2, The first individual located by ALP as being present on 31Mavl?2, was
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gon of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . HAQ was interviewed byiRA _and PA

with the assistance of| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) L Category 2 interprete#.(%@JMUx
provided the following information sl ®0s a local shopkeeper near the
bazaar(b) gtated he recalls an explosion at a checkpoint near the

bazaar and came out of his house to see what happened. Abéout two hours
after the explosion,(b)s detained by local ALP and brought back to

the VSP site and placed just outside the east wallgb(hé.d hig hands
tied behind his back and was told to face the groundels bmlwecalls

approximatelv (11) people being detal rxed outside the VSP to include
(6)(©). (0)(7)(C) {his brothers son), another

subject named| ®®.00© |(storekeeper), |pe) mmo|(farmer), two "Moleher"

individuals from the district of Ajiristan dressed in all black and

L)
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possibly others(?tated these individuals were not available to

come to the VSP for questioning(tated the ALP assauited him and

the pther detainees severely with stones and one of the Moleher died.

b6, bN@tated he observed the dead body after the assault but did not know

where the body was taken(.btated the U.S. personnel dld not assault

him and he did not observe them assault any of the other individuals.

(tated he could not see the other detainees during the; assault .he), b))
did not cbserve any U.S. personnel near him during the assaultge). bOE
recalls at some peoint meeting four Americans at the VSP s:ite and stated
they were always very nlce(ecalls observing the American
translator, but stated he was not visible during the assault.

3(tated the ALP did not question him about the expldsion, only
assaulted him(escribes the specific ALP members as the ones that
speak Farsi and felt the assault was due to religlous or tribal
reasonsmt'ated the ALP constantly beat people and now that the
U.S. perscnnel have left there is no longer peace in the area.

REPORTED BY: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SPECIAL AGENT
OFFICE: NCISRA CAMP LEATHERNECK, AFG
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICEE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 15aU0G12

CONTROL: -03JUN12-CRAF-40050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW/(I;)(3)—10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(4)

1. As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physicélly abusing
detainees near Village Stability .Platform {VSP) Kalach, CHora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews revealed that,
on 31MAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brdught six to
elght {6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby
ALP checkpoint {(Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. During
questioning, several of the SEALs allegedly assaulted some of the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as well. U.S.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned to FOB Ripley.
After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reported the
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel
present at VSP Kalach, on 31MAY1Z2, were identified and interviewed
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Mere identified as belné inveolved in
the abuse. Additionally, a report preparedb)(k)yomlnlng to the
IED blast near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no mention of the AL?P
detainees or their reported physical abuse was contained in the report.
Oon 26JUN12, the four titled subjects were re-deployed to (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b | on 13augl2, Reporting Agent

{(RA) and Participating Agent (PA)| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |trave1ed to the former
VSP Kalach with the assistance of SOTF-SE personnel. Upon'arrival to
the site,|p)s)-10usc 130, b)6), byaucy| USA made contact with the afchén National
Army (ANA) and new ALP | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) agreed to
locate any remaining ALP personnel or Afghan locals that @ight have
been pregent on 31Mayl2 for the aforementioned incident. |

2. The second individual located by ALP as being present on 31Mayl2,
wasg (b)), (K)T)(C) |Was interviewed by RA and PA with the
assistance of] (6)(6), L)7)(C) [Category 2 interpreter, and provided the
following information.| pe.@me Jis an ALP member t pically assigned to
the "Wata" checkpoint. On the day of the explosion,came by
VSP Kalach and the other ALP members had eight to nine people detained
with their hands tied behind their back outside the east wall for
questioning.described three of the individuals és "Moleher."
observed U.S. personnel questioning the individuéls as well.
did not have permission to gee what was going onup close, but
observed the detainees being assaulted by ALP and U.S. personnel.
distinguished between the ALP assaulting the individuals with
stones and sticks, and the U.S. perscnnel yelling, slapping and

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)
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kicking.| ®)6). )@ |also recalls hearing gunghots in the ai:fr.
stated the U.S5. perscnnel told the ALP| ®)3)-10Usc 130b, (b)), (B)7)(C) |t0 assault
the detainees . thitmk;ﬁ*usc130b,(b)(6),(ﬁ)3)(q.n <abul, but might be
returning because he has a house in the area.| )6 OD)C) keéalls three
Americans being present for the detainee guestioning and énly
questioning the Moleher detainees. as only in the area of the
V8P for approximately three to four minutes at approximatély 1000
befecre having to travel to the bazaar to stand guard. After leaving the
area of the VSP,| me®.0)n© |learned that one of the Moleher!died as a
result of the assault.| me.00© |[does not know exactly who caused the
death, but suspects it was from being assaulted with stoneés and a gun.
oes not think the U.S. personnel caused the death based on
the ALP assaulting the indiwviduals with more force than the U.S.
personnel.| o)), b7 |does net know the exact name of the US personnel
present that dav and is unable to locate any ALP that were there
includingbj@)-10 USC 130, (b)(6). (b)(7){C)

3. oe omo |stated additional fighting with the Taliban haés occurred

affer this event and he suspects it is retaliation. The district

governor is also from Moleher, there were Taliban in the érea from
Moleher at the time and Nasari-Seranova is linked to the Taliban in
this area.

REPORTED BY: (B)(®). (B)7)(C) SPECIAL AGENT
OFFICE: NCISRA CAMP LEATHERNECK, AFG
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION - 16A0G12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIEJNU(C)

1. As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abusing
detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Cﬁora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews ievealed that,
on 31IMAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brought six to
eight (6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonate@ at a nearby
ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. During
gquestioning, several of the SEALs allegedly assaulted somé of the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as weil. U.Ss.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned té FOB Ripley.
After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reported the
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel

resent at VSP Kalach, on 31MAY12, were identified and inierviewed.
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) here identified as being involved in

the abuse. &additionally, a report preparefchy Mlm‘;)aining to the
IED blast near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no mentién of the ALP
detainees or their reported physical abuse was contained in the report.

On 26JUN12, the four titled subjects were re-deployed to| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b [ on 13augl2, R¢porting Agent
(RA) and Participating Agent (PA)l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |traveled to the former

VSP Kalach with the assistance of SOTF-SE personnel. Uponiarrival to
the site,km@amﬁcm%4m©4wmq|USA made contact with the Afghan National .
Army (ANA) and new ALP| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) agreed to
locate any remaining ALP personnel or Afghan locals that ¢;ght have
been present on 31MaylZ, for the aforementicned incident.'

2. The third individual located by ALP as possibly being present on
31MaylZ2, was| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Mas interviewed by RA and PA with the
assistance Q@#JMBCB%JMG,b7 ategory 2 interpreter, and provided the
following informambemn usci3m, bl @cmechanic for the ALP in Kalach. During
the morning of the IED explosion he was repairing a car g, om¢stated he
heard that people were tied up and assaulted, and cne of the
individuals died, but he does not kmnow who specifically was
responsibleg)walked past the VSP on the way to the bazaar, but &id
not see anything.dye, mmdstated some of the local shop owners know the
names of the people that were assaulted, but are not presént or
available for interview at the VSP.(suspects the Tallban
retaliated for this event.

REPORTED BY: | ®©.0NO | SPECIAL AGENT
OFFICE: NCISRA CAMP LEATHERNECK, AFG
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬂ

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION ; 1l6AUG12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIEWb(3-10USC 1305, (0)(6), (b)7)C)

1. As background, U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abusing
detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Chora District,
Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan. Interviews revealed that,
on 31IMAY12, a large group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brbught six to
eight (6-8) detainees to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby
ALP checkpoint (Chapari Checkpoint)}, killing one ALP. During
questioning, several of the SEALs allegedly assaulted somée of the
detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the detainees as well. U.S.
Forces withdrew from VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned td FOB Ripley.
After returning to FOB Ripley, U.S. Army persomnnel reportéd che
detainee abuse through their chain of command. All U.S. personnel
present at VSP Kalach, on 31MAY12, were identified and interviewed.
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |were identified as being involved in
the abuse. Additiocnally, a report preparegddpy {scsm pejmertaining to the
IED blast near VSP Kalach was reviewed; however, no mentibn of the ALP
detainees or their reported phy51cal abuse was contained in the report.
1 2 2 re re-deployed tol (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b . On 13Augl2, Reporting Agent

(RA) and Participating Agent (PA) 0)E). (b)(7)(C) traveled to the former
VSP Kalach with the assistance opersonnel. Uponi arrival to
the site, kb)(B)»lOUSC 1300, (0)6), B)7)c) USA, made contact with the Afghan National
Army (ANA) and new ALP| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) agreed to
locate any remaining ALP personnel or Afghan locals that might have

been present on 31Mayl2, for the aforementioned incident.!

2. The fourth individual located by ALP as possibly beingipresent on
31May12 was (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) was interviewed by RA and PA with the
assistance vamﬂBUBWHEWHmUMEEtEglry 2 interpreter, |y mmcprovided the
following 1nformammmnu1cmm:m%ﬂ@xmcﬂocal landowner that rIed the area for
n years, but returned when U.S. personnel arrived in Afghanistan.
({)(e) om@ewns the land the former U.S. occupied VSP is located on.)
recalls an explosion near the bazaar, but stated he was ndbt in the
province at the tlme)heard that someone died from the explosion

and people were tied up and brought to the VSP, but that is all he
k.nevustated he does not have any cother information about that

event.
REPORTED BY: (6)(6). (B)D)(C) SPECTIAL AGENT
OFFICE: NCISRA CAMP LEATHERNECK, AFG
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬁ

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) i 13JU1.12

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II} CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND,/DOD-INTEREST/00000

MADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG/ (B)6). B)N(C) | SPECIAL AGENT

REFERENCE
{A) NCISRA Afghanistan ROI (INTERIM)/21JUN12 (Contains Exhibits 1-27)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY :

1. Investigation was initiated on 03JUN1Z, after receiving
netification that U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physicaily abusing,
and possibly killing, detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP)
Xalach, Chora District, Uruzgan (aka Oruzgan) Province, Afghanistan.
Agents deployved to FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Provinbe, and
Advance Operating Base Tycz, Uruzgan Province, to meet with Command and
conduct interviews. Interviews revealed that, on 31MAY12, a large
group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brought six to eight (6-8) detainees
to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint
(Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. U.S. Navy SEALs ahd support
personnel exited the VSP and assisted the ALP in questioning the
detainees. During gquestioning, several of the SEALs allegedly
assaulted some of the detainees. The ALP assaulted most pf the
detainees as well. After the questioning was complete, the detainees
were released by the ALP and all were observed walking away from the
VSP, towards Chapari. In total, the detainees were held outside VSP
Kalach for approximately 2-2.5hours. In the following daspUsc1sm. b)xd. G)X7C)
(NFI), the ALPl(m@JWU@Mm@&chm% ht VSP Kalach, mentioned one of the
detainees died; however, he could not answer how, when, or describe the
circumstances under which the detainee died. U.S. Forces withdrew from
VSP Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned to FOB Ripley. After returning to
FOB Ripley, U.S. Army personnel repcrted the detainee abube through
their chain of command. All U.S. persconnel present at VSP Kalach, on
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31IMAY12, were identified and interviewed. Additionally, a report
prepared @y pteﬂ)@aining to the IED blast near VSP Kalach was
reviewed; however, no mention of the ALP detainees or thedr reported
physical abuse was contained in the report. Investigation remains open
pending forensic analysis of digital media and attempts tD
locate/interview ALP as potential witnesses.

NARRATIVE :
1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant o suspected
violationg of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD
Directive 5100.77, and violations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92
(Failure to Obey an Order or Regulation) of the Uniform Code of
Military Justice (UCMJ). :

2. Since the submission of Reference (a), on 26JUN12, the four titled
subjects were re-deployed to (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b | Moreover, the convenina autherity Tor fhis
investigation has been identified. (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(b
(6)(3)-10 USC 130b | has been identified as the General Courts
Martial Convening Authority. |(m@4owcm%4m@mwnm) [ (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
has been identified as the Special Courts Martial Convening Authority.

3. On 11JULl12, |(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b i andl (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b were briefed on the status of this investigation.
nvestigation is pending the forensic analysis of digital media and

attempts to locate/identify Afghan witnesses and ALP members.

4, Due to the redeployment of RA, this investigation is being
reassigned to SA[  me.mmc | NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan.

DISTRIEBUTION
NCISHQ: 023B (DSI

INFO: | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ib((E-lO/ 'IJSC 130b, (b)(GI, ®)(7)(C)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)({h)(3)-10 USC 130b |(E)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) o 21JUN12

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: 03JUN12—CRAF§-OO50—7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND,/DOD-INTEREST/00000

MADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG/ )6, BN SPECIAL AGENT

EXHIBITS

{1y TIA: Results of Interview @©f)f0usc130b, (b)) (b)7)C)
(b)(E)-lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(;lf(ﬁ)sJUN:Lz ... {Copy all}

(2) Sworn Statement of 5A/05JUN12 . (Copy all)

{3) Sworn Statement of 5JUN1Z2. .. (Copy all)

(4) Sworn Statement of IN12... (Copy all)

(5) Sworn Statement of (B)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(M)(C) 05JUN1Z. .. {Copy all)

(6) Sworn Statement of 07JUNLZ. .. (Copy all)
(7) Sworn Statement of /08JUN12...{Copy all)}
(8) TIA: Results of Permissive SeaI®GJeyo Uusc 130, (b)m&BﬂUle_. L. {Copy all)

(9) Sworn Statement of |(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)| USN/D9JUN1Z. .. (C;Opy all)
(10) IA: Results of Permissive Search b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(cr 09J-UN12 ... {Copy
all) :

(11) Sworn Statement of [_()@10uscisob o) ®(N© [USN/0IJUN1Z. . . (Copy all)

(12} IA: Results of Permissive Searqﬂ;wj:lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)I7)(C)
(b)(3)-1q USC 130b, (b)(6),(XBEINL2 . . . (Copy all)

(13) Sworn Statement of |m@-10Usc 1300, M@, MG ] USN/10JUN12. . . (Copy all)
(14} IA: Results of Permissive Searcalrefko USC 130b, (b)(6), (b|(7)(C)
(b)(s)-loaaméan ... [Copy all)

(15} Sworn Statement of | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C USN/11JUN12 . {(Copy all}
(16) TA: Regults of Permissive Searc@ )(7)(C) :
(b)(a)-dzﬂcﬁUle ... {Copy all) =

(17) Sworn Statement of | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |USN/ 1250UN12.L. (Copy all}
{18) TA: Results of Permissive Searg@.m USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(J[)(c)
(b)(3>-1)ﬂziMUN12 ... (Copy all) :
(19) IA: Results of Interview of 12... (Copy all)

(20) IA: Results of Interview dPEi0UScisie.®©) OFXQIuNL12. .. (Cbhpy all)
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(21} IA: Results of Interview of 3JUN12. .. (Copy all)

(22} IA: Results of Interview(%%4lﬁcmwwmw)Tgﬁﬁle (Copyiall)

{(23) IA: Seizure of Evidence/15JUN12... (Copy all)

(24) IA: Results of Service Record Review, 2. .. (Copy
all)

(25} IA: Results of Service Record Review, N2 ... (Copy
all) (b)($)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7(C

(26} TA: Results of Service Record Review;  8Junl?.. (Copy
all) :

(27} IA: Results of Service Record Review, 112... (Copy
all)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. Investigation was initiated on 03JUN12, after receivihg
notification that U.S. Navy SEALs were accused of physically abusing,
and possibly killing, detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP}
Kalach, Chora District, Uruzgan {aka Oruzgan} Province, Afghanistan.
Agents deploved to FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province, and
Advance Operating Base Tycz, Uruzgan Province, to meet with Command and
conduct interviews. Interviews revealed that, on 31MAY12, a large
group of Afghan Local Police (ALP) brought six to eight (b-8) detainees
to VSP Kalach after an IED detonated at a nearby ALP checkpoint
{Chapari Checkpoint), killing one ALP. U.S. Navy SEALS aﬁd support
personnel exited the VSP and assisted the ALP in guestioning the
detainees. During qguestioning, several of the SEALs allegedly
assaulted some of the detainees. The ALP assaulted most of the
detainees as well. After the questioning was complete, the detainees
were released by the ALP and all were observed walking awéy from the
VSP, towards Chapari. In total, the detainees were held outside VSP
Kalach for approximately 2-2.Shours. In the following days, an ALP
officer mentioned that one of the detainees died; however, he could not
provide any details regarding the death. U.S. Forces withdrew from VSP
Kalach on 03JUN12 and returned to FOB Ripley. After returning to FOB
Ripley, U.S. Army personnel reported the detainee abuse through their
chain of command. All U.S. personnel present at VSP Kalach, on
31MAY12, were identified and interviewed. Additionally, & report
preparegssc 12, m@REmEaining to the IED blast near VSP Kalach was
reviewed; however, no mention of the ALP detainees or thelr reported
physical abuse was contained in the report. Investlgatlon remaing open
pending forensic analysis of digital media and review of the
investigaticn by Command for judicial merit.

NARRATIVE

1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant to suspected
violations of the DoD Law of War Program, as prescribed in DoD
Directive 5100.77, and violations of Articles 128 (Assault) and 92
(Failure to QObey an Order or Regulation) of the Uniform dee of
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Military Justice (UCMJ).

2. On 03JUN12, at 2149 ,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | USN, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b | -
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b } contacted NCISRA Afghaniistan and

reported the suspected abuse of detainees by U.S. Navy SEALS stationed
near Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan.

3. On 04JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and Participating Ag%ant (PA)
deployed to Forward Operating Base (FOB} Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan
Province, Afchanistan. Upon arrival at FOB Ripley, RA and PA met with

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Combined Joint Special
Operationg Task Force - Southeast (CJISOTF-SE), and ()s)-10 usc 130, (b)6). QD STA,
CJSOTF-SE. | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |provided an overview of thée allegations,

VSP operations, and perscnnel assigned to VSP Kalach. VSP Kalach was a
joint compound consisting of personnel from the Afghan Lobal Police
(ALP}, one platoon of U.S. Navy SFALs {Foxtrot Platocn, SEAL Team 2),
U.S. Army soldiers from 2nd Battalion, 3rd Infantry Regimbnt (2/3), and
a Category II linguist. At the time of the incident, CJSbTF—SE
personnel were in the process of withdrawing from VSP Kalhch and the
final group of personnel returned to FOB Ripley on 03JUN12. Aafter
returning teo FOB Ripleywkymuscm%4m@y@aﬂqfully identified infra, reported
he and the other 2/3 soldiers witnessed U.S. Navy SEALs abuse ALP
detainees on 31MAY12. The reported abuse consisted of physical and
psychological abuse. After makirg the reports, the 2/3 sbldiers were
moved to Advance Operating Base (AQOB) Tycz, Uruzgan Prov1hce, and
Command reported their allegations.

4. Following the briefd-ousc s o) b)(provided a roster of U.S.
personnel stationed at VSP Kalach on 31MAY12. According to the roster,
there were a total of 15 U.S. personnel at VSP Kalach on 31MAY12: Ten
personnel from| @@rouscisop |(Six SEALs and four USN support personnel),
four U.S. Army infantry soldiers, and one linguist. The clirrent
whereabouts of all personnel was also established. | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
personnel were located at FOB Ripley and 2/3 personnel weke at AOB
Tycz. Arrangements were made to travel to AOBR Tycz. Whlle awaiting
transportation to ACE Tycz, RA and PAlocated the lthgulst
assigned to VSP Kalach and conducted a brlef interview. |

5. On 04JUN12, RA and PA[b)(G) (b)(7)(c]1nterv1ewed| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(AKA
(00310 usE 1300, Ble). GTE) 1 1NGU LS 10 Usc 130m, 0, M) FEgarding the events of, 31MAWARUS]a0n. e, XN
reported he was sleeping 1n his room on the morning of 31N Y12, and was
awakened by the ALP(m@lmmcm%(m©(mmmﬂ{last name unknowi)-10ysc 130b, (b)(©). (B)7)(C)
requested investigative assistance froi;iiaﬁSEALs regardihg an IED
(

explosion that killed one ALP officer.we tijstated diejopsc o by ehiEames: E 1300, (B)(6), ()(7)(C)
(bi(s)-louscmob, (b)(6), (b)(7)|c)walked to the front of V§ alach and Offer;Ed advice
regarding how to question the ALP detainees. AZ claimed they assisted
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the ALP for approximately 15 minutes, at which ma‘;nmm&a)jdned the
detainees were lying. During the 15 minutesb)ts), (b)(7)tﬂ)i tnessed the ALP
strike the detainees with their hands, feet, and with pieres of wire;
however, at no time did U.$. personnel have any phvsical contact with
the detainees. After approximately 15 minuteSb;Ee), omelaimed the ALP
walked the detainees away from the VSP, towards the Chapari checkpoint,
and all U.S. personnel returned to the VSP. Exhibit (1) provides
additional details. :

6. On 04JUN12, following the interview offs mn|®a anﬂ@)m,(bxv)(cx

traveled, via helicopter, to AOB Tycz in order to interview 2/3
soldiers who reportedly witnessed the abuse of detainees by U.S. Navy
SEALS. :

7. On 04-05JUN12, RA and PA()interviewed (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C U.5.
Armyp)p)-10 Usc 130b, (0)6). DCregarding reports of detainee 11 863)-1q USC 130b, (b)(6), [b)(7)(C)
provided a sworn statement in which he alleged, on 31MAVI2, U.S. Navy
SEALs assigned to VSP Kalach physically abused ALP detainges.
Accordingb)(t;b)a;(’c)IED detonated near the Chapari Checkpoint at
approximately 0600 on 31MAY12. After the explosion, ALP @vent to the
area to investigate and returned to VSP Kalach, about an hour later,

with several detaine@,ﬁaﬁ_lyﬁg;) posted on top of a b%uilding in the
northeast corner of the VSP compound when the ALP returned with the

detaineaﬁa.lo(wa)tzched ag U.S. personnel exited the VSP and
assisted the ALP question the detaineas)iolusciso, mye|witnessed the ALP
strike several of the detainees. Additionalig-iopsc 10, b)e|ebeerved
kick a detainee in the stomach and step on a detainee's head.

(B)(@)-1q USC 1300, (B HFAE) ¢4 e ;@)@dlbﬁi';@e a pistol near the head of a
detainess wofusc 13, me)|@empined at his post un@)é@)hé usc 1300, 0)o), peRBA him his
assistance was no longer needed and instructe im to leawve his post.

(b)(s)-l(b;'zili ed down from the roof and returned to his rofom. Later
that @garso Psc 1300, b)6)| @Gwised he walked into the Jeoint Operations Center
(JOC) and overheard a conversation in whichl (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
digscussed whether to report the existence of ALP detainees to their
chain of comman(adgﬁp claimed he was later approached by
[ ®@-10Usc13m m)6). 0N© |and instructed to tell his soldiers not to discuss
what happened to the ALP detainees with anyone. Exhibit {2) provides
additional details. :

8. On 05JUN12, PA[ye. mmdinterviewed [p@-10uscisn oo ®M©)] U. Sk AxwuppsE 130 66, 6)X7C)
(b)(s)-)cm@garding alleged detainee abus@iopscism, (b)e)|meported that, on

31IMAY12, he manned a security post inside VSP Kalash after an IED

detonated near the VSP. While at the posipscim be|otserved the ALP

beat several detainees. In addit(li(ﬁ)ﬂqllfscmob, (b)(Gi, wermrtedly witnessed
(b)(s)-z'u(ok and step on a detainee's Lorso as well as drhg a detainee

b na a scarf that was around the detainee's newkso inessed
(b)(3)-1p USC 130b, (b)(6), iIXQP a large rock on a detainee and saw b@Bhidusc 130b, (b)e), (bR
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(b)(la) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7l.(ﬁ)1re pistols near the heads of detainees be:r.ng questioned.
Exhibit (3} provides additional details.

9. On 05JUN12, RA interviewed | (b)s)-10uUsc 130, (b)e). 0)7)C) | TS - AI'II@;HO SC 130b, (b)(6)] (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3)-10 US(e),mg(a)rding alleged detainee almege usk 1300, pjepBEdded a sworn
statement in which he claimed to have wi tnesseﬂ](:{)-lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(iﬁd}.d

(b)(3)11p usc 1300, (b)6), puidy several detainees with large rocks during guéestioning.

(b)(3)-10US(fa.].bﬁn:(C)repO]Iktl(edOUSCBOb, (b)(6),|eB)U§IXDd on the heads of several detainees and

drug a detainee usi carf that was around the detainee's neck.
(b)(a)-loume)witness@dg)-lousc130b,(b)(6), (b)(;I@raw his pistol and fire it next to the

head of a detainee. =xhibit (4) provides additional details.

10. On 05JUN12, PA[e oocdinterviewed [m@0uscin wemne U, s. @suyystisom. oo oo
(b)(a)-lo(b;'cmgardlng alleged detainee abu®s)10pPsc130b, (b)6 Jﬁé{@@rtéd he was
posted on a roof inside VSP Kalach after an IED exp1051on at a nearby

Checkp01nt . While pOSted on the r@ﬁbﬁm | SC 130b, (b)(6 %ﬁ@;ﬁmdm(ﬂﬂmﬁck a

detainee, hit_a detainee with large rocks, | step on a ﬂetainee
Additionad@mo usc 130b, (b)) wm@essad(b) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7|)(051re his weapon near the

face of a detaing@uofsc b, (b)(ei @kse claimed he obserwmﬂ.]g@@;{ a

detainee. Exhibit ( provides additional 1nformat;10n

11. On 06JUN12, subsequent to the interviews of 2/3 personnel RA and
PAd)e). ydreturned to FOB Ripley. i

12. On 07JUN12, RA and PAf6). b(cjrein rmi:ew&cegamdihg the events
of 31MAY12. During this intemsi—emcmmi)ded information that
differed significantly from his previous interview. Duriilg this
inte(x)(gﬁ;@msm@yﬁﬁéded a sworn statement wherein he advised SEALs from
VSP Kalach dizrectly cuestione inees brought to the VSP by ALP
after an IED blast on 31MEMDQZ5C 130b, (b)]fa@mg)ed he witnessed the ALP abuse
most of the detainees; however, the only cuestionable act he witnessed
by U.S. Forces was wﬁm@)tﬁ@ped on the stomach of;one of the
detaimees usf 3o, depaaced the detainees were released by th{e ALP after
questioning; however, several days lg&eausc 1o, odiBEmgmed him one of the
detainees died. During the interviewyp, m@@rpressed general concern for
his safety, but claimed he had not been threatened by anybne. Due to
concerns for his saa;{ﬁyat&;)(ﬁ{e;nt to Kandahar Air Base (Mission
Essential Personnel) and reassigned. Exhibit {6) providet additional
details.

13. On 08JUN12, RA and P) interviewed | ()@-10Usc 130, 0)©). b)NC) | USN,
(b)(3[-10USCl30b, me), bpcooncerning allegations of detainee abuse. Oh the morning
of 31MAWIsP1p Psc 130b, (b)(GZIJmap(c:)rted he was awakened by the soundsé of people

retrieving radios from a charging station outside his ro(bft@).-w(b)m(C)

went outside to investigate and was informed of an IED bl{ast nearby.
(b)(s)-lo‘aa}wa climbed onto the rooftop of their barracks in order to get

a better view. Once on the rooﬁ@@pg, af,}'()/;'@;ed 4b)(3)-10USClSOb,(b)(6),(b)(7)(CbWhO
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had already taken up security positions on top of the barracks. While
posted on top of the barra®ke? ,z@ww@)sed he witnessefl several
detainees being guestioned near a ridgeline/cliff approximately 500
yvards to the northeast of his positiwgwopscizom, p)e) Wmiessed: ALP abusing

the detaingjs during questioning. Additionablayw bsc iz, byelwibuessed

(b)(B)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), H(AFLire his fiStOl near the head of one of the detainees
ire

during q’uestioni(mg)mL‘scmot;,(b)(e,a)bﬁ@ recalled hearing two additional
instances of pistol uring detainee questioning. Exhibit (7)
provides additional details. ?

14. Subsequent to his interwvd@woyscism, be) @atihorized a search of his
personal belongings via an NCIS permissive authorization for search and

seizure (PASS) form. No items of evidentiary value were Beized during
the search. Exhibit (8) pertains.

15. On 09JUN12, RA and PAQPG). (b)(7)()interviewed| (0)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(I>§és$Mus|E 130b, (b](e), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)1(b;(7§gard1ng allegations of detainee abus# Usc 3o, (b)@ﬂuﬂmsed he

stood a security watch during the early morning hours of 51MAY12

After his shift emcm.ﬁb;l]scmob (b)(elanimccsed he returned to his barracks room
and slept. o@uenpc 13, Ewake), he did not observe anything ,g.musual.

Later that(mist}aph)hmm about the IED and the detainees the ALP
brought back to VSP Kal@@qw C 130b, (b)(()hﬁ@é@ﬂ. the ALP abused Sbme of the
detainees; however, he was not aware of any detainee abuse committed by
U.S. personnel. Exhibit (9} provides additional details..

16. Subseguent teo his intermj@wp)awmlwrized a sear_@:h of his
personal belongings via an NCIS PASS form. No items of evidentiary
value were sgeized during the search. Exhibit (10) pertains.

17. On 09JUN1Z, RA and PAp)e) b)7)C interviewedl (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)©) | USN,

(m¢4m5cBwim&&m¢«regarding allegations of detalnee abu@@qucmwxmwxmapprted

(b)(3)-10

F13

an IED detonated near VSP Kalach on the morning of 31MAY12, which
resulted in one ALP casualty. Following the IED blast, the ALP
returned to VSP Kalach with several detainees. While the! detainees
were outside VSP Kalax;:h,;(wa)tcmessed the ALP phys:.cally abuse
several of the detainees. Additionaldardusc s, e [Witnesss ... gmah
a scarf that was around the neck of a detainee and use 1tuto pull the
detainee nearer to the edge of a ridge where he was belng questioned.

returned to the VSP and was later instructed to g_o to bed.

USC 1300 O)O|HDY not observe any additional abuse of the detainees by U.S.

-0445 000053

service members. Exhibit (11) provides additional details.

18. Subseguent to his intervibmiousc 13, b)6)|@mchorized a seakch of his
personal belongings via an NCIS PASS form. No items of ezvidentiary
value were seized during the search. Exhibit (12) pertaihs.

19. On 10JUN12, RA and PAdye), @@ interviewed |(b)(3)-10USCl30b, ®)6), (b)7)(©)| TSN,
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(b)@)-10 USC 1306, (b)(6), D)P@egarding allegations of detainee abus -1o|;sim;l@mided
a sworn statement wherein he advised he (a@)doww—)mh;c 130b, (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Ainterpreting) questioned detainees that were brought to VSP Kalach, by
the ALP, after an IED blast at a nearby checkpoimp)o ,@;‘md)med he
(bﬁg')tdiuscmob,(b)(e), e only U.S. Forces inveolved in questiohing the
detaingB@IoUsc 130 O WitHessed the ALP abuse several of thel detainees;
howeterg Usc 130, bY@ @Y observed any inappropriate contact between U.S
personnel and the ALP detainams-lo(memrted he instéructed the ALP
to take the detainees to Chora (the nearest Afghan prison) or to
release them. Afterwa(md)sw,fommrned tc the VSP, br';iéﬁ?etﬂ ,(b)(7)(C)
and then went to bed. Exhibit (13) provides additional details.

20. Subsequent to his interview) ,mm(horized a search of his
personal belongings via an NCIS PASS form. No items of e*:videntiary
value were seized during the search. Exhibit (14) pertaihs.
21. On 11JUN12, RA and PA():LnterVJ_ewedl (5)3110 USC 1306, ()6), BNC) | USN,
(b)d> 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(h(d;egardlng allegations of detainee abuseamy 3)JE0 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b|(7)(C)
reported that, on 31MAY12, the ALP brought a group of 7-8 detainees to
VSP Kalach after an IED exploded at a nearby cl'lec]-c};)oint(b)(ai )(7)(0)
provided general descriptions of the detainees and the actlons taken by
U.S. perscnnel and the ABB)- M)(a@)so prov1d=iaen.aral
locations of personnel throughout the incident .b)@)10USC130b, (b)6) Ot@ported
the majority cof detainees were question ‘personnel near a
ridgeline to the southeast of the VSB@E-ousc i3 0)6). Bwitnessed two
instances in which detainees were abused by the ALP; howe?ver, he did
not witness any U.S. personnel engage in detainee abusew)s)iouscisob, (b)6). Gf7)C)
advised he and the other SEALs remained outside the VSP until the ALP
instructed them to release the detaineemys) )(sm:at’ed he helped
remove flex cuffs from the detainees and watched the detathees walk
away. Exhibit {(15) provides additional details.

22, Subsegquent to his interviewfouscisom, p)e) bl@eihorized a gearch of his

personal belongings via an NCIS PASS form. No items of evidentiary
value were seized during the search. Exhibit (16) pertains.

23. On 12JUN12, RA and PApe.b@Qinterviewed | (0)@-10Usc 130b, (b)6). G)N)O) USN,
(b)d-10 Usc 1300, (b)e), MPI@egarding allegations of detainee abuse@) 1_b)(7)(0)
reported he was sleeping in his room on the morning of 31MAY12 and was
awakened®yolusc 130, (b)(e),|(b)wizn;u told him he was needed out fron@gs) USC 130b, (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)
walked outside and iearned the ALP brought detainees to the VSP after
an IED blast in nearby Chapami(S)-W)idlnessed severhl detainees
being abused by the ALP; however, he never witnessed any inistreatment

of the detainees by U.S. perscnnel. Exhibit (17) providek additional
‘details. ;

24. Prior to his interviemiqusc i o) [wuchorized a searche of his
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personal belongings via an NCIS PASS form. No items of ev1dentlary
value were selized during the search. Exhibit (18) pertalns

25. On 12JUN12, RA obtained a copy of an email chain that included a
classified report {(CCIR) pertaining to the 31MAY12 TIED blast near VSP
Kalach. The report was submltted)(sbyMa:Mmapproxn.mately 0747,
31MAY12. To surmise the pertinent unclassified 1nformatlpn for this
captioned investigation, the report did not mention the ALP detainees
or that U.S. Forces were involved in their questioning. According to

(b)(g).lb)@@) follow up reports were submitted from VSP Kalach regarding
the incident. A copy of the classified CCIR will be maintained in a
separate file. :

26. On 12JUN12, RA and PA{e.0ndattempted to inter‘abi(&w
regarding allegations of detainee abuse. Prior to guestion®®g9 v(b)(7)(0)
was advised of his rights in accordance with Article 31b bf the UCMJ.

(b)(3)-10 usc 130b, (b)(6)| mEpked his right to counsel and the interview wasi terminated.
Exnibit (19) provides additional details. :

27. On 13JUN12, RA and PA()attempted to interview)(h)-iouscwob, (b)), (b)(?b(c)
regarding allegations of detainee abuse. Prior to guestioning,

®)3)-10 USC 1300, b)6), chias_advised of his rights in accordance with Article 31b of
e (®)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(i’)ftnvoked his right to counsel and the interview

was terminated. Exhibit (20) provides additional detailsi

28. On 13JUN12, RA and PApe) mm@attempted to interwi@mdusc 13ob, ()6
regarding allegations of detainee abuse. Prior to guestiOnim@-qusc13ob, (v)e) [b)7)(C)
was advised of his rights in accordance with Article 31b 6f the UCMJ.

(b)(g).lo(i)'@}q’@ked his right to counsel and the interview was terminated.
Exhibit (21) provides additicnal details. :

29. On 13JUN12, RA and PAe). hncattempted to intervLE]0Usc 13 B)E). HInC)

regarding allegations of detainee abuse. Prior to guestioning,
(b)(3)- advised of his rights in accordance with Artn.cle 31b of
e U 'm‘ 1b)czm)roked his right to counsel and the :|.nterv1ew was
terminated. Exhibkit (22) provides additional details. ;

30. On 15JUN1 2»);3'-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(I?I)(C) (b)(3)-10 USC 130b I, advised (b)(5)

(b)(3)-10JUSC 130b, (b)(6),|(b)(7)(C)

(b)5)

31. On 18JUN12, RA reviewed the service records of|(b)(3)-1OUSC130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) No pertinent information was ii_ientified;
Exhibits (24)}-(27) pertain. i
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32. |_®)@10Usc 130, 0)e). bne) || (b)(3)-10 USC 1300 lhas!been briefed
on the status of this investigation. Investigation remaihs open
pending forensic analysis of seized evidence and review by the Command
for judicial merit. Aall witnesses were provided Victim Witness
Assistance Program pamphlets. Investigation contirnues.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Special Agent, NCISRA Afghanistan

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 023B (DSI) .
INFO: CRFG/0 OZG/I (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)), ()(7)(C) || (P)@-10USC1300  |(E)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION . 06JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW OFl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |

1. ©On 04JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and SA| (b)(6). ()(7)(C) | NCISRA
Afghanistan, interviewed| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b }
CcIv, | (6)(6), (b)(7)(C) | regarding allegations theat U.S. Service! Members

abused detainees near Village Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach on

31MAY12. Prior to the interview, RA andpe. mngidentified themselves to
(b)(6), (mmMm&sﬁa&Lly and by display of NCIS Credentials. The 1nterv1ew was

conducted aboard FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Uruzgan Prov:.nce,, Afghanistan.

(b)(G),(tQ(Z)(acha:fwed he is emploved by Mission Essential Personnel {MEP}, as
an interpreter {(Pashtun), and was assigned to VSP Kalach from MARIZ
through 03JUN12, when U.S. Forces vacated the VSP. VSP Kalach is a
joint compound congisting of U.S. Navy SEALs, support perSonnel, and
Afghan Local Police (ALP?) officers. :

3. When questioned about the events of 3 1Y mteﬁo he was
@st hame unknowrn) .

eeping in his room when he was awakenemd vy ]
®6). M), D fiepifhersc 1n mdasrrhe local ALP Commander ofs). o) j:(a)(s)e@d sc 1306, () @VIERC)

him up and requested assistance regarding their detaineesl. According

o6, Ciadeaalc sErdueaded guidance concerning how to guestion their detainees
and how to investigate the detainees' relationship to the (bI:EDus) ®)(7)(C)

reported he, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | USN, walked to the front
gate of the VSP and cbserved 25-30 ALP personnel -
detainees. At the front of th@@)\@(a ﬁ@ﬁ]@;@@d (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
never had any direct contact with t© tainees and never asked them

any direct questionsg. All contact w1th the detainees was conducted
through ALP personnel. After a brief period of questionidigsofsc i, v G
determined the detainees were lying. Afgeavsc 1z, opade) hils
determination, he and other ALP personnel left the VSP and escorted the
detainees back towards the Chapari Checkpoint/Bazaar.

(0)©6), MO, D-lms13al so questioned detalnee abuse he may have witne(scf;)ada USC 130b
stated he observed ALP personnel hit the detainees with their hands,
feet, and whip them with (Wa';m1)(e@qm5ed no U.S. personnel had any
direct contact with the detainees and never touched any of them.
Furchemmar@@, d)@letsthed the U.S. personnel's involvement in the
situation lasted only 10-15 minutes. After the detainees were escorted
away, all U.S. personnel returned to the VR @ ,'. atuzaed to his
room.
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(0)@3)-1§USC 13°b’(°)@l@ﬂmwr®tﬁ@ned to the VSP a few days lateré and reported
one of the detainees died and they let the other two (Lg@lOU)dﬂ';d(cnot
provide any details about the circumstances of the detainke's death.

(b)(g)-mus@,a&ﬁ(i;;rmed the U.S. personnel had no physical contact With the
detainees and that all detainees appeared to be in good health and
walked away from the VSP under their own power. :

REPORTED BY: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Special Agent
QFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan
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STATEMENT
Place: Tycz, Afghanistan
Date: June 5, 2012
(@10 usc 1300, 6. 0N©) make the following free and voluntary statement to 06,000

whom Lknow to be a representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. |
make this statement of my own free will and.without any threats made to me or promises
extended. | fully understand that this statement is given concerning my kr10wiedge of possible
detaine@gbage 1300 6. 0)N)(C)

O)E)-10 USC 1300, iy ff@ftification purposes;:h amrso (yearsiold and was born on|_ ©)@-10 usc 1300, B)e). bN© | My social

security numbems 10 usc 1300, b)), b)aad my race and sex-aret 100, bjmalect am:approxmatetv 1300, (b)(6), (b)(7)(©)
inches tall and | weigh approximatehy 1300, dpouvds.dhavec 1o, ojeyesand: 1§0b, ohaircigurrently
reside at Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington, 98433, and my phone numbesigo{usc 1300, ¢ |©)7)©)
(b)(3)-10 USE 130, (b} amxa) member of the Unlted States Army currently assigned to Alpha Company 2™

Battalion, 3™ Infantry Regiment, 3 Brlgade(SBCT) 2"° Infantry Division, and mywarvk is¢ 1300, 66, (7))
(b)3-1b usc 1300, b)), Hhave the following security clearance: SECRET 1500 b)) 0©)

OISO LSCE® Pt dtfached to Alpha Company 2" Battalion, 3™ Infantry Regiment, 3™ Brigade(SBCT),

- 2"° Infantry Division, and deployed to Afghanistan in December of 2011. After initial arrival and
in-processing, my squad was sent to VSP Kalach, Uruzgon Province, and atftached to ODA 1331
sometime mid December. At the time my squad consisted of nine Soldiers, During our time
spent with ODA 1331, they pretty much gave us the ins and outs of the ca-r:np (i.e. how things
are done, and the best way they work). My squad also conducted weapon’b training, and patrol
SOP’s with the ODA. The time with ODA was mostly area familiarization, and shadowing them
during ALP training. For the most part the ODA was prepping for the R.I.P.@with SEAL Team Two.
As the ODA began sending personnel off the camp, my guys began taking -d:)ver the camp duties
(i.e. cooking, generator maintenance, and vehicle maintenance issues). Arbund late February is

“when  ®@wouscian  |arrived at the camp, and the last of the ODA had Ieﬁt. | immediately
noticed a difference in the experience level of the SEAL’s versus the ODA tieam with this type of
mission. The 90-day CONOP that they briefed would have taken an act of@God to accomplish,
and despite the day to day activities of the locals that the ODA briefed, th¢ SEAL’s assumed
anyone near the base was or linked to the Taliban. During the familiarization times}.o usc 1300, b)), ©)n©
ando-10 usc 1300, 0)6). B)7)sAat down with me and discussed what | expected, andithe (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
Keys to Successi} o usc 1300, my6). o(mrade it a point to distinguish the differencé between
aggressiveness, and recklessness. My initial thought of the SEAL’s was that | thought they were
disciplined professionals. As time went on it seemed the SEAL’s became bored. They started
throwing grenades off the roof of the camp, shoot at local nationals that were on the ridgelines,
most of the time they would do it without warning. When they did shoot warning shots at the
iocals it was for no reason, they were no threat. The SEAL’s would say thef are “spotters,” but
there isn’t much you can do about that. This didn’t happen everyday, but !t was often. Becaused iz, @)e), t)7©)

p? / &)ﬁ]okc 130b, (8)(6), (b)(
F13-0445 000059 ? "EXHIBIT (L)




e SEALs were acting this way more frequently, | brought my squad together and told them to
not fall in line with them, and went over the R.O.E. with them again. Me and my guys
witnessed all sorts of inappropriate behavior by the SEALs. | personally witnessed them
throwing grenades over the wall of the compound for no particular reason. | saw them shoot at
random vehicles with the .50cal and | also saw one of the SEAL’s shoot aniMk-13 grenade
launcher towards an Afghan male as a warning shot. They didn’t kill anyone, but it was all very
excessive. There was also an incident one of my guys told me about,  t)@)-10 usc 1300, M6, BXN(E)
ended up helping locals with medical issues sometimes and there was one occasion when an
Afghan father that lost a child to leukemia that we tried to help. The father would keep coming
back to the clinic fearful his other kids would have the same sickness. So dne day he came back
to the VSP and one of the SEALS)@-10 usc 1300, ). xn@yelled at him and punched him in the face,
knocking out a few of his teeth. Also, something else | witnessed several times was during OPS
the SEAL’s would sometimes use a sling shot to shoot children in the face with hard candy. It
got to the point where none of my squad wanted to go on OPS with the SEAP'§E 1200 0)©). 0X7)©)

(0)@)r-10 usg 1300, G APREZ, the chain of command made the decision to {eave VSP Kbiach. The reason
being the SEAL’s said, “because there was no action and no Taliban.” Thislagain showed me
their inexperience, because that is not focus of the VSO mission. As we goft closer to le@vingg 1300 ©. OM©

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) left the VSP, whichdeftp usc 1300, @), riveharge:andio usc 130, (0)6), (BS©)
the senior enlisted advisor. At this point, | noticed a significant-inergase in the reckless
incidents by the SEALs. Security also dropped off on théir eng. - " e

(b)3)-10 USE 1300, YR}, th@Pnorning of 31MAY2012, | arvlio usc 1300, 0)6). (npespe working ou't in the gym. Around
0620hrs, | heard an explosion, and went out to the front gate to check, | saw a dust cloud to the
east over by the Chapari checkpoint. | ran to the front gate and asked the-fALP at the gate if it
was an IED, and he said, “yes.” | also noticed the ALP were already getting on their motorcycles
and heading off towards the explosion. Because we didn’t know what was going on, | decided
to increase our security posture. At this time, | hgdio usc 1300 06). (ake security at the gate and
prep a litter by the front gate. | then woke up my two Team Leaders ()10 usc 1300, )6, o)1) | and
told them to get on the roof and pick up security to the south. | then notified) 10 usc 130, 6. BYOE)
about the IED, and went back to the front gate to assist with security. After Five minutes had
Paskio usc 1200, o). (p@me and met up with us at the front of the camp, and asked me a barrage of
questions that | had already answered when | briefed him about the explosion. While at the
front gate, | learned the ALP had one ALP KIA. About maybe 45 minutes to an hour went by
when the ALP returned with six detainees. Some of them were on foot and some were on
motorcycles. The ALP sat the detainees down just outside our VSP, on the east side. At this
time all the SEAL’s were awake and at the front of the camp. | had sent1o usc 1300, 0)6). tgmicthe roof
of the Shura room, and | joined him once the SEAL’s came to the front of the VSP. Once | goton
top of the Shura room, | could clearly see everything that was going on with the detainees.
There were about 10-15 ALP with the detainees and most of the SEALs. | watched the SEAL’s
walk over to where the detainees were and saw them arrange the detaine@es north to south on
the east of the camp. The SEAL’s weren’t doing anything unusual at first, H:)ut the ALP were
pretty rough with the detainees, hitting them with sticks, antennas, and kicking them in the
back. Then, the SEAL’s began to encourage it, ardio usc 1300 6). (weifed out, "%’Enjoy the show!”
and at one point askedo usc 1300, vy6). card | if we had a camera. Me@ndisc 1200 o) Pposition was
about 30-50 meters away and we could clearly see what was going on. After th&’SEAL®§ 5 (©. ©)X©

(b)(3)-10 USQ 130b, (b)(6

ﬂ? 2 @(ﬁm@sc 130b, (b)(6). (B)(7(
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® ®
(b)(3)-10 USC|130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

appeared to have control of the detainees, the ALP stopped hitting them 'slfo much and seemed
to calm down a bit. | recall watching as one of the detainees kept lying on§ his side and an ALP
guy would pick him back up. As soon as he sitting back up, the detainee wfould fay back down
again. After this happened a few times, | saw| ©)@-10 usc 1300, 1)6), BN graﬁ the detainee by the
throat with both hands and pick him up to his feet. After that, the detainee stopped lying
down. After things settled down and the detainees were under contraljz)-10 usc 130, )6). )@nd
(b}(3)-10 usc 1300, b)6). ) N(@EArted talking to the detainees. They were using the(terﬁs_c 100, b)Fon@lbof the
questioning. | did not obserwg) 1o usc 1300, )6, m)7@Ct inappropriately towards%any of the detainees |
at that timewfs-10 usc 1300, )6, mf@lso had an ALP with them while they were fuestioning. I'm not
sure whathersc 1300, o)¢talked to all of the detainees or not. | did see thoug&i(bhawsc 1300, ) gleftthe
group and walked back into the VSP around the same time the last 3 or 4 -ﬂetainees were
separated from the group and walked to the cliff. There was no ALP involvement with the
separation. The SEAL’s picked the detainees up and walked them to the cliff. One of the ALP
guys did follow the SEALs with the detainees to the cliff though, but he did not appear to be
running the show. He only appeared to act after the SEALs would say something to, 1o whon )
would translate and then the ALP guy would do something, like pick the détamees up or
sorrmthwgc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(0)3)-10 U5 1300 R¥pKiStime, | climbed down from the room security position becaUse I was still in my pt
gear. | went to my room and put on my uniform and then returned to theiroom security
positionowithisc 1300, )6 Afber | got back on thesroofsc 1300, vctoldmme about \fvhat he had seen.
(0)@)-10 sc 1300, p)etaldane that he sawse 10 usc 1300, e, 0o a type of jump kick to the side of one detainee
that had already been questionedio usc 130, 06, vBlso informed me that he thought the group of
SEAL’s may have been “water boarding” the detainee, but he didn’t see arflything. He told me
that he saw them carry a case of bottled water towards the detainees and he assumed the
purpose was to waterboard them. That!s-allisc 1200 0)Gsaidhappened while i WaASEONE 1300 ()6). (0)N(C)
(b)@)-10 Us¢ 1200 RPN EGt back on the roof, | observed the group of SEAL’s consisted o)1 usc 130, ()6). ©)7}()
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and one ALP. The ques_'fcioning was being
conducted to the southeast of the camp where the ground runs down intd the valley. | saw that
the detaineedhat usc 1300, 0)6). wascguestioning started getting “noodle legs” .fmd continued to try
and lay on the ground. I didn’t think much of it and figured the detainee w{as doing some acting.
After a few minutes of some “in your face questioning” lisawsusc 130 ) kickthe detainee in the
stomach, shortly aftetusc 1z, 0o |then stepped on the detainee’s head. Theiquestioning
continued and after about 10 minutes or so, that is when | sawho usc 130, 06, cfire about 3-4
rounds from his pistol near the head of the detainee without any warning or regard for any
locals that may have been in the valley below. At the timgousc 120, ). cfined his pistol, the
detainee was laying on his left side and his hands were bound behind his back with zipcuffs.
The group of SEAL’s continued the questioning, for a few more minutes, and themdsavt 1200, ¢fe). 0)(0)
(b)@)110 usc 1300, (b)(6), (bifixe his pistol in the same fashiomasp usc 1300, )6, pdich) The sam;é:e detainee was laying
on his side with his hands still bound behind his back. Once that took placé the SEAL’'s eased off
the detainee for a bit and that is whenj usc 130, 06, dftENEdb o0 Usc 1300, v)6). LRINE | and said, “hey,
you guys are good!” | said, “what@lo usc 1300, )6, dkhen replied, “you can get down, you're good,
we got it!'bSop usc 1300, 0)6). tamd | came down off the roof and returned to our rooms. | did
however keep|  ®)@-10usc 1300, 0. ©™M© _|in their positions. From the time | first saw the SEALs
engage the detainees until | was told to get off the room was approximateiy 2 hours. l®awdusc 1300 (0)6). (5)7)(C)

b) 1@5(: 130b, (H)(6), (B)(7)(

:
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Ore00sq 1% GHeYerg, with them the entire time. | returned to my room by myself and 'approximately 30-45
minutes later, | heard about 6 roynds of pistol fire. | have no idea where llt came from and |
didn’t think much of it at the time——— @
(b)(3)-10 usq 1300, Esut’an hour or so aﬂzeno usc 130, 0)e), samd | came off of the roof | Went into the JOC to
grab some coffee. That is when | overheard (b)3-10 Usc 1300, 0)®). )N©) | discussing what to
send up for the report. They talked about whether or not to say they had Betainees. That is
whienjo usc 1300, )0, ¢gaid, “no don’t.” Later that evening | went and talked withi=. posfind@ut what
happened with the detainees:\:. haditold me that the ALP and SEAL’s had let them go. When |
asked aboutdt 1:00. (o@kedwinsure and uncharactaristicly nervous, and was Qka to change the
gub]:@efc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)10 usqraon, (Pedfollowing day around 1100hrs, prior to my guard shift, | was nmtlf edbbylo usc 1300, w)e), WNI(©)
othat]sc 1o . e wheis ALP 2™ in command) had told him of hostile icom chatter from the Taliban.
I gnabhednon andyputied)sc 1300, v)(gaside to ask him what exactly was said over the icamousc 1305, 6)6)| b0)1©)
saith(withiooo. (terpreting) “the Taliban said you will pay for what you did. Those men were
innocent, and to be ready for a mortar attack.” | then asked/sc 1300 0@ vy are the Taliban
mad? We let those guysgo.fisc 1200 mosaidic/‘because of what we did.” | then asked, “what did
werdn®/tsc 130 o dreplied, “because the ALP and SEAL guys beat that guy and he died.” | then
looked at soo. @ndeasked, “I thought they let thenygo2d 1:00, dhenwith a nervious look avoided my
gquestion, and asked, “what should the ALP do?” So | went to the JOC whei‘e(b)(a) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)()
®@-10 ysc 130, myou@re-and notified them of whatysc 1. wesaidwegarding the hostile icom chatter: 0. &6, m0©)
o)@-10 Use 1300, e)stoldne todellisc 1z, metesend a patrol to the north and south of the camp. | went back
out of the JOC and relayed the instructions toysc 1200 0, @fidtook my position on the roof for
guard. While | was on guardusc 100 0)6) pame up to talk about the icom chat?ter. I asked him about
why they let the detainees go. He responded along the lines of, “I don’t know man, we just
don’t want to give the SOTF any reason for us to stay here.” At the end of {my shift}o usc 1300, (0)6). B)(C)
came up and told me to meet him in the JOC because hinparid-sc 1300 06, wirsted to “rap” with
me about the upcoming OP. In the $@EPusc 130 0)6). blagd most of the conversation,awdthsc 1300, 0)6) G)7©
sitting next to mepousc 1300, 6. vkatked to me about the incident the other dfay and said, “tell your
guys not to talk to anyone about what happened outside of this campa’io usc 130, t)6). bBI8O Said,
“you know, no one needs to know we were involved, just say an IED went @off, and one ALP guy
died, we sent ALP to check it out, but they didn’t find anythings]fo usc 150, 06, c@Btinued saying,
“no one needs to know what happened, or that two guys died, or none ofthat. bMvert 1300, b)), (0)7)C)
(b)3-10 Usc 130b, b es @D Ehat he looked at| ©@-10usc 130b, (b)(E), (bB)(7)(C) ZAVREL0 USC 130, (b)(6), (bt(hg)i" you shouldn’t have
said that” look. | then questioned, “two guys died? | thought you let them’igo?" Them)usc 130, )6)[6)X7)(©)
interrupted and said, “just make sure your guys are tracking.” After thatio usc 1300, 06, showed me
pictures of the IED blast:o usc 130, o). tsaid, “yeah, they put it right on the checkpoint.f)Thent 130, ofe. oo
(e)@-10 usc 1300, ) cfollomred with, “if anyone asks it wasn’t at the checkpoint, the IED went off because the
ALP was conducting a patrol nearby, you know what | mean.” So | agreed fénd played the part,
knowing that while at the camp | couldn’t take any action regarding the intident. | then brought
in my guys and told them of the conversation that took place. | told my guys to go along with it
and play dumb, | let them know that while we were still at the camp we cauldn’t do anything
about it. The next few days became very uncomfortable. It was difficult togget any type of .
privacy on the phone, and on the computers. During this time my squad a=|hd | had a lot of the
SEAL’s that were involved in the incident come up to us during guard and ask, “are ydU*giays-[2o P©. O

Fg ) { (b@ﬂoésc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7
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@0 uscion. LB you need to talk about anything, even about what happened the other day, let us
know.” | told my guys that the SEAL’s were pretty much feeling us out, trying to see if we were
against what they did, and if we were ok with not saying anything. | did ndtice most of the
SEAL's attention and question occurred when my Soldjers had guard and Were alone. They did
talk more often to my guys rather than with megr =22 ®© ©0© -

(b)3)-10 Usq 1300, (). OPMINE 201 10 usc 1300, 0)©). ipEified me that we will only be gettlhg one bird to assist
with the retrograde. (We originally were expecting 3 turns for 03JUNE20®2}1o usc 1300 6)6). Gtold
me that they were going to send the remaining 4 of us {Infantrymen) to Tarin Kot. Once | heard
that | felt a little relief, that way | can now get a hold oft)@-10 usc 1300, )6, 7 ¢and inform him of
what took place on 31MAY2012. Then later that nightlo usc 1200 06 Geame up to me to inform me
that we got extra birds, and that all of us will be in Tarin Kot the next day. i‘l’hat is when |
decided to send the e-mail tonight while one of my Soldiers were on guard. So around 0030-
100hrs | went up to the roof, to find _ m@-10usc 1z me. ©Xn© | At this time most of the SEAL’s
were up and about packing their gear prepping to leave. | askedb usc 1300, b)), ie@0 and grab his
laptop and bring it up to me. Once [gotio usc 130, me). slaptop, | told him to make sure none of
the SEAL’s were around, and if anyone asks what we are doing, | told himto tell them, “I
needed to telb 10 usc 13, m)e). @MY, m@-0uscizn ) that | was going to I@e in Tarin Kot, to take
care of some inventory issues.” So, | got on my hotmail account and e-mai}@dm usc 130b, (b)(6), Bl7HENT
him a message along the linesofs¢ 1z hbneedito talk to you about an incident that took place
at my site. | need to talk to you FACE to FACE. Please do not call or e-mail me, 1 will not talk to
anyone. | will only discuss this when | see you.” After my message was serit I went back to my
room to get somevsleepst 130, ()6, G)7N(C)

(m)E)-10uscisob, Pa@ay of 03JUNE2012, not much happened regarding the mcnder;t and the SEAL’s
continued to be unusually nice to my squad. | was set to ieave on the flrst:turn which arrived at
the camp at 1030hrs. Upon my arrival at Tarin Kot, | was tolddyb usc 130, e, khab | needed to find
a tent for all of us, which made the situation even worse. That is when | décided to go to the
MWR and check on my e-mails. | received an e-mail frem{o usc 1300, ), dimkeSponse to my e-mail
sent earlier that morning. It read, “not going to TK. Once you get to TK eit'her call or e-mail me.”
I then responed to the e-mail saying something along the lings-of;st 120, (bniybmuad is being
involved in a cover up regarding the possible killing of detainees.” After tgvgatp usc 1300, (b)) ELEHIed
me that | needed to call myy@-10 usc 1300, 6. X did, but | couldn’t talk at the time because
there wasn’t any privacy. Before | could @911}10 usc 1300, (0)6). (b)(b@ek; 4 usc 1300, 6), (fouNd me and had
me inform leadership about what happened at the/§Ps¢ 1300, )6, ()70 ;

()(3)-20 usclizon, (his Gtatement, consisiting of this page and _5" others was prepaired by me and SA

(b)(3)-10 usc 130b, (0)), (a@ e discussed its contents. | have read and understand the stptement above. |
have been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make and have
placed my initials over the changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my
knowledge andsheliefd 1300, m)e). m)7)(©) -

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Signature:_

"
Sworn to and subscribed before me this c day of JVNE in the yearzof l« at ! 4of_l’\ 3
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1ous¢ 1300, O LSO  AFTER THE TRLE v THE JOC_,|
EXPLAIN 70 ME THE DIFFERENCE Berw

Acticnt a:qesnmms, ANVD
ENEW -n-mr 1N THIS ENVIZON -

d 130b, (| 6),9};3(0)0

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

Witnessed: |
Representative NCIS

AUTH: DERIED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ {10 U.5.C.. 936) AND 5 U.S5.C. 303
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Place: AOB Tycz , Urzgan province AF

Date:05Junl2

I| ERHEDTECHELS B D0E) |rnake the following free and voluntary statement tb Special Agent
| ©6.000 | whom I know to be a representative of the United States Ndval Criminal
Investigative Service. I make this statement of my own frec will and without any threats made to

me or promises extended. I fully understand that this statement is given coﬂcernmg my
knowledge of

For identification purposs)Ilqmr wearsold and was born op  (©)@-10USC 1300, 0)6). ONC) | My
social security numbetig0 usc 1300 6. @l my race and sex-are)sc 1o o)) maﬂ(e) Iam
approxumadelsyehmmll and I weigh approximateky mbp@mwls) Ib)haiveslc 130b, (b)leym)(and

b)a)-10 ugc 1300, b)chain) My home of record is (6)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(®). (B)7)(C)

(B)(3)10 USC 13]>b1 am member of the United State Army, currently assigned to Alpha company, 2"
Infantry Battalion, 3 Infantry Regiment, and my ranktig)-:o usc 1305, (). () I<<quve a secret security
clearance. This is my third deployment. My two previous deployments inciude Ramadi Iraq
from Jan07 to Mar 08 and Baghdad, Iraq Dec09 to Dec10. My current deplbyment began on
20Febl12. i

On 17 March 2012, I arrived at VSP Kalach, I was given a tour of t]ie<mafmp5|c 1300, (b)le) (b)7)(C)
()10 usc 1300, (0)6). b)Y Degyas also introduced to the OIC of the camp| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) | and the
NCOIE: sc 1300, 0)6). (They sat down and briefed me of the VSP and my dutie;b while I was there,
which where to help (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (0)6), ()(7)(C) with the kitchen, éet water from the
river, driver or gunner for OP’s and help with fuelling the ALP motorcyclesL Some of the
SEAL’s where nice and helpful and others had bad attitudes.

On 31 MAY 2012, we had an IED go off in the Shappari Bazaar. I Was woken along
Wll)hl; USC 1300, (0)6). }m)c_pull security on the roof on top of the SEAL’s barracks, we alsohad vsc 1206, (6], (7))
| (b)(3)-10 USC 1300, (b)6), ()(N(C) | up there as welld usc 1200 06 (@ame up to the roof a.nd give me sector of
fire which was to the south east and instructed me to shoot anyone in that ar}:a. I heard a gun
hot but there was no one around. I went down to get some water and that’égtwhm: 130b, (b)), (B)7)(C)
®E)1oUsc 1300 0)6). Offifprmed me that it was ALP who did the shooting of happiness;ibecause they found
the trigger man. About 15 minutes later I saw the ALP bring a detainee along mith vsc 1300, 6)| ©
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) outéide of the compound
next to a cliff. The ALP hit him in the head with some sort of stick, the detainee fell to the
ground at thi&qmmpuw)his right foot on his upper torso and step on him putting all his
weight on him. He did that repeatedly, while also kicking the detaineehi@).lo usc 1300, (b)), )7 Picked
up a rock from the ground and dropped it on the detainee’s body at this poiny®-10 usc 130, B, B
left from the area and 10 usc 1500, 16 (b)(1)l©ﬂ then came back with a bottle of w:%,ter and threw it at
the detailwe;llg usc 1300, 0)6). picked it the bottle and it looked like they were pouring water on the
detainee, near his mouth as the detainee was lying down. The detainee’s bolly looked like he

F13-0445 000065 , ! EXHIBIT (3 )
1 oF 3 :



® ®
was choking:p usc 1300, o)), tthren fired his pistol next to the detainee’s head, @hensc 1300 O ogtabbed
the detaince’s scarf, put it around his neck and dragged him three times. The ALP grabbed him
and took him back to the ALP compound and brought another detainee. The ALP hit him in the
head and the detainee was being forced to take a knee. The detainee was resisting to take a knee
and was pulled by his arm until he was forced to lie on his back.usc 1200 m@started stepping on the
detainee while putting all his weight, somewhere on his upper body, closer ’éo his head. He
continued to kick himu@-10 usc 1z, ), 0)71fired his pistol next to the detainee’s! head on the right
sideu(s) 10 usc 1300, 06, @left and came back with a case of water and he poured water on the
detainee while he was lying on his back. The detainee looked like he was aiso choking from the
water. They did the same water pouring to the other four detainees in the saiine manner except for
one, which looked like they had a piece of clothing in the detainee’s mouth #while pouring water
near his face. I could not see the water going into their mouths from where [ was standing. All

of my observations were from my security post on the southeast side of VSP which is a straight
line of sight, about 120-180 meters from the cliff. |

The next day the linguist .o, @ranstatedfor usc 120, o). tand I as we w;ere putting fuel in
the ALP motorcycle. The ALP second in command ysc 200, teltoldaus that ICOM chatter from the
Taliban saying the American’s killed an innocent person and to be prepare for a mortar attack.
The next day I was pulling security on the roof. I saw a local national comiﬂ;g down from the
valley to the south east and a couple others around that area. 1 informedi 10 usc 1300, 06, b7 fand
also informed him that they were no threat to us. When I went back on guasddusc 1200, 66 (came up
to the roof and grabbed the .50 cal and asked me where they were. He said lj1e wanted to shoot at
them. Iinformed him they were gone and not a threat to us. He got mad bebause I didn’t shoot
at them or inform the SEALS about it. I advised him that I informed]e 10 usc 1so0, 016, o about it.

After the detainee situation our squad was feeling uncomfortable around the SEALS and

the way they were acting and the fact that they constantly asking us if everYf;hing WAEIGKYSE 1300, (0}6), (0)(N(©)
®)@-1o usc 1300, v)e), wiodd all of us that the SEALS asked him to lie about the situation. @)@ 10 usc 1300, ©)6), YOS

told us to wait until we got to TK to inform our chain of command about the situation. We were
already feeling uncomfortable and we didn’t know what where they were capable of doing to us
if we tried to say something about it. None of us in my squad took any pictlires or video of the
incident. The VSP was going through retrograde and all of the video recordfng and sensor
equipment had already been sent to another location.
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This statement, consisting of this page and (2) other pages was prepféred by me as a we
discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. 1 have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have pilaced my initials over
the changes or changes. This statement is the truth to the best. of mv knnw!édge and brief.

|

Sig[lature (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i
Sworn to and subscribed before me this Sth day of June in the year %012 at AOB Tycz.
Witnessed: NCIS Representative: (BIEL OXE) /450 #rS
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136,

UCMIJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND SfU.S.C. 303
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STATEMENT
Place: Tycz, Afghanistan
Date: June 5, 2012
[0)(3)-10 usc 1300, (0)6). )((c]Make the following free and voluntary statement to (6)(®), (B)N(C) whom

| know to be a representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investig;btive Service. | make
this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me of promises extended. |
fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge oﬁ possible detainee
(@b esc 1300, (K)E), (b)(7)(C) ; .

m)@)-10 usq 1300, (POF (erptification purposes) foam 1s0 pearsaatd and was born on LIEAOTES T EIO) () My
social security numbepis o usc 1300, 6. bYand my race and sex@repsc 1z menales | am
approximately 2o inghestall and | weigh approximately 1z, (poundsokhaves 1o, ceyes@nsc 1200, ), G0
hair. | currently reside at Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington, 98433, and my phone number
i§9-10 usc 1300, &), L)XTk@M @ member of the United States Army currently assigned to Alpha
Company 2™ Battalion, 3™ Infantry Regiment, 3™ Brigade(SBCT), 2"° Infanttry Division, and my
rankisjusc 1300, v)e). (bhave the following security clearance: SEGRET sc 1300, (@), o))

()3)-10 usclizo, bfapldyed to Afghanistan in DEC11, After arriving, | was assigned to Villaée Stability Platform
(VSP) Kalach, Uruzgon, Afghanistan. In FEB12, Seal Team 2 (ST2) replaced}an ODA unit that was
there and | have worked with-10 uscsince th@)t(i.lmc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

®)@)-10 Us¢ 1300, (H@Mthe morning of 31MAY®2} 10 usc 1300, ()6). B)(Woke me up in my room around 0630 and told me
to get on top of the roof and pull guard. He told me there was an IED, buf he didn’t give me any
specifics. 1 woke up, got dressed, and then got on top of the roof where we pull guard duty.
The roof | am talking about is the top of the Seals barracks roof, which is the main building on
the south of the compound. | complied and got on top of the roof within 5-10 minutes. When |
got on top of the roof,  (v)3-10usc 1300, B)E), BIT)C) were up on the roof alre:fadm.m usc 130b, (b)6), (SABL
communications guy fad-0usc)While we were up on the roof, we got updaﬁes on the situation

- and | learned that an IED exploded at the Chapari Checkpoint, near the ba:taar,- to the east of

the VSP. During one of the updates, | also learned that an Afghan Local Palice {ALP) was killed
and that the ALP might have caught the IED trigger man. | don’t know how long for certain it
was, but approximately 30-45mins after | got on the roof, | saw a group of ALP come back to the
VSP. Some of the ALP were walking and some of them were riding motor‘c‘i;ycles. When they got
back to the VSP, they entered through the main VSP ECP and then they walked in the direction
of their portion of the compound. Around this time, I also learned they had six detainees with
them. | did not see the detainees at this point., From my position, | could ':bnly see rooftops in
the ALP part of the compound, | couldn’t really see anything inside it. | maintained my position
and saw a group of SEAL’s walk towards the ALP compaund.usc 1o, 0| wasiwith the group, but
he was only over there for a few minutes and then | saw him return to our side of the
compound. About 10-15 minutes after that, | samib)-10 usc 1300, 06, v)@nd the@ interpret&r) usc 1300, v)6), b7)©)

3

Jom 4_

F13-0445 000068 : (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), @&?&IBIT { 4 }




(0)@)-10 usg 1300, oxggibKireg outside the compound. | saw them walk along the east side of thé compound. They
walked as a group and stopped near the edge of the ravine that dropped into the “Green
Zone.” The edge itself isn’t a straight drop. The first 5 feet or so is pretty i'nuch a vertical drop,
but after that, the terrain slopes downward at a moderate angle until it battoms out about 50-
60 feet below. | ®@10uscizm, 016, 0N  were standing near the edge wherjg | spotted an ALP guy
walking a detainee out towards them. | assumed he was a detainee becatjse his hands were
flex-cuffed behind his back. | think the ALP guy brought the detainee from inside their
compound, but | can’t be certain because my position didn’t allow me to s@ee into their
compound. After the ALP and detainee reached our folks, the ALP put the detainee down on
his knees in front ofhemsc: 10, vstanted to question the detaineeandhso, @ppeared to be
translating foric 1200, o)Myposition was too far away so | couldn’t hear what was being said, but
it was close enough that | could clearly identify the U.S. Personnel involveﬁlﬁ. Shortlp@fbesc 1300, v)f6). 0)N©)
started questioning the detainee, | saw the ALP guy hit the detainee between his shoulder
blades with the butt of his rifle. The ALP guy was carrying an AK-47. Aftelt:st»lmat,c 1300, heontinued
to question the detainee and, every once in awhilec :00 owoutdpush the detainee to the
ground {on his stomach) and thendsaw¢ 1z0., sstepren the detainees face. That continued for a
little whilesdsawe 1300, istepron the guys head maybe 8-10 times. When he would step on the
guys head, | could see the detainee’s legs move a little. 1 could atso el 1200 vwasputting his full
weight on the detainee’s head when he stepped@mitst 130, (b)waﬁﬂ?hnterroghting” this detainee
for approximately 10-15 minutes-io usc 130, (6. (xwas there the entire time), just standing near
them. I'm notisunedf: 100, wasdone talking or what, but | saw an ALP guy pick the detainee up
off his knees and walk him away, back towards the main ECP to the VSP. lidon’t know where he
took him exactly because my view was blocked. A couple of minutes later; | saw an ALP guy
waik another detainee @utdosc 1300, ofb know this was a different detainee bécause he was
wearing completely different clothes. This guy was wearing a dark coloreci man-dress. The first
guy was wearing a dingy white man-dress with a grey vest. After the ALP \{valked the second
detaineewutdor 1o, vjthesame thing happened. The ALP guy put the detainee onto his knees
(his hands were also flex-cuffed behind his back] in front oftie-10 usc 130, t)6). BX7GWas standing in
front of him and looked like he was talking to the detainee. More of the same happened. | saw

(®)3-10 Ust 1300, YPUBERES guy onto his belly too and also step on his head a few times. I think it was at this
time that | saw (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) walking towards: 1300, opnehthe
detainee. As they approached the detaineelsawsc 1200 o)épick@p a good size rock {maybe the
size of your fist) and throw it at the detainee, hitting him in the ahest.usc 130 v amasmaybe 10-15
feet away from the detainee when he threw the rock. The new group walked all the way up to

e)a-10 e 1200 oangtive detainee. it looked like they talked amongst themselves for @ minute and then |
s@aw {0 usc 1300, 0)6). Oiralk awayusc 120, mw@tked all the way back into the compound. | know this
because | saw him in the compound within a couple of minutes. At this pdﬁnt, thesesmmsic 1300, v)e). B)7)©)

(6)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)6), (B)(7)(C) with the detainee. There was also somebody from
the ALP, but the ALP guy didn’t seem to be next to them all the time. He riiiight have been
walking around during the questioning.cAftersc 1200 o)¢leftrthe group, it looked like the U.S.
personnel were questioning the detainee as a group. | think they were all falking to the
detainee because | could see different people talkingtor:o. @rdithen 1z, (Nduﬁﬂ)face the
detainee. This is the point where things appeared to escalate. | saw bethlo usc 1200, )6, cpnd
(e))-10 sc 1300, sputrthe detainee on his back and drop large rocks (maybe 2x the size of a softball) onathessc 1o B, G
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010 Usq 10 (detditfee’s chest. | saw both  (ye10usc 130 e ) |drop several rocks onito that detainee. In
addition to dropping the rocks on him, I saw| ®@-10usc 1306, 6, B0 | get the detainee up onto
his knees and move him over to the edge of the dropp off. They put him 6n his knees, maybe 1-
2 feet from the edge. At that point in time, it appeared mosthyio usc 130w, olwas doing most of
the questioning. And then | sawio usc 1500, o)) idraw his pistol and squat down behind the
detainee. Themo usc 10, o). it his pistol next to the right side of the det#inee’s head and | saw
him shoot off 2-3 rounds. After that, all of them (except:fost 1200, cirelled-at the detainee some
more and then the ALP guy showed back up and took the detainee away. |A few minutes later,
the ALP brought ancther detainee out to the ledge. | could tell this guy whs different because |
could see he had grey in his beard. The other two guys looked younger. The ALP put him on his
knees too. Our guys started questioning this detainee too. With this detainee,bsawsc 1300, 0@, H7)©)
and dr Opplng large rocks on the detainee’s chest like they didiwith the other guy. |
(b)(3)-fL0 USC 130b, (b)(6), (h)(7)(C)
shoot his pistol next to this detainee’s face toowdhsawt 1200, ctandon this
detainee’s head toasdfter 1z0, jstoadoon his head a couple times,J, sawt 1200, (take-the
detainee’s scarf off of his head and then put it around the detainee’s neck. The detainee was
sitting on the ground at this point. Thendsaw 120 wusethe scarf to drag the detainee around
by thenecks¢ 1:00, vydragged him several feet at atimese 150, eantinued to drag him around for
several minutes. After that, the ALP took that guy away and then returnedl with a fourth. The
fourth detainee had a dark brown man-dress without a hat or scarf on his:i!'lead(b)ds)sawc 130, (b)), (B7)(C)
start asking him questions too, but | decided to get off the roof at this timé. | was tired of
watching what they were doing to the detainees. | got down off the roof énd went to my room
and dropped off my weapon. Then | went over )10 usc 1300, t)6). b rOOM ar';_b told him what |
SRWa Usc 1200, )6 t@IdMe to steer clear of those guys and not to get caught up in what they were
doing. After that, | went up and toldq usc 100, )6 (hecould get off the roaf) 1o usc 1300, o)), o MWES
still on top of the roof at that:time,sc 1200 b sstayed up on the roof. While we were on the roof,
nobody really said anything about what they had seen.p usc 1300, v)6), <g@tcdov}'gn from the roof and
we went back to our room (roommates) and hung out for awhile, maybe 2-3 hours. We talked
a little about what happened, but not too much. By the time | came out of my room {around
noon) everyone was back inside the(s\/ﬁBsc 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

()10 usc haon, ARG TARRE nightplaskedrso, @boutwhat happened to the detainees: 1o, (mﬂﬂame) they released
them. | told him that | heard that one of thenpdied. s (didnt fespond to h1y question or
anybhing: 1300 (didn/hseem like he wanted to talk about it, so | didn’t ask amy maore questions.
Over the next few days, there was a tension between us and the SEALs. Nobody threatened me
or tried to get me to cover for them. We closed the VSP on Sunday, 03JUN12 and returned to
Tarin Kowt. There are no U.S. forces left at thg ¥S$Pec 1200, ofo). 071

e1e)-10 usq 1300 TS statement, consisiting of this page and __S_ others was prepated by me and SA
. o |as we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the statement above. |
have been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desrLe to make and have
placed my initials over the changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my
knowledge and-lreligft 1300 Gl©). OM)(©)

Slgnature, (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)-10 WSC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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A% -
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 5‘ day of (/UM in the year 2 OI /Z at /@a? fﬁ/’f

(6)(6). (B)Y7)(C)
Witnessed: |

Representative NCIS
AUTH: DERIED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMIJ {10 U.S.C.. 936) AND 5 U.5.C. 303

. (b)(3)-10]USC 130b, (b)(6),|(b)(7)(C)
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Place: AOB Tycz , Uruzgan prbvince AF

i
g

Date:05Junl2

I ®@e-10uUsc i o6, O0©) | make the following free and voluntary statement iio Special Agent

oe. o0 | whom I know to be a representative of the United States Naﬂval Criminal
Investigative Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to
me or promises extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concennng my
knowledge of |

For identification purposes)b am}:o (vearsold and was born on| ®@-10usc 1300, 6)6. GN© |, My
social security numbepigio usc 1300 0)6). ofand my race and sex-aret 130, tlmalec] am approximately
o)@)-10 usc 1aoo. (inchentall and I weigh approximatelsy; 1o, <mm1dsz(m13haw&rmﬂyés@m&$0 1300, () 4iF) My
home of record is (6)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (BX(7)(C) [ am meml’ier of the United
State Army, currently assigned to 2™ Infantry Battalion, 3™ Infantry Reglmént, and my rank is E-
(b)(3)-10 Usc 1300, b)), Dave a secret Securlty clearance.

On 16 December 2012, I arrived at Kalach, VSP to conduct Village Supporﬁ: Operations with the
Operational Detachment Alpha (ODA)-US ARMY. This mission includes fraining Afghan
Local Police (ALP), supporting and building betterments in the surroundmg villages, i.e. Wells,
schools and repairing roads. :

While at the VSP one on my primary duties included provided medical trainiing to ALP and also
VSP security shifts. The Sea, Air and Land Teams (SEALSs), arrived in J and,ary 2012 and
replaced the ODA, which was there before. Approximately, one week after the ODA left the _
VSP I noticed a significant change in the tactics and the direction of the VSO mission. These
activities changed to SEALS randomly shooting and throwing grenades off JE(he SEAL barracks to
the south.” The SEALS would also shoot 40mm M203 grenade launchers an'd “punt gun” toward
the hillside. This occurred so frequently that the Army personnel assigned tb 2" Bat/3™ Infantry
(2/3), could not determine whether the explosions or firing was from the SEALS or enemy
activity. ;

At the end of March12,| ®)@-10usc1son. 06, ©1©  |began making trips to the CHora District center
with other SEALS. At this time we were told preparations would begin to bé made for
retrograde and closure of VSP Kalach. During this time frame I remember when a local national,
whom we knew to frequent the VSP for medical concerns he had for his chiidren. One day the
local national (LN), male in his 50s (NFI), came in anlizo usc 1300 0o, claSEAL medic/sniper who
was working the medical clinic, became angry with the LN and punched hmh in the face. Idid
not see this, however; the following day I treated the LN and he told me he \ivas punched in the
face byjs-10usc 1200, e, mn(cThe LN had a visible contusion underneath his Ief;ﬁf eye down to this
jaw. He was also missing two teethe, and an abrasion on his lip.|  ©)@-10usc 1300, 06, 7N© | also
toldime|usc 1300, o) /it the LN when he came to visit. ;

; EXHIBIT
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On 31May12, I finished my security shift, which was from 0330 to 0500 0)®-10 usc 1305, &6, GXO¢and
were preparing to go to the gym when we heard a loud explosion and then saw ALP personnel
running around frantically outside the VSP. I went to go retrieve our weapd{@s(ﬂ&c 130b, (bf(6), (B)(7)(C)

oo vse 13 006, vfwent to notify the SEALS of what was happened.i usc 12 o0, wasiadvised of an [ED

explosion at Chapari checkpoint.t-10usc 1200, )6, e ¢and I took a security position at the front
gate, while|  ©@10Usc 1300 06, OM©  |went to the post security on the roof iat the north end of
the VSP. ALP notified us they had a casualty from the IED. They brought i:he casualty in
through the front gate. I asked the SEALS if he was searched for an explosive device before
allowing him in the front gate and they said yes, but I watched the body get %taken out of the truck
and no one searched it. When I went to examine the body the SEALs moved back as if not
wanting to be around it in case there was an explosive attached to it. It was immediately
apparent the ALP soldier was killed. Shortly after, I took a security posmon on the Shura roof
(north end of VSP). -

From the roof I observed ALP bring five detainee to the VSP from t}ﬁe cast. Their hands
were tied behind their backs. The ALP made the detainees squat. At this tam%helsc 130b, (B)(g). (0)X7N)(C)

()10 usc 1300, o). O ASEAL) was outside the compound taking pictures of the detainees with a small

digital camera. The ALP were questioning the detainees and beating them \L’lﬂ'l sticks, rocks and
AK-47 rifles. A sixth detainee was escorted to were the five detainees were! squatting. The ALP
focused on the sixth detainee and beat him as well. (@10 usc 1300 016 0@ and [linguistt 1300, o tooko®
detainee to the a nearby area and questioned him with no issues. A second detainee was taken to
the cliff area (east of VSP) by ALP personeHandlsc 1200 09 Atrthe cliff the detainee refused to
walk and layed down. They placed the detainee next to the edge of the chﬂ’ The cliff has a drop
off of 35-40 feet. !

©)@)-10 psc 1300, 0)0) agkied for watemg-10 usc 1300, 1), oibrought 2-3 bottles of water over to him.
(h)3)-10usc 130, 0)O). M) walked to the detainee at the cliff. d@awgsc 130, (b)(estajaddling the
detainee over his upper torso area and pouring water on the detainee’s headiapea.usc 130, b @stood
the detainee upeandusc 10, v (then fired 2 rounds from his handgun, approximately one foot
from the detainees head on the right side. The detainee layed back dowm.usc 100 exgpicked up a
rock the size of a peewee football, and dropped it on the detainee’s upper togso.Jsc 130 bejpicked
up another rock, spread the detainees legs open and straddled the left fegyye-10usc 1300 )6, BIOf0)
straddled the right le%s) nd o oedro ged the rock on the detainee’s groine psc 10 oogftinued
questioning the detainee. stepped on the detainees head and shoved {Eus head in the
groundsc 1300, ockicked the detainee’s upper torso area. This continued for a few minutes. The
ALP picked up the detainee and escorted him back to where the other detainbes were squatting.

(b)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)6). (BI7(C) called next detainee to the cliif'f s edge. ALP
escorted him there and made him lay down on his back.usc 1300 v @asked for ni;ore water, which
(b)@)10 usc 1300, 1)), KXN© |(SEAL) brought over todhin.sc 1300, mekicked and steppfed on the detainee.
At this time I left my security position on the shura room to use the bathroom and grab some
gear, I returned to the roof five minutes later. When I returned T sawns)10 usc 1300, )6, 0)7fire two
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rounds, one foot above the detainee’s face, [7¢-10Usc 1300 )0, (X7(Oleft the roofi for about five
minutes.| ©@-10usc i 06, ©0© continued to kick and step on the detainee at the cliff. I also
observed)-10 usc 1300, 1)e). ODwith another detainee, who he kicked in the right shoﬂder, causing him
to lay on the ground>@-10 usc 1300, )6, O(Ticked up the detainee and took him té where the other
detainees were being held in the squatting line and tied a scarf around his Whole face, including
mouth, nose and eyes. The other detainees faces were then also covered. Whem 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B){1)(©)
returnedy) vsc 1300 o). (foddus “Don’t worry you guys can get off the roof, we have it covered.” At
this point approximately an hour and a half has passed since the detainees Were first escorted to
the VSP by ALP.

(®)(3-10 usc 1300, (0)6), BN Greturned to our barracks room and discussed the sifuation. We
discussed how to report the incident without causing problems while residinjg at the VSP site
with the SEALSs. At about 1230 I grabbed an Meal Ready to Eat (MRE) fro;hl the kitchen, when
I returned my barraksdsawsc 1300, oy ewhoowas looking forst 100, ojelfound pso. [imhigroom. He
transtatedfop'sc 1300 )¢ the/fact that one of the detainees died and rest were let go. I went back to
my room and briefed {v1@-10 usc 1300, 016, G)7cThe information I found out. At 1300 I went to the top
of the SEAL barracks roof to stand guard. While up 1 was at the roof usc 1s00. 0)6). fagsked why we
(the Army personnel) stand guard. I explained to him for security and peace of mingg usc 1300, v)e), ()70
lefiomne usc 1300, 06 fatme up to the roof 10 minutes later and asked what 1 knew of the incident
that happened earlier “with those guys™. [ understood that to mean the detaﬁnees I told him I
was not out there, so I don’t know. I told him this because I did not want any problems.
(0)@)-10 usc 130, b6, (E@lE me that if anyone were to ask 1 was to say “none of us were qaut thefd*{o usc 130b. ()E). (NN(C)
also asked me if had taken any pictures and if so I needed to delete them. He also told me that if
I had any questions to ask regarding the upcoming mission or incident I could come and talk to
him about. About 20 minutes later;p usc 1300 06, §BEAL) came on the roof anﬂ basically stated the
same thing usc 1300, ) (had told me. He said I could come and talk to him abbut any questions I
may have. I was relieved from guarddpyiio usc 1300, 0)6), o)arud spoke tor)@)r-10 usc 1300, 0)6). )XNOLhe
conversation I had on the roof with| ©)@-10usc 1300, 0@, 7© | The following d:hy Teathp usc 1300, exe. o
oy @andjsc 1300, b acameup to me at separate times and repeated to me what was sz’iid on the roof the
day before. They also told me they were excited to go onto the next VSP mission with our team.

On 02Jun12, at about 1400 I was on guard on the SEAL barracks. Alblack Toyota hilux
was on the SE ridgeline. I passed the information-tolsc 1z, oyeand)he came upig to the roof and fired
warning shots near the Hilux with the 50 caliber mounted weapon. The noise caused the other

(b)e)-10 Usc 1300 )Gt @ome and see what was going omi(s-10 usc 1300, b)), G)Xwent to the otliler 50 caliber
mounted weapon and also fired shots next to the Hilux. The vehicle had alréady stopped and
was not advancing befores-10 usc 1300, e, istarted shooting. | ©®@-10usc 1300, 6, GM© came up and
tolid®-10 usc 1300, m)6), IO have ALP|  v)@)-10 usc 1300, my6). o [to check out the I“Ii,ﬂ‘ll[?i’.m USC 130b, (b)(6), (BLHHC)
his SCARS rifle and aimed through his long scope, laughed and made the c&nnnent have you
ever seen the back of a truck get shot off. He began firing a few shots usmg} the truck as a target
to dial in his scope. The driver had already been out of vehicle at this pomt bnd standing near the
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passenger side dooro Usc 1300 m@onthe 50 caliberwanddusc 1o, o), wwvith the SCARS continued to fire
closer and closer to the truck. They seemed to get closer and closer with thé shets. 10 usc 1300, 0. (7))
was looking through his scope anditold!sc 1300 )@ Ithink that one skipped off the ground and hit

the truck.” He was referring tolsc .0, me5S@aliber shot. The camp Navy Seabee came up to

me and said “isn’t it cool how they are shooting at the truck. I think it’s exciting.” I said “no it’s
fucking stupid, because they going to end up killing and innocent civilian.” I left the roof and
asked) 10 usc 1500, 16, Oitocrelieve me early because I did not want to be around it. It was my last

guard shift and stayed in my room for the rest of the day. We left VSP Kal'z:ich the next day.

This statement, consisting of this page and two (3) other pages was ]i}repared by me as we
discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. [ hffave been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have piaced my initials over
the changes or changes. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowlédge.and brief,

Signatun (6)(3)-10 USC 130b, (6)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 5th day of June in the year 2012 at AOB Tycz.

Witnessed: NCIS Representative:| ©16. mm© SPY RS
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARgTICLE 136,

UCMI (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303
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Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June 7, 2012

l, (B)(3)-10 USC 130b, (B)(6), (B)(T)(C) | make the free and voluntary statement to (B)6), (B)(7)(C) and
®©. ©n© |, whom | know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative

Service. | make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made @to me or promises

extended. | fully understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of-fsuspected detainee

b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6)f

abuse. ;
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

For identification purposes 4 @ o Gearsold and was born on (b)(3)-10 USC 1300, (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[My social security numbeitisio usc 1300, (b)6), v@md my race and sexarec 130, () m(aiml)(hauesc 130, (b) BYES)(C)
(b)3)-10 usc 1300, O)(hirD®am currently employed by Mission Essential Personnel as an interpreter {Pashtun) and am
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(ﬁswﬂmned in Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. | have a SECRET security cleara&g?10 USC 1305, (6

)(6), (Y(7)(C)

This is my first deployment to Afghanistan. |arrived in country on 21FEB12 and was assigned to Village
Stability Platform (VSP) Kalach, Chora District, Uruzgon Province, Afghanistan. [ atrived at VSP Kalach in
early March 2012. When | got there, | joined a Special Forces team that was already stationed there in
Kalach. When | got there, there was another interpreter named)-1o usc 1300, m6). o)W were both there
for a little while, but thento usc 130, 0)e), eftVSP Kalach two weeks ago. The VSP compound had two
different compounds inside. One of the compounds belonged to the U.S. Navy SEAL team that was
there and he other compound belonged to the Afghan Local Police (ALP)3 ThaCEAL had complete
freedorimfmsmrinmann t within the two compounds, as allowestocome s
(b)(3)}10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
. Trdat ALP was naredpsc 130, 0)6) MiErygas the second in charge of the ALiPs His boss’ name
()anagsc 130, (b)(6). don’t know either of their last names. My job was pretty simpie. %!translated for the U.S.
forces anytime they needed translation. 1also translatedforisc 1300, ¢)@a boREDm Usc 1300, b)eWomld come to
our compound all the time asking for stuff. Because he can’t speak English, he wduld always find me
first and then tell me to translate for him. After he got me, then we would go find whoever he needed
to speak to and | would translate as long as they needed me. When [ wasn’t translating, | pretty much
stayed in my room. | wasn’t allowed to leave our side of the compound without ah escort from the U.S.
forces who were then
(b)(3)-10 USE 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(L)E)y10USC 1300, OIFHIPMAY12, | was asleep in my room when one of the SEAL’s knocked on my doér. It was early in the
morning, | believe it was sometime around 5am. | don’t remember which SEAL it stas, but he told me to
get up and to follow him to the front gate. We went to the front gate and asked the ALP guard what
was going on. The ALP guard told us {I think | was with (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)-19 usc 130, (b)(6), (tePe was an IED that exploded at the Chapari Bazaar/Checkpoint. The ALP guard also told us
that somebody got hurt and they were bringing him to the clinic at the VSP. We waited at the front gate
of the VSP for awhile and we kept talking to the guard trying to get updates. We told him they needed
to hurry up and get the injured guy back if they wanted him to live. The guard again told us they were
on their way to the VSP. We kept waiting and waiting and after awhile the ALP| ®)@)-10Usc 1300, (0)©). 0)(©) |
came out of the ALP compound and told us there was no point in waiting anymoré because the ALP guy
was dead. After that, we kept waiting at the front gate and were trying to decide Elwhat to do. Whether
we should go back inside our compound or what. While we were making the degision,fsc 120 ) dcame)
back out and told us they were bringing prisoners back to the VSP. We kept waitihg in the same spot.

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joined up with us while we were waiting at the
front gate. After awhile longer, we could see the ALP coming down the road towairds the VSP. Thera
were a lot of ALP in the group, | think there were about 30 of them in total. Some of them were @my)-10 usc 130, (b)(6), B)()C)
Page 1 nfA
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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b)@)-10 psc 130, (e PBRtEFbikes and some of them were walking. They arrived at the VSP sometime around 7am. We were
all stilt standing there at the time they arrived) 10 usc 1300, v)6). B)(7)C)
mamobse 1300, oye TG ALP were escorting prisoners when they arrived. 1 think there were aPout six prisoners, but
(310 s 130, o), S TRNOW for sure. There were so many ALP around that | could never get a gopd count on the
prisoners, plus | never really tried to count them. The ALP gathered with the prisgners just outside the
front of the VSP. After they were all therelsc 1300, p)ecasmgcto us and told us they kbew those were the
guys who put the 1ED in the checkpoint and killed one of our buddies. | could see@the prisoners at this
point and | could tell they had been beaten by the ALP. | could tell this because tﬁeir faces were red,
their clothes were ripped, and some of them were missing their shoes. |also saw ithat the ALP guys
were still hitting some of the prisoners. They were hitting them with rocks, wires,é hitting them, kicking
them, slapping them, and then | saw one of the ALP hit one of the guys in his back with the butt of his
AK-47. After thatg)-1o usc 130, 0)6). b)7told me to ask how they knew those were the fuys who planted the
oFD.Usc 1300, ) eresponded they knew because those guys were new to the area and we had never seen
them befere.isc 1300, v)clalsoold us three of the prisoners were Pakistani’s too. | remember a fourth
prisoner was an old guy who was a guard for the bazaamn Usc 130, p)cpaichthey took the old guy because the
Pakistani’s paid him some money to get them a room at the bazaar and to get them supplies (like food).
wisfaensc 1300, wy@toldws about the prisoners, he told us he was sure those guys were? lying because they
were all telling different stories. Then (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » adwdbed|sc 1300, m@tONI©)
separate the prisoners and then to question them again about who they are and where they came from.
After that, the ALP separated all of the prisoners and put them about 15 feet from each other, in front of
the VSP. They made the prisoners sit down on the ground. | also recall seeing thelr hands were behind
their backs. | don’t know if they were tied or what, | could just see all of the pnsoper’s hands were
behind their backs. At this time,|®)3-10usc 1300, t)6), 1)) land me walked out of the VSP to help ALP with
questioning. Our guys didn’t talk to the prisoners directly at this point. Our guys were telling the ALP
what questions to ask and then the ALP would ask the prisoner the question. The?questions were where
they came from and what they were doing here. The ALP seemed to be focused an three of the
detainees, which are the same prisoners they said were from Pakistan. All three df the prisoners said
pretty much the same thing. They said they were from Ghazni and they were in tgwn to buy scrap
metal. The ALP asked more details about their business in town and the prisoners started telling
different stories. ‘After they started telling different storigs{2-10 usc 1300 0)6). O))Epld 'the ALP to separate
these three prisoners even farther. At thisitime: 1300, candsome of the ALP picked up one oftha nricpners
(prisoner#3) and walked him over near the drop-off area that goes down to the “Gleafrrone giﬁ)h%‘%ﬁ%‘
right side of the VSP. At this point,| @) 10 usc 130, 6. e and | started questioning one of the other
prisoners (prisoner#1) right where he was sitting. The third prisoner (prisoner #3)i was about 15 feet
away from us, to the south, between prisoner#l and prisoner#3)sc 13o, (b)(ﬁwasrxmdg the questioning for
ustamep usc 1300, (0)6). (wraswatching our bagks.{o usc 1300, (o)), (@s the only one with a hﬂe but all of the guys
had thepistols. We asked prisoner#1 the same questionsthatsc 1300, v)cpskedand he told us the same
thing hedold)sc 130, 1)6). Aften we asked our guy questions, then we all walked overitomheret 1200, owas)7)©)
with prisoner#3. When | got to that prisoner, he was laying down on his back. Thé ALP guy had his foot
on the prisoner’s stomagchand 1s0,, dwasstanding next tohimusc 1300, o)@skedcthis prisoner the same
questions and he gave us slightly different answers. So then, we picked this priso@&ler up and walked him
back to where the other prisoners were and he sat down on the ground. There wére a lot of ALP around
the main group of prisoners and they were still hitting the prisoners. Then, we deftided to separate
prisoner#2 and talk to him some. He was sitting on the ground and the ALP guy picked him up and
walked him back tewhevec 1300, opsasstilh standing. Me,| ©)3)-10 usc 1300, b)), B)7)(C) w%lked with the ALP and
the prisoner. When he got back to)where] 1200, was)the ALP guy:and: 1300, (jgrablbed the prisoner by his

)

shirt and layed him down on his back. The ALP guy was kicking the pruscm@nam 1300, (pUblris-foot on mg 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b){7)(
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(b)3)-10 UsC 30D, (WPiLRIEY's stomach. | can’t tell how muchoweight 1300, gpubomdhe prisoner, but it Icfaoked like it hurt. The
prisoner didn’t make any noise, but he looked like he was taking shaliow breathsys)-10 usc 1300, 6)6), 7jasked
this prisoner the same questions and he replied with another, slightly different, story. After this
prisoner’s story, meandsc 1300, o) started walking back and forth between the prisoniers asking one or two
questions at a time. This time;p usc 1300, (0)6). (stayed)with: 1z0. o Fhemwe asked the drlsoners where they
were when the IED exploded. Prisoner#1 said they were all drinking tea together.; Then we went back
to prisoner#2 and asked him. #2 said he was in the hotel room talking to someon¢ in the hotel. Then
we went to prisoner#3 and he said he was standing outside the hotel talking to an!employee. After we
got these different stories, then wedoldsc 1300, 0 cRbRYUE them-anec 13, o) Esaihve tljinks they are lying.
()@)-10 ysc 1200, b ey saidbie knew they were lying and that he knows are the euus who put the [ED that killed one of
my budgdigs.isc 1300, 0 cjats@said he was going to take car@GfEhEnT 3. (0)6), G)N©)
(b)@)-10 usc 1300, BENMWEGhIfted our focus to the old guy who watches the bazaar. It was jlust rrreamdsc 130b, (b)), (b)(7)(C)
who tafked to the old guy. At first, the old guy told us that he didn’t know the prisoners. We walked
away and talked te 1300 Gandtokd 1300, iwhatthe old guy saidmFhensc 1some)iansg o, mandthe ALP guy
went back to the old guy. This time, he said they prisoners gave him 500 Pakistani Rupees to use his
shop for storage. Later on, the ALP guy asked him again how much money he took from the prisoners.
This time, the old guy said he took 2,500 Pakistani Rupees from the guys. Then wé watched the ALP guy
take 2,500 pakis from the old man’s pocket. They old man still had his hands tied behind bis bagke 1ao0, (b)), B)7)©)
(b)(3)-10 UsC 1300, (bEEKE WETe also one hotel guy being held as a prisoner. The ALP said theyl took the hotel guy
prisorrer because the three pakistaini guys said they all knew him and because they were staying at his
hotel. The hotel guy said he didn’t have any idea who the Pakistani prisoners were and they were not
staying at his hotel. Then after that, nothing happened. We told the ALP guys they were already lying to
both of us, so we are done with them. Specifieally;c 1300, o)ctoldthem they were ALP prisoners, not ours
and we were done with our investigation. Atthat point)(s)-10 usc 130b, (b)), G)7j@nd a-I-I§of the checkpoint
commanders had a meeting outside the VSP. | was too far away to hear what the{r were saying. We
started to head back into the VSP, but before we got back inside one of the ALP s‘&jd they were going to
figure out what do with the prisoners. Also, on the way back inside, one of the prisoners said they were
thirsty, so we (mesandsc 1300, m¢gave@ case of water to the ALP to give to the prisohers. At that time, we
all went back into the VSP. As we walked back into the VSP, the ALP let all of the |:nrisoners go except for
the three Pakistani’s. From the time we walked out of the VSP until the time we got back inside was
about 2,5hoursison [b)e), b)7)(©) .
(b)3)-10 usc haon, (FECEPYEPT the one instance wherslsawg 1300 qputchiscfoot on one of the prisoner’s stomach, | did
not'wrtness any mistreatment of the prisoners by any U.S. forces. | saw plenty of abuse by the ALP, but
not by any of our guys. | cannot say that it did not happen though because | wasaithsc 1300, o(pretiy
much the entire time and we were walking back and forth between the prisoners while were
guestioning them. The prisoners were spaced out pretty far too. | never heard any gunshots and none
of the prisoners ever complained to me that they were being hit or abused by the!U.S. forces. | did
observe water bottles out near the cliff\where: 1300, shadheen standing. | saw empty water bottles in
other places too, where ALP guys had been standing o0, 1)), 0)7)©) '
(5)3-10 Usc 1200, (MEhemwe were all walking back into the VSP|t)@)10 usc 1300, 06, 7 |walked back in too. A few
minUtesfatersc 130, )¢ walked back outside the VSP and 1 watched as he and fouriother ALP guys walked
the three Pakistani prisoners towards Chapari checkpeint.. Two of the prisoners v:Vere walking just fine.
The third prisoner looked dehydrated. He wasn’t walking and the other two prisohers had to help him
walk._Bv this time, all of the prisoners’ hands had been freed and they were no long tiedw)s)-10 usc 130, ()6, OOE)

(v)@)-10 usc aob, (Dethgbest of my recollection, | never saw (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) outside the V5P during this period of
time. Of the people | saw outside the VSP, here is what | remember about the U S forces | saw outsgggjo USC 130, (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
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usc 130b, (b)(6), (pth@)VSP that day(p)@)-10 usc 1300, (b)(6), (b)(?)(Ciwas with rrigaingdsc 1300 0)fn ¢ebeginning, but then he separated

from us and stoadwith: 1300, ofer@while. | v)3)-10 usc 130b, (1)), B)7)C) }Nas outside, standlhg near the cliff with
| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |was outside with us in the very begmnmg for only a few
minutes. | don’t recall seeing him aftexsthaisd 130b, glwa@)glzandmg near the cliff mos’t of thedimesd 1300, 1)), ()7)(©C)
(|’>(3) 10 UsC 130b, ()(®). MM $wwas standing along the wall of the VSP, between the two southernmost prisoness)-10 usc 130, (b)(e), (b)(
(b)(3)-10 usch 300 ..Q' 4t hoursafte -» alked away with the prisoners, he returned to the¥sPys - ,
(v)(3)-10 usc 1300, v)6). (pkmECcked on my door and told me to come with him to the ALP side ofthe compound. |
went with him and he had a meeting w1th|<b>(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), X)) During the meetmgas?tcilmg
the ALP guys to make sure they passed the word to the other checkpoint commariders to never leave a
checkpoint \aacamtihadmhis meeting because he was in charge of the ALP ¢heckpoints and also to
pass along his condoleneas, dildmz say anything about the prisoners at this time. | went back to
my room after the meeting was over. The meeting took about 15 minutes. )(7)(@
(b)(3)-{0 USC 1300, (b)(6), (ﬂme) day after the incident, I recall thatfo usc 1200, &) hhad approached me and asked about what
utside the base the other day. | told him that we helped the ALP with the investigation and that
()@-10 {sc 1300, mejhaddet some isoners go and walked away with wmwsmdmkay and that was
it. The day aftepthatysc 1200, b)cishowed up and said he nee

ded the interpreter (me) { could hear hi
yelling, so | stepped out of my room. When | stepped cwt,szaw me apd told me tobasﬂo USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)()(C)

(v)@)-10[usc 1300, (06| Whiat was up with the prisoners. | did@nd)sc 1s00, o) Fesponded that one of them died and
let the other two go. chtold)sc 120, e cwhathe sc o0, o dsaidiandithenisc 120, v/dgotmiad at me. He asked
me why | didn’t tel! him about the dead prisoners yesterday. | told him because | bidn’t know anyone’
die yesterday. This was the first time | heard abem—it.)se)emed mad agaih and walked away:o usc 130, (), (4)(7)(0)
(b)3)-10 Usc 1300, (b)e), Bgiously , on 04Junlz at about | told Special Agents (SAS)l (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |a
diffefent version of the IED incident that happened on 31May12. | told them the $EALs never
questioned the prisoners directly. | also told them the total time of questioning of the prisoners only
lasted 10-15 minutes. | told the SAs, that none of the SEALS were over by the drdb or cliff during
questioning. These inconsistencies with what | later related today are because I {was afraid of getting
hurt from the guys on the SEAL team.b usc 1300, 1)), b)(?)
(b)(@)+10 'Ifhas(siatement consisting of tnispage and -~ __other page(s) was preparéd by SAMas
we d |scussed its contents. | have read and understand the above statement. | haVe been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make and have placedgmy initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and beliefa)-10 usc 1300, 0)©), B)(©)

)(©)

. (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
S:gnatur

Sworn t;) and subscribed before me this 7 day of JVAE inthe year ¢ ¢ [&
S his, ;

Witnessed: LIS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

—
Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303
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STATEMENT

Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June 8, 2012

(b)@)-10 USE 1300, (ofcel, (LPIF10 USC 1300, 0)©). 0)X7N(© | make the free and voluntary statement to (b)(6), (B)T)(C)
[)c6). (b)(7)(cwhom | know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Inyestlgatwe Service. |
make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or bromtses extended. 1
fully understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected detalnee/prlsoner
@bugeisc 1300, (b)(6), (B)7)(C) -

(0)(3)-10 US¢ 1300, EpPidentification purposes;:h amiso. pearsold and was born on (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) My
social security numbengio usc 130b, (b)), bamd my race andsex is¢ 1o, (b)(malems](hwdsc 130, (o) @yESIERATC 1300 OF). O)XN)(C)
hair. 1am a member of the United States Navy, currently assigned ta (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
m@-1ouscizob |and my rankis|  ©@-10Usc1sob, o)), b)) | | have a TOP SE(?RET/SCI security
cleagansgusc 1300, w)(e), 1)) ' !

(b)@)-10 usc 1300, b)), Ideployed to Afghanistan on January 6, 2012. | was assigned to Village Stablllty Operations with
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b in support of SOTF-SE. On January 11, 2012 | arhved at VSP Kalach
where my duties included being the (6)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)3)-10 USC 1300, (b)), (Y@ UipmMent. On January 17, 2012 ODA 1331 turned over operaﬂons tg (©)@)-10 USC 130b
From that point until May 31% nothing of significance occurred regarding my knoi:vledge of any
suspected detainee abuse. From the time 1 arrived at VSP Kalach, | had the oppohunity to accompany
the SEALs out on several missions, 14 to be exact. During these missions, | witneiSsed all of the SEALs
interacting with multiple local nationals. | never witnessed any inappropriate or questionable acts by
the SEALs towards any of the local nationals. They always carried themselves prd:fessnonally and treated
the locals they met with respect. On 11APR12, the chain of command issued ordiers prohlbttmg non-
operators from accompanying the operators on missions. | think the rationale whs that it was an
unnecessary risk. From that point forward, | stayed inside th@W5P U$C 130, 0)) tb)(?)i(CJ

()10 ubc 1300, () (EARMBY 317, at approximately 0600 | was woken by the noise of people getting radios from the
charging station outside my room. | went outside to see what was going on and was tofd gt 1300, o)), (0)(7)(C)

(®)(3)-10[usc 1306, (b)), EH@an IED had went off, but he didn’t have any details. At that time| v@vent to the rooftop
above our berthing area at the southern end of the compound to get a better view of what was going
on. Already on the rooftop were|_©@-10usc 1300, e, @© _who were up there betause they had been
told to stand guard after the IED. Both )10 usc 1300, 6)6). )7iReere standing in thel shade under the
platform that previously held our Scan Eagle antenna. | approached them and tfiey told me that the IED
that went off was north of us at the Chapparri ALP Checkpoint. | told them that iwould stand guard
with them. They were told to watch for secondary attacks, and our vantage poirﬁ gave us a view of
everything from the south to the northeast of our compound. The only areas thaﬁt were obstructed from
our view were to the direct north of our compound, close to the wall of the ALP ¢compound. Our
primary area of coverage was east to south, specifically along a high ridgeline. Tlhe ridgeline started
approximately 600 yards from our position. The peak of the ridgeline was about 'one kilometer from our
poSsitipm.UsC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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(b)@)-10 USc 130, (o) APPFOXiMately 30 minutes to one hour after taking my position on the robftop | was able to see
three detainees being brought to the cliff line approximately 500 yards to the narjtheast of our
compound from a position to the north of our compound that was outside of m\fﬁeld of view. These
detainees were brought to the cliff line individuaily over the course of 30 to 45 minutes. The first
detainee was accompanied by at least seven persons to this position. These indi\a}idua!s were our
interpreter (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) and 3 ALP personnel The detainee was
questioned for apprommately 10 to 15 mimutesJsc 1300, O)(6), B)7)(C) ;

(b)(3)-10 usc 1300, bYW O My guard position and my primary duty of watching for secondary attacks | was unable
to maintain constant watch on the detainee being questioned, but during this tirme frame | observed the
detainee being escorted to the position near the cliff, at which time he was put into a seated position.
At the time he was placed into the sitting position, the detainee was no more thah two yards from the
edge of the ridge. The detainee was facing east, towards the cliff. | observed theigroup of seven
previously mentioned surround the individual and they began to question him. | \vas unable to hear any
of the conversation between this individual and the questioners because of the distance but | could
infer that it was hostile because of the body language of the detainee. 1 could seé him, from his seated
position raising his hands in a defensive posture during questioning. During this |hterrogat|on the
detainee was forced to go to a prone position. This was accomplisheddnyp usc 130, 0)6). (shoving him to the
ground with the sole of his foot. Shortly after being forced prone, I couldn’t tell ﬁfhe was face up or
down, one of the ALP dropped a rock on the individual. The rock looked like it was approximately 10 to
15 pounds, and appeared to land on the upper torso or head. After the ALP dropbed the rock,

(h)3-1p usc 130b, (1)), owed in between the ALP and the detainee. The detainee was then--brought back toa
seated position, | don’t know by whom, and more questions ensued. | ggulebser 10, pitayingdnformation
back and forth from the ALP and the detainee, and also the U.S. personnel present (the same guys |
named above) and the detainee. At this point | witnesseah)-10 usc 1300, (b)(6), (b)(vstandlhg directly behind the
detainee, who was sitting on the ground. | thengaw usc 1300, i), (Giraw his pistol and fire a shot in the air.
At the time of the shot, the pistol was positioned approximately one (1} foot above and behind the
detainees head. The weapon was pointing straight up when fired. After this shoft there was more
questioning. This all occurred within a 10 to 15 minute time frame. They then ma:Jved this first detainee
back to the point outside my field of view and brought the second detainee out té the same place that
the first one was questioned. ALP escorted the detainee back to the position to the north. The detainee
was definitely walking under his own goW@étyst 1300, ()©). G)7)(C)

i
|

(d)@3-10 ust 1300, pIEWibNthe change in detainee also came one additional U.S. personnel acdimpanying him. After
this detainee was escorted to the cliff, there were now five U.S. personnel at the ¢liff. The same four
that were with the first detainee were still at the cliff and momso usc 1300, ()6, OWaS there too. They also
brought a case of water, to the cliff line during the questioning of the second detalnee I do not recall
who carried the water, but the water was used to pour onto the detainee’s head. The detainee was in a
seated position while the water was being poured. | don’t know how much water was poured on him or
who did the pouring. 1am sure he was in a seated position at the time. After theiwater was poured on

-his head, he was put into a laying position. 1did not witness the ALP drop a rock gnto this detainee.
During questioning, the detainee was moved from laying to sitting, and the group again engaged him
with questions. During this bit of questioning, | turned my attention to scan the ridgelme While
scanning the ridgeline, | heard another gunshot from where the detainee was belhg guestioned. |
scanned back in the direction of the gunshot, but | couldn’t tell who had fired the! shot. The gunshot |
heard was definitely a pistol shot. None of the ALP | could see had any rifles or pistols. Shortly after |
heard this shot, there was another change in detainees. During this change | saw-10 usc 1300, (e
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(b)(3)-10 U$C 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

approach the U.S. personnel from the obscured view to the north and then walk back to where he came
from. The third and final detainee was moved to the same place as the previous 'éwo, and | believe that
two additional U.S. personnel, (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(V)(C) were predent for the third. The
group of now at least 10 individuals began to question the detainee. | did not see{ any water being
poured on this detainee or a rock being dropped onto him, but | did hear anotherlgunshot being fired.
Like the last time, | was looking in a different direction when the shot was fired. 1fh|s shot too, was from
a pistol and came from where the detainee was being questioned. Again, | Iooked in the direction of the
shot, but couldn’t tell who shot. | didn’t see anyone with a drawn pistol at that tie. After the
questioning he was moved back to the north of our compound out of my,¥EW;sc 1300, ()b, BY7(©)

o310 Usk 1300, ofSPREQXIMately 30 minutes after the last detainee was questioned U.S. personnel began
returming to the compound. Shortly after the return of U.S. personnel, both  ©)@)-10 usc 1300, )6, ()7)(0)
left the roof. Another 15 minutes after they left the roof, | was told that | could stand down the watch.
Before | left my post on the roof, | could see the three detainees had moved to thLa hillside to the north
of our compound. | did not see anyone with them and | don’t know how they gon there. They were only
a few hundred yards to the north of the compound. After | got off the roof, | would periodically check
the hillside to see if they were still there, and maybe an hour or so later two of the three were gone. |
did not see when the thirddeftisc 1300, )6, )N :

(b)3)-10 usc 1306, () Afkenthe incident | was informed that the ALP commander released the detamees There was
great debate on the part of both the ALP and U.S. personnel as to whether this was the correct move. It
was the opinion of most of the ALP that they should have killed the detainees. Tﬂls opinion was shared
by some of the U.S. personnel also. In response to the debate over the actions tHat had been taken or
not takeio usc 130, 0)©). Gt with me and asked me if | had any questions or concérns about what had
occurred, | believe he had the same discussion with everybody. At the same time, | started to hear
things about what happened. | believe the Army guys (eititer-10 usc 1300, 0)©). b)(mehtioned to me that

(b)@)-10 usc 130b, ()6), (had-choked one of the detaineesythatic 1300 v)hadfired one of the shdts { heard, and that

(0)@-10 Ust 1300, (rackatemned on the back of the neck of one of the detainees. | didn’t mtneﬂs either of those three
e@g’ﬁthSC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B43)10 US¢ 1300 ¢ 1300, (sPuring the timeframe between when | got on the roof and when | got doWn | don’t recall seeing
(B)(3)-10 USC 1305, B)6). B)X7)C) | chebftibe: 1300, (b)waﬁ)(mSJde the JGGandic 1200, )@y have been sleeping in his
room. | saw (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) were posted on top of the shura room, closer to the northeast
corner of the compound. (5)3)-10 usc 1300, b)(6), (b)m(c)should have had a much better viéw of everything,
including the areas obscured from mymbewust 1300, (0)6), (7O - i

()@-10 Ust 1300, 1 e days that followed, we were retrograding the VSP and | was busy blreakmg down the
communications equipment. The commo equipment kept me busy until we left nhe VSP on 03JUN12.
On 30APR12, | took down thas-10 usc eguipment and packed it up for shipment back to Tarin Kowt. The
of3-10 usc 1provided video and ballistic detection as part of security for the®SPysc 130, ©)e). 0)7(©)

(0310 Usc 1300, ({6, () ThES Statement, consisting of this page and _3 _other page(s) was prepared by myself
angssA Usc 1300, ()6 asowe discussed its contents. | have read and understand the above statement. | have
been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make bnd have placed my
initials over the changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best oﬁ my knowledge and
beligfo usc 1300, (b)), L)7)(©C)
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_ Signaturegd o sc 130, o6, b1k

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _% day of _Jwng  intheyear 2 o 2 -

at_| S :
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) —
Witnessed: ;
i

i

.

. . s . - . b)(6), (b)(7)(C sk
Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service ©IO). OXME) !

AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.5.C. 303
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION . 08JUNI2

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCHI(m@&m&cmmxmwan@

1
i
i
1
!

1. On 08JUN12Z2, | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(c>| USN, was interviewed régardlng
suspected LOAC violations that occurred near Village Stablllty Platform
{(VSP) Kalach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAY1Z. i Subsequent to
his lnterwmemo@whorlzed a search of his personalibelongings
via an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Selzure Form
(PASS); Enclosure (A) pertains. ‘

2. On 08JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and sa| (b)), (B)(7)(C) | mCTSRA
Afghanistan, conducted a searchmmﬁkscm%(m@hm@exsonal belohglngs The
search, which commenced at approximately 171%hrs, was conducted aboard
Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. The search
conciuded at approximately 1726hrs. No items of ev1dent1ary value were
located during the search and no items were seized.

ENCLOSURE
(A) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/DBJUNlZ

REPORTED BY: (bi(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7) C)Special Agent
QFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICI USE ONLY
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PERMISSIVE AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Daté:e: &/P{ /L

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I, _ , after being
advised by _/ (B)6). (BIN(C) ’ that the

Naval Criminal Investigative Service is conducting an investigation into __péss/ BC¢E
PeisprEr / PEFAINEE PBUE ' ,

have been requested to permit a search of my  Peecon . BELO VG m;s S
corm_dnq 54 [ﬁe/lcu/ (agt /5&@%6&: ' Qvﬁan/u-/ Yo«

I have been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search iin the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless dec1ded to permit this search to
be made. :

This search rnay be conducted on _ (e / r / /T
by ACLS and I hereby give
my permission to remove and retain any property or papers found during the search which are desired
for investigative purposes. :

I make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made with no threats having been made or
promises extended to me. i

Signed: _| ®@-10usc 1300, 06, MO |

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

f{épresenfative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH

Start - _LEF 1245 hes
End : _ (2" N2l his |

NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 08/2001)

F13-0445 000085
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Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanlstan
Date: june, 92012

(b)(3)-10 USCE 130ib)(@EKHD USC 1890, (0)6). )ipiake the free and voluntary statement to (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) whom |
know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. | make this
statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises e*tended. | fully
understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected detairi'fze ahH5€YsC 1300, (b)6), (b)7)C)

(B)(3)-10 USQ 1300, “")8} fdétification purposes, my full name is| (®-10 usc 1300, ). GXN©) | My social secdrlty nuNRRAFSC 1300, (1)@, (B)7(©)
(b)(3)-10 USE 1306, (o @NELY race and@exiaves 130, blamalec) | was bornm1o usc 1300, 1)), dianad | wals bogRsifg usc 1300, (5)6), (N(©)
()3)-10 UsC {00, [ohdnamBE LaostRYRRES 1300 ) hairmdam currently enlisted in the USN and mywankpsc 1300, (Ybh@EVRE
TS/SCl security cleavana@sc 130, b)(e), (b)(7)(C) :

()3)-10 Usc 1300, o) Gonietime in late January | arrived at Kalach VSP and was assigned tg _(0)(3)-10 USC 1300
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b as a (B)(6). (b)7)(C) . On 31May12, | ﬂn!shed my security shift

on the SEAL barracks, at 0500 or 0530. I’'m pretty sure that was my watch for thatinight, but there is an
slight chance | actually stood the watch right before that one. Either way, the watlch was only 1.5 hours
and | am certain | went to bed shortly after my watch ended. Sometime after 0600 hrs and before 0700
hrs, | was sleeping in my berthing space (five rooms down from the JOC) whenj-10 usc 130, (0)©). b)(woice
woke me up. He was inside the SEAL barracks building yelling about something, \n;#hich was not unusual.
He was loud enough that it woke me up, but I could tell whatever he was yelling about and didn’t
concern me. |went back to sleep pretty fast and did not get up until several hour:b later. ¥'m not sure
what time | woke, but | left my room around noon. From the time | woke up until!the time | left my
room, | didn’t hear anything unusual. When | left my room, 1 noticed it was unusually quiet. | kind of
moped around for a bit outside and then | decided to climb up on the roof of the’ barracks i went up to
the roof and nétReelsC 130, )G9 @p thieeelo Ysc 130, sland Eratked for a little Whll:e and he provided me
a brief, regarding an IED explosion at the bazaar checkpoint earfier that mopringusc 1300 o) ¢teidme the
ALP brought three prisoners back to the VSP, who were involved with thgsHED.5C 1300, o ®atsotold me the
1ED also killed one ALP. After he told me about the IED, | started asking him questflons 'm not sure
what questions | asked him, but ldkrowlsc 1300, ) ejtoldmne the three prisoners involved were brought back
to the VSP near the front of the compound. After the ALP brought the prisoners Back to the VSP, he said
ALP personnel were assaulting the prisoners. He said some our guys were down there as well. He said

()3-1d usc 1300, 0o MaEdown there and brought the 1ED casualty into the @ampusc 1300, o ¢saichive remember all
the prisoners were dressed the sameo Usc 130, p)6)s@id| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)-10 USC 1306, (b)@NEkARE desPl 0, @IbWENtoutside the VSP to deal with the ALP and the prisamerse Usc 1300, 06}, 0)7)(©)
pointed over towards a check point north east of the VSP and said the prisoners were released after
questioning and left the area in@@arysc 1300, K} alsamentioned one of the prisonérs was on a stretcher.
My conversatiomwithsc 1300, b @lasbabout 10 minutes. Sometime later that day | started my day with my
CM duties. 1am the one who was responsible for all camp maintenance and faciiiities. Ahout an hour
after 1 started my duties, | spokewithioo, (who)was in shock over what happened and said he never seen
anything like it. He told me what the ALP guys were doing to the prisoners: 1z déscribed the situation
as a mob. | didn’t ask him about our guys (US personnel) actions with the prisonejrs and he did not
provide any details regarding their@ctionsc Lo, (wasnibeven specific about what the ALP did, he just said

‘that he couldn’t believe what went down. | didn’t talk to him for very long because I had a lot of work to
do getting the camp ready for retrogrageuisc 130, ©)@. 0)7)(©) i

i
i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Pagelors
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P10 USC 130 O ¥E¥The same evening | went to))10 usc 1200, 0)6). OE¥oom and spoke to hlm about what
happened. Mytripts; 130 (5¢oom@was pretty routine. He is probably the guy in chmp that | hang out
with the most. After | got inside his room, we started talking about the IED that rf:orning. He explained
the |ED casualty was brought in and he showed me some pictures of the casualtyi He explained the IED
contained .50 caliber rounds. | asked him what else happened and if he saw theﬁfprisone.rs the ALP
brought to the MSRd 1200, csaichhecdid go outside the VSP and was out there with the prisonensse 130, b)), 6)7)©)
described the whole situation as hectic and crazy. | don’t recall whether 1200 (mentioned how many
prisoners there were, but | did recall he said one prisoner was detained and beatén. When he explained
what he meant by detained; 1200 (demGitstrated (with his body) the prisoner was sitting or squatting with
his hands tied behind his bapie)-19 usc 1300, 0)6). m@titioned our guys were also out thére with him and the
prisoners. We talked for about the incident for about 15 minutes and then chanﬁed topics. | stayed
talkingste) usc 1300 0)6). fn@bout another hour:o usc 130, ()6). geemed matter of fact about the incident and
did not seem bothered by it. (b)(@-10USC 130b, (0)). 0XN©)  were the only guys | interacted with that day.
The rest of the day was normalusc 130, )@, 00

(

(0)()-10 usC 1300, LYEDNTFLIUNT2, | woke up sometime in the morning and saw| ()-10 usc 130b, (b)6), ®XN©) |an the roof
of the SEAL barracks, standing watch. 1 asked them what they were doing.o usc 1300, (0)6), aidthey were
standing day watehn Usc 1300 m)eidignt say a word. He was smoking and leaning on the west wall. |

noticed;sc 1300 o)Xz different than before; he was quieter than beferesb usc 130, ve), @nd: only made
smathdalkysc 1300, (0)(@), B)(7)(C)

(B)E)-10 USC 1300, ()5} iglidve two days laterio usc 1300, ()6), (game up to me while | was on a nighi watieh): 10 usc 130b, (b)6). (B)(7)(C)
recounted the incident with the prisoners and ALP. He explained the prisoners were getting poked with
muzzles of the ALP AK-47 rifies:o usc 1200, 06 said he would try to intervene and kgeep the ALP from
attacking the prisoness:-{o usc 1300, 16, (said an ALP dropped a rock on one of the ptisoners but did not
specify where exactly. He said prisoners would try to run and ALP would chase them down.

(b)(@)-f0 USC 1300, ()6). (95aFd the ALP eventually let the prisoners go. | asked{o usc 130, (0)@), (WW didn’t the ALP or us
detain the prisoners and take them to jaitu/10 usc 130, )6, totd me he could only adVised the ALP what to
do, but he could not make them do anything. | askedio usc 1300, (b)) xgkrat he suggeLted to the ALP
regarding the prisoners.io usc 1300, ()6 bkodd me the situation was getting out of hand and he was most
concerned with getting the prisoners and the ALP away from the VSP. During our ;talk, I asked

B)@)j0 usc 130, 0)6), oty the ALP didn’t kill these guys. He didn’t really say anything abouit thaty/10 usc 1300, ()6, BX7©)

also told me the three nrisoners left. He didn’t mention anything else about how the left or if anyone
took them BWRN.USC 130b, (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) :

WEROUS R POARE that it was just normal life at VSP until we fully retrograded. | didn’t hear anything else
regarding the incident and we returned to FOB Ripley on 03Jun12. The following day, | was in the gym
 Withya)-10 usc 1300, )6, BI7fC) SAW] (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) come in and have a conversation with
B)E)-10 usc 1300, (0)6). bQseemed like he was pretty hot about something and the two of them left the gym
together. 1 finished my workout and headed back to my tent. Command staff came into the tent and
advised us of an investigation. Everyone was trying to figure out what was happening and why our
weapons were being taken away from us. We were advised we could only go to chow, MWR and the
gym. They took us to the equipment yard, where the “kickers” are and collected @l the serialized)gean’sc 1300, (0)(6), (0)7N(©)
DE0E 0 O iietime later the guys got together and asked what was going on. Guysiwere brain storming.
Eventually we began thinking the actions of the SOTF-SE command at FOB Ripley was a result of what
happened on 31May12. SEAL team guys would tend to have their own circle when brain stormm
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OIE0L3C 150 Oltaiiy stayed by myself trying not to get involwedd usc 130, 0)6). (W@ stressed out. IConclusions were also
made the Army guys had something to do why there was an investigation since they left. The group
would discuss how much I had to say when | would have to talk to eventually talk to investigators.

Guys werg.niccad aff andauandarina if thouchauld aatalansgmlbonece 1)6), (@ntioned his girl went to
law’$¢hoo B)X6). BN, ()E) REhEGF the guys I was with at
VSP Kalach ever told me to tell the investigators a story that was not true or suggested I withhold

information from the investigators. No one threatened me or suggested | did an\ﬁthlng else other than
tell the e Usc 130, (b)6), (b)(7)(C) i

b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)( b) 7)(C)
®1e is statement, consrstlng of this page and _2_other page(s) was prepareh by SA we. k() |as

we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the above statement. | haVe been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make and have placedg my initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of mv knowledee And hedigif|usc 1300, t)6). [0

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Signatui
Sworn to and subscribed before me this N day of Jou in the year 20 I L :
at_ {83 &
(b)(6), BN(C) :
Witnessed:
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) B

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303

(b)(3)-1p USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTTGATIVE ACTION 09.JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCH/(m@4m5cmm4m@4mm@)| ?

1. On 09JUN12,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | USN, was interviiewed regarding
suspected LOAC viclations that occurred near village Stability Platform
(VSP) Ralach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAY12. : Subsequent to
his interq@@!dqua@tzhmrized a search of his personal belongings via
an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Fbrm,(PASS);
Enclosure (A) pertains.

2. On 09JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and A.L_ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |NCISRA
Afghanistan, conducted a searcﬂ!l@)sf(bp?é@:)sonal belongings. The
search, which commenced at approximately 1540hrs, was conducted aboard
Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. The search

concluded at approximately 1550hrs. No items of evidentigry value were
located during the search and no items were seized.

ENCLOSURE
(&) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/09JUN12

REPORTED BY: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Spec ial Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PAGE 1 LAST() V2 LNV
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CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY: TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE
ACCESS HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
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N
|
PERMISSIVE, AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARCH $EIZURE

/ Y
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' .
I | f , after being
advised by / (0)6), (B)7)(C) ' that the
Naval Criminal Investigative Service is conducting an investigation into ¢S5/
faince [ prisoner abuse | )

have been requested to permit a search of my _ personal  pelonin<d consishng
£ ' re kiled ;' =z, c ond PUE puq, ELEr0 &
0 ons baf/{aaf/t,, o /e /w/ ﬁac/clpdcz(/, ord RUE oay e (8T0On0. Qa’ ,

I have been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search!in the absence of a
search warrant. In full understandmg of this right, I have nevertheless demded to permit this search to
be made.

This search may be conducted on ke / ?/ e

by AJC LS ] and T hereby give
my permission to remove and retain any property or papers found during the search which are desired
for investigative purposes.

I make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made with no threats havi:hlg been made or
promises extended to me.

. (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Signed:

-

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) —

Répresentative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start : /340
End : 4 f"J""’

NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 08/2001)

SNCLOSURE (4 )
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STATEMENT 1
Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June, 92012 :
(b)(@)-10 USE 130b, (o] @) (B)2K10 USC 1308, (0)6). 0X7)(C) | make the free and voluntary statement to (B)E). (B)T)C)

he. mo@whom [ know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. |
make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or ﬁromlses extend¢
fully understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected détamee alipae Uic 1200, 0F). 0)X©)

(b)@)-10 usc 1300, (o) (EARAdENtification purposes, my full name is| (®(3-10 USC 1300, B)E). OXN(C) | My social secufrity NUMbErIsYsc 130b, (b)(E). (K)7)(C)
(1)(3)-10 usc 130b, (@(@nd(m:g race and sex arel 130, (b)(male)(cl was born ofy(®-10usc 130b, (b)(6). (7N @nd | was(m;'lﬂ LiEb 130b, (H)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(o)arho Usc 1300, ()6 bk haved)s)-10 usc 13on-exe-wae) am currently enlisted in the USN and my rank)is|usc 1300, o)), b))
hay~—"/SCl security cleargnee sc 1300, o), 0010
(6)(3)-10 USC 130D, (6©), (b)(7)(C) -
pmetime in late January | arrived at Kalach VSP and was assigned to] ~ (®)@-10usc 1300
~ Village Stability Operations (VSO) as an Independent Duty Corpsman. My job wasfto see local patie
and.ancyre good health of TRI2236 personnel. | arrived at VSP Kalach around the-iend of Januapy1o bsc 1300, ()6}, GX7N(©)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6)} (b)(7)(C)
On 31 May 12, | had duty during the early morning hours approx1matefy 12 130. | went to Joint
Operations Command (JOC )after watch and made personal phone calls then [ weght to my room and
tried to sleep but was unable. At approx 0615 (ve)-10usc 130, 1)), b(ccame into thelbarracks and yelled
there has been an explosion. | made my way from my room to go out front to the gate to see what was
going on. Afew guys! (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I believebsawsc 1so0, my@uthere as well
along withwounderghao, g li@ng(mth some ALP. | asked what was going on and wherp was the patientisc|izon, (b)e). 0)7)(©)
was on the Radio with the ALP at Chapari check point and they were uncertain if He was dead or alive.
So [ go to Medical and start prepping for a trauma patient that was possibly soon to arrive. After |
prepared Medical to receive the patient | walked over to the gym to see if | could see anyone out front
of the VSP in which | did not. | did this a few times and no one was out there. Timie kept passing by and
I was just waiting on the patients to arrive, if there were going to be any. Finally, | see a few ALP on their
motorcycles leave the base. About 15 minutes later a truck arrived and parked apbrox 200 yards from
gate with several ALP and they said they had a body with them and called me up tb the gate. | went
back to my room to grab my weapon {9mm) and then returned to the gate:usc 130, b)6jgame out of the
JOC and walked with me to the main gate. | got to the main gate and walked about 3-4 feet in front of
the gate and met the group carrying the body. |led the group back inside and poihted them to where |
wanted them to put the body. The body was wrapped in a blanket of some sort and was being carried
on a stretcher. 1 pointed to where | wanted them to put the stretcher down and they did. After putting
the stretcher on the ground, they unwrapped the blanket exposing the body. | could immediately tell
the guy was deceased. The patient had multiple injuries and many of them were fatal. | took five {5) or
5o pictures, as | do with all of my patients, to show the wounds and then instructet the ALP to cover him
up. After that | walked back to the JOG:withbsc 1300, 0)6) bwwas approximately in there five (5) minutes and
then | walked back into the Barracks and noticed  ()3-10 usc 1300, (0)©), b)) | door wis still closed so |
yelled for him and he answered and | told him that an IED had went off at Chapariibazaar and he would
probably be needed out front. | went out fromtawithsc 130, wyandmoticed the body was still inside the
VSP. Aslwalked out the gate, two (2) of the ALP guys came to me and asked if thiey could take the
body and | said that they could. Two {2) ALP carried the body out with many ALP féllowmg | believe
(b)(3-10 Usc 1300, (o) matked with them to the truck but m not for sure. Qnce thev passed me turned and walked <c 1200, o6, 0710
Page 10f3
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(@10 U5 1300, O)peAFds the LATV that was parked just outside the main gate, approximately 80 yards to the east. Asi
walked, | noticed a group of prisoners sitting out front. Pretty much at the same iim&;nlssawsc 130b, (b)(§Y th@(C)
(AP0 usc 1300, 0)6), D@XTY | asked him if anyone nw )G (b%g B otoldme no and then 1 continued
towards the LATV. To my left, approximately YarosTsdW|  (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)), D)X7)(C)  [questioning
a fourth detainee. The detainee was wearing dark clothing. He was standing up. I!did not notice any
visible injuries. My view then focused back to the 3 detainees grouped together. ?They were sitting
down on the ground with their hands restrained behind their backs. ! believe they were dressed in
green. | know for sure one had Zip cuffs on his hands behind his back. One of the three had a piece of
fabric draped over his head, covering his whole face. The detainee in the middle:irvas fat and kept falling
down to a laying position from the squatting position. The detainee to the right V'Qas skinny and did not
have any visible injuries. They were eventually separated about 20 yards apart. As | was looking
towards the detainees, | saw an ALP kick a detainee and butt stroke him in the lower®Baeksd 1300, 1)©). (0)X7)(©)

(b)3)-1q usc 1300, (b)(6), WA standing nearby and 1 saw him step in and tell the ALP to not to tou:ch the detainee any
further. 1see another ALP strike a detainee with some type of rope or something similar, across his
back. At that time) usc 1200 0. (fired) two shots up in the air and told them not to touch therm.ysc 1300, (). K1)
was approximately 30 yards away from the detainees when he fired the two shots. A moment later

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, ()(6). (D)(7)C))came over and questioned the furthest right of the three detéinees who were
separated. This detainee was approximately five (5) feet from the drop off (ridgej. The detainee was
squatting then lying on his side from time to time. His hands appeared to still be rbstrained behind his
back. The detainee had a scarfarqund by . ] gbsppoed; 1200 Cuseowveater bottle to squirt water
down the detainee’s mout<h>(3)lla|§é 1300, WERAAE detainee’s scarf and use it to puﬂ the detainee a short
distance, closer to the edge of the dran-._At this point | walked back over to the area of the LATV and
ked back to the JOC. -

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), {b)(7)(C)
(b)(3)-10{USC 130b, (b)(6)| (b)(7)(C)

addition to the group of three detainees, | also noticed a much older detalnee (the fifth
detainee) who was being held by the ALP. This detainee was sitting down with thiis hands restrained
behind his back. 1also saw a sniper type rifle on the ground front of him, which | éssumed was
confiscated from him. | was close enough to see that he had a bruise on his right ieye consistent with an
assault injury. | then observed an ALP soldier, | recognized as someone nicknamedis )10 usc 1300, (6)6), B)7)E)
stand behind the old detainee, pointing an AK-47 at him. The ALP soldier switched the safety
mechanism on the AK-47 off of SAFE to the FIRE position. At that time another ALP soldier intervened
by pushing the muzzle of the AK-47 away from the detainee. Something that reafIy stood out for me
was that | see))-10 usc 1300, (). m0)(@ll the time and he is usually in a great mood. I've never seen him

without a smile-an his faca and when'| saw him this time, his eyes were swelling uhth tears and we was

vaniuncat,
5)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)-10 WSC 130b, (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
nce | got back into the VSP, | walked into the JOC andgawsc 130, b)(e)wmim there too. Atthe

time, he was the only one in there. | sat at the CPU and reviewed some award mformatlon | was
responsible for. From the time the IED casualty was brought to the VSP to the tlme { returned the VSP
JOC was approxrmately}‘j‘ﬁnnuzf(re; While | was outside the VSP, | know there were at least 40 ALP
narcannel, who approached and remained in front of the VSP. |was in the JOC arjprox 30-45 mirksbas.vsc 130, ()6}, (0)(7)(©)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
While | was in thed@Qsc 1300, o @amedn and said those guys are shit heads énd should be sent to
Chora (the nearest Afghan Prison). Shortly aftemthatusc 1300, b)easked me if | was ok and | said yes. He
said | looked like shit! | told him | hadnat hean to bed yet, so he instructed me to éo to sleep and he \
would come and get me if negded| <. 1200 16|00

Page 2 af 310 usc 1300, )6, BI7)(©)
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(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

'OST INCIDENT- On 03 Jun 12, we returned to FOB Ripley. Shortly after SOTF—SE command staff
advised our team we waould be involved in an investigation, regarding an incidentiwhich occurred during
our time at VSP Kalach. Since | arrived back here at FOB Ripley, F've heard the ind‘dent on 31May12,
involving the detainees and our guys lasted for hours. While still in Kalach, 1 also E:leasdlo USC 130b, (b)(6), ({58Y)
three (3) were released by the ALP. | recently deleted the pictures | took of the IED casualty. | deleted
the pictures because | was tired of looking at them and did not want them anymoﬁ’e. It's hard to
described, but the dead guys eyeballs were all burnt up and the photos botheredf?me. Just thinking

~ about the guys face still bothers me. | did not take any pictures of the detainees during the VSP incident
on 31May12. | am also not aware of any pictures that exist of the detainees or anlyone who may have
taken any pictures. None of the guys | was with at VSP Kalach ever asked me to t’éll the investigators a
story that was not true or suggested [ withhold information { " jgation. No one threatened

d | did anything else other than tell the truthy o usc 1300, ()6). B(N©) |

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) : ’

‘tement, consisting of this page and _2_other page(s) was prepared by me, SA|[ ®@). HN©
and SA)©). b)X7Gas we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the above statement. | have
been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make and have placed my
initials L2 or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of | grny knowledge and
belief, b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

()(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(€) ,

Signature:__| i

Sworn to and subscyibgd before me thlsor day ofg"‘"\ﬂ6 intheyear 0O\~ Z-O (2
at [ W

Witnessed: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

Repieserauvs; wavarcriminal Investigative Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMIJ (10 U.S.C. 936} AND 5 U.S.C. 303

{b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE‘;

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 09JUN1Z

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA’

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCH/i (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1. On 09JU‘N12,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |USN, was interviewed regarding
suspected LOAC violations that occurred near Village Stability Platform
(VSP} Kalach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAY12. | Subseqguent to
his intervi(ma,l@ujzdnorized a search of his personal belongings
via an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Selzure Form
(PASS); Enclosure (A) pertains.

2. On 09JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and SAl (0)(®), (D)(7)(C) NCISRA
afghanistan, conducted a searchpefifuscisn b)E) b@ersonal beliongings. The
search, which commericed at approximately 2245hrs, was conducted aboard
Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. iThe search
‘concluded at approximately 2250hrs. No items of evidentilary value were
located during the search and no items were seized.

ENCLOSURE

(A) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/09JUN12
REPORTED BY: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) l Special Agent

QFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leathermeck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PERMISSIVE'AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARCH gD 8

S EIZURE

Date : p97¢ns L

I, | ®@uscim o 6no , after being
~advised by | (B)(E), (BXT)C) that the
Naval Criminal Investigative Service is conducting an investigation into 2y 55,47 &

OE 7Rl 425K

>

have been requested to permit a search of my Zsgsoade.  ASconls

'S NS STANG

OF~ 4 _BACAPHAR SVD  DEN pprsinT LIS

I have been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this searchiin the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless decideﬂ to permit this search to

be made.

This search may be conducted on 2@ oV /2

by VST

and I hereby give

my permission to remove and retain any property or papers found during the search which are desired

for investigative purposes.

I make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made writh na threate hﬂvipg been made or

promises extended to me.

(9)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) *

Signed: |

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start : 22% 425
End : Z252 4475

NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 08/2001)

F13-0445 000095
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STATEMENT
Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June, 10 2012
(b)(3)-10 USC 130D, (@p10U861300, (0)(6), b)M@ke the free and voluntary statement to (b)), (b)(;)(m

whom | know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. | make this
statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises ektended. | fully
understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected detainegahused 1zo. )6, )1

()3)-10 usc 1300, (tRGrfEAtification purposes, my full name i8)@)-10 usc 130b, (k)©). O((cMYy social securityinumbmisw USC 130b, ()6), (B)(7)(C)
and my race and sex-anesc 1300, (ojenalexcl was bormapn usc 130b, (b)e), @ivdel was borpdnio usc 1300, v)e), hlhave
(b)(3-10 Usd 1300, (i@y@SIANIC 1300, K hairndam currently enlisted in the USN and my rank s 1)@3)-10 usc 130b, (0)©). 0)7)(©)
(b)3)-10 US 1300, (bfphiagEca TS/SCI security clearanoess 13, (0)©). b)7)(C) ‘

()3)-10 usc130b. DXpFprived at Kalach VSP on 10Jan12 and was assigned ta (b)(3)-10 USC 1300 ——Village Stability
Operations (VSO) as an 3913 MSO/CI. My job was to conduct HUMINT op@r@tiwﬁ?mbv (B)(®). (B)(7)(C)

(v)(@)-10 UsC k30b. (PNBDMWMay 12, | woke up to a commotion in the barracks, regarding an !Eb blast. | walked out to
the area in front of the barracks. 1 sawg)-10usc 1300, m)6). b)Ded heard guys talking about a tactical ground
movement to the location of the 1ED blast. | told him my opinion was that nobody should Tactical
Ground Movement (TGM} anywhere because there could be additional IED threa@s and all we had was
one LATV. At this point, | was in front of the barracks, so | walked up on the roof 6f the barracks to see
what was taking place in the area. |1saw|  ®)3)10 usc 1300, (b)), B)(7)(C) I didn’t really speak to them other
than saying what’s up. |looked out into the area in front of the VSP and noticed 30 to 40 ALP members
and almost all of our guys in the area as well. | thought to myself this is stupid just: another ALP problem
that was not going to be resolved. | walked back down into the barracks after abdnut 5 minutes and went
back into my room. | then decided | should probably go talk to the individuals out; there in order to
determine if there was an additional threat. | walked out to the front of the V5P 4nd noticed to my right
side, inside of the common area a dead body from an IED blast. |then proceeded@to walk out to the
area where the ALP checkpoint commander] _(5)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) #vbere standing. |
noticed the remainders of the SEALs were puiling security in the area to includeo(@)-10 usc 1300, (0)6), (0)7)(C}

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, ()(E). (b)(7)(C) __lat this time was standing in front of the \ﬁSP behind the wall
observing the situation. | also noticed@)-10 usc 1300, b)), (7 walking back into the $ISP towards the
deceased ALP guy (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) were standing on top of the!SHURA building in the
front of the VSP pulling over watch security. | approached the ALP an-10 usc 1300, (0)6). 0)7)brasked them to
explain the sitbigtionsc 120, b(@nd e Chapari check point commander, with the asisiswms@ erff 130b, (B)6), (B)(7)(C)
explained to me the situation at hand. The commander explained to me that he was at the site of the
blast when the IED exploded. He also explained to me that the three detainees to@ my left, dressed in all
black, were also at the blast site and ran away from the ALP. I asked him who the other two detainees
who were to the right of the three mentioned above. The two detainees were wéaring brown garb.

One of them was fat and the other was skinny. | recognized the fat detainee as tiﬁe ®)©), 0N ©)_from
the Chapari bazaar and the skinny detainee was identified as the| ®©. om© [for thelazage. 120 (06, OO

(b)3)-10 USC 1300, (bithemrdidio usc 1300, ()6). (f@EDMe With me to tactically question the three detainees who were to
my left and dressed in all black. | wanted to assess any threat that may still exist.. [ asked the closest ALP
if it was ok to remove the restraints and HE said no because they were bad guys. |l did not argae withisoo. (0)6). ©)1)(C)

Page1nfj
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(v)2)-10 Usc 1200, (@ Al PBecause they were the ones in charge of the area now. We were in the processing of

retrograding and authority was completely turned over to the ALP by this time. I“broceedéﬁﬂmmc 130b, (b){6), (b)(7)(C)

m@)-20and 200, foghediest of the three detainees. The detainee was sitting down and | ndticed he had a bruised

eye. | separated him approximately 15 feet from the other two detainees. | had 'ihe ALP member leave
so | could begin questioning the detainee. As | was questioning him, | scanned arbund and noticed the
hotel owner and bazaar security detainee being beat by the ALP. The ALP were siriking both detainees
with rubber hoses on their backs. | noticed (®)@®-10Usc 1300, 0)®). )7 noticed the beatings and 1 saw
them step in and attempt to stop the beatings from continuing by the ALP. They §Afere also pulling
security in the area. Then | re-focused on the individual | was asking questions to.| 1 asked him if it was
ok to ask him a few questions. He responded yes. | always ask the individuals before questioning them
if they are willing to answers¢ 1300, watohed my back for any other immediate thréat. | asked the
detainee quick tactical questions and his story. The story in short was that he wa from Ghazni and was
just working in the bazaar collecting and selling scrap metal. | continued to question the first individual
and just got basic background and situational information. During thabtime! :0,, shadtaken pictures of
the other two individualsg 1300, Hedso@sked the detainees to identify the pictures v}tith a name in order to
validate their claimed identities. | watched 1s00. oysix-/clock security area and continued to assess the
other detainee’s demeanor. Based on my training and experience, at no timesdusingt 1200, bjquestioning
did | see any inappropriate questioning tactics ar observe him strike any of the deftainees. He took only
a few minutes and we moved on. | spoke with the other detainees one at a time.; Prior to questioning
each detainee, | separated them. The three detainees, who were in all black, had§ never been seen
before in the Chapari area and each of them had different stories. None of their stories made sense. |
had come to a quick conclusion that they were more than likely involved in the IED strike. | took
approximately 10 to 15 minutes with each of them and also assessed there were: ho other immediate
threats in ouryigHAIEYE 1300, 1)6). G)7C)

(m@-10 usc aob, (hoiiced that several ALP were still randomly beating the detainees that II was not questioning,

as they had a chance. | had never seen that many ALP at the VSP and that was thé angriest | had ever
seen the ALP. | moved on to the other two detainees, the| ©©. 0)0©) land bazaar{ve). oo cdetainee. |
separated the Bazaare), vncdetainee from theg 16, @ie) 1qusc 1300, meaRdhkcbrought him over to the
ridgeline, northeast of the front gate. 1instructed the detainee to sit. This detaiaﬂ;tee’s hands were
restrained, behind his back, like the others. | had him sit down approximately twé feet from the edge
line of the rock ridge. He was facing me and his back was toward the edge. | sele%cted this spot for
questioning because it was the closest area to separate him based on the availab&e terrain. | asked him
several questions, including the amount he was paid to let the three detainees in.fblack stay at the
bazaar. The amount paid did not add up. It was a red flag to me however the gujr could have heen
coerced by the three guys in black and | had seen him in the past. | assessed he was probably part of
the operation, but didn’t really know anything about what they planned to do. | éiecided to move onto
the hotel owner, the ALP had detainedsc 1300 movedthe security bazaar detaine_é and swapped his
position with the hotel owner. | believer 1300 oxsabthe security detainee down where the hotel owner
was originally sitting. He was really short with his answers and said he did not wd:nt to speak to me. |
came to a quick conclusion that the| ®©. ®m©) was the last guy | was going to interview. At that point,
i knew | could only tactically question him without detaining him ourselves so | migyed ©Re 1500 s, o100

(0)@)-10 Usc aon, (BUEING:this time | also noticed the ALP bring in two other people into the area as their

detainees. | asked one of the ALP about the detainees being brought. One of the ALP members told me
they were bad guys and said bad things about them. One of the two detainees wias an old manand
another younger male, who | assume was his son. Personally, | believed the ALP Were just bringingde 1300, (hy6), 1)7)(0)
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(b)(3)-10 USC [130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘andom people they did not like from nearby areas and | was irritated by that facf | was finished with
my questioning and | approachedic 1300, »)@ndthe ALP commander to give my assessmentobtoldc 1300 0)6). G)7(©C)
and the ALP commander the three detainees dressed in black were the only ones|l assessed as being
directly involved with the IED strike. While | was explaining my opinjondiic 1z, o)@néthe ALP
commander, | saw another ALP begin chasing one of the detainees. They were thb chasing the detainee
who | described as the son of the old man. The detainee appeared to have been 1l%rylng to get away. |
don’t know if he was running, or just trying to sneak away. All | really saw was tl'vé ALP swing his rifle (by
the barrel} the like a bat, striking the detainee on his lower back. As|was watcmhg this, | heard three
shots get fired. | turned around and @awio usc 1300, b)), ¢hvad his pistol drawn and pdinting into the air.

(0)@)-10 Usc 1300, (b)efieed his gun to bring the chaotic situation to a halt. | know this because as soon as he fired the
shots, he yelled for everybody to calm @emmnisc 130, o)gmasonty 5-6 feet behind md and we were standing
approximately 20 meters north east of the front entrance to the VSP. He was app‘froximately 10-15 feet
away from the detainee who was being struck by the ALP with the AK-47. The shbts fired brought some
calm to the chaos. | then continued.te telkc 1500, v@ndthe ALP commander my aslsessment | told the
ALP commander they could either take the guys to Chora or let them go, but we dpuld not hold them or
detain them at our compound. | then went back into the VSP. 1 had been out in front of the VSP,
tactically questioning individuals, for approximately an hour to an hour and a halﬂ. At no point did |
observe any U.S. personnel punch, kick, strike, or act inappropriatel:towards anyi of the detained
persons. Since that time, | have not heard of any such act®eithepd 130, ®)©). E)XN)©) -

()@-10 usq 1300, B)KMenc] got back into the VSP, | walked straight back into the VSP JOC and’} S@W)-10 USC 130D, (H)6), (H)(D(E)

)Etalehe 1300, Ohesittation that | observed and gave him the same assessment | haﬁ)tteldc 1300, p{@NGEA0e
ALP commander. | then went back to my room and went to sleep. [ was tired be&ause I had been on
night shift for a while due to air lifts and watch standing. | woke up several hoursllater | am not really
sure what time it was. After | got up, | proceeded to walk up on the roof real qmdk When | logked
around, | noticed the detainees wearing black were walking towards the Chapari check point. One of
them was on a stretcher and the other two carried him. There is another checkpéint that doesn’t have a
name that was between us and the Chapari checkpoint. When the three detaineés reached the
unnamed checkpoint, the individual on the stretcher got off the stretcher and the!n | saw all of them
continue walking towards the Chapari checkpoint. | watched them walk until they were out of sight.

(b)(3-10 USC 1300, (0)®), NB&Still on the ronHandc 1300, o wassomewhere nearby. | recall askin@@aithneso(nﬂo&r,mw@ AROBA(6), (B)(7)(C)
what the hell took so long and the response wasdhatsc 1300, ochadhaShura to decibe the guys’ fates. It
looked to me like they let the guys go, which is exactly what | thought was going ﬂo happen all along. |
don’t know what happened to any of the other individuals the ALP had detained.! After that, my day
continued as usual. | went about my day and packed the remainder of my room for the next air
mayemeRnt!izo, ¢)e), B[O :
(OIE-10USCRS. PHh@HERE day, mid afternoon | was walking out of the shower ameljio usc 1300 &)6). blagproached me.
(b)(3)-10 Ysc 1300, )6t one of the detainees had died. 1asked several follow up questions :tto include how, what,

where andwhenusc 120, o)|statedhe didn’t know any answers to my questions. He said the information
was through hearsay. 1 reported it straight-topsc 1300, ) e)whaawas in his room at thie time. | had no other
involvement with the situation and didn’t hear anything else about it while | was |n Kalach. We left
Kalach and returned to FOB Ripley on 03Mard2! 10 ). om0 |

POST INCIDENT-
(O)@-10USC 1300 (g, $98iTh12, after | got back to Ripley, | was doing something and saw thé Army personnel who
were at Kalach with us, carrying their gear. |asked them what was up and they stld they were movinga 1300, (1)), (7))
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(6)@-10 usc1aob, Giystartheir own barracks. (10 Usc 1300, ()6, b)Aere with them at the time, which | thought was a little
weird. Later that evening the SOTF-SE command came into our tent advised us of an ongoing
investigation, which we’re all involved in and told us we were restricted and where we could go. Since
that time, | have heard various rumors from random US personnel on the FOB regfrarding what the
command investigation was about. We have talked amongst ourselves trying to figure out what was
going on and the only two things we could come up with was that the investigatidn had something to do
with the ALP situation on 31May12 or about a smoke grenade that was used for crowd control on the
day we were leaving Kalach. Since the time we were informed of an investigation, nobody has
threatened me, asked me to lie, or suggested 1 withhold information regarding anfy actions taken at
Kalach or elsewheres|1300, h)6). )70 '

(v)3)-10 UsCp30b, M) FHiEEEatement, consisting of this page and _3_other page(s) was prepareb by me, SA| ®©. ®N©
and SA)6). b7 @s we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the abové statement. | have
been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make dnd have placed my
initials over the changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of imy knowledge and

O)Clyelief.130b, (b)), (6)(7)(©)

. (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Signature: 1© ;

Swornléo and subscribed before me this _2_day of :}0& in the year Mf?/
at___ 50

Witnessed:

: . . ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE:

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 10JUN1Z

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCH/| (5)(3)-10USC 130b, (b)), (b)(7)(C)

1. On lOJUNlZ,l (b)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USN, was interview?d regarding
suspected LOAC violations that occurred near Village Stablility Platform
(VSP) Kalach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAYiZ. QSubsequent to
his intervigmo ,ai)mh)orized a search of his personali belongings
via an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizu;e Form
(PASS); Enclosure {A) pertains. i

2. oOn 10JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and SA | BX6). HNC) | NCISRA
Afghanistan, conducted a searcﬁ?)(%@b)@@tsonal belongings. The
search, which commenced at approximately 1636hrs, was conducted aboard
Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. [The search
concluded at approximately 1655hrs. No items of evidentilmry value were
located during the search and no items were seized. |

ENCLOSURE ;

(A} Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/[10JUN12

REPORTED BY: (B)©), (b)(7)(C) Special Agent
- OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY |
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ACCESS HERETC. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHOR!ZATiON@FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATWVE SERVICE
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(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
1, _ aﬁmhmg

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Thlssearchmybewndwtedon _ /O J’U/\/ /Z
by S s
' :mypemnsswnt@ Wmﬂtr@t&m any pmm m‘m

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- Signed:
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STATEMENT
Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June, 11 2012
(0)(3)-10 USC1305, (Ll)( (B)840 Usc 1300, 0)6), ONC) make the free and voluntary statement to 06, B

o), exnEwhom | know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Invlestlgatlve Service. |
make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or ﬁromlses extended. |
fully understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected détaineé’)ébiﬁﬁc 1306, (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Grorouse (6t fdehtification purposes, my full name is_ /@10 Usc 1300, 0)6. M | My social sechrlty numbertsd 1300, (h(6). (0)7)©)
(b)3)-10 Ysc 1300, L)GJANCh @MY race and sexareac 130, pyanalec)! was bormapm|usc 1300, b)6)amd @)was born@ns usc 130, m)E), HOE)
(b)(3)-10 USC 30D, @xhham 1300, (EYES@AGEC 1300, o)Ay Eam currently enlisted in the USN-and.my rank {8)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) I have a SECRET security clegpangg; 1200, 6. (0))(©)

(0)3)-10USq 1300, (S Pilred at Kalach VSP around 28Jan12 and wagsassianed to (b)(3)-10 USC 130b and our
primary mission was Village Stability Operations{{#S0Ys¢ 130, 0)©). (0)(7)(C)

OEA0LSTE (6131 May 12, | was awoken around 0600 and told about an incident in Chapari involving an IED
blast. Originally we were told that one ALP member was injured in the blast and may need medical
treatment. At that point [ began to get my portion of the 9-line MEDEVAC togethelr in order to expedite
the process if it was needed. Details began to come back about the individual andlit was not clear on his
status:1o usc 1300, (). AN | decided to get in the LATV and drive to a nearby checkpbint {it was the
checkpoint for the VSP that is between the VSP and the Chapari checkpoint). The VSP checkpoint a spot
where we thought we might be able to see what was going on in Chapari. Beforelwe left the VSP, we
got a good comms check with the VSP and then drove our side by side to gain a better point of view.
Once we arrived to the VSP checkpoint we saw people moving from the Chapari c‘heckpoint toward the
V5P, so we turned around and returned to the VSP. The group of Afghans coming’éfrom Chapari made it
to the VSP a few minutes after us. Once the group got to the VSP, they unloaded iheir casualty from the
back of a pickup truck and brought it in t~+h=y/SP. The IED casualty was checked but bwte)-10 Usc 1300, ()(6), (B)(7)(C)
and determined to have been deggasedhs 1300, (6)©). BT i

(v)3)-10 usq 1300, DX AFREPEhe group arrived at the VSP, | recognized just about all of them as A_LP. A few of the 7-8
people turned out to be detained by the ALP in connection with the IED blast. | retall the situation was
chaotic and there seemed to be no order to how people were situated in front of the VSP. The US
personnel advised the ALP to separate the suspects, which seemed to bring some order to the situation.
The US personnel with me in front of the VSP were (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

() @ngusc 1300, 0)6)| (KDETS point some of the suspects had their hands tied with what appeared to be
clothing. Some had their hands tied behind their backs, front and some not tied aﬁ all. The ALP
commander (lbrahem) went into the ALP compound and brought out Zip-cuffs. W%e had to explain how
to use the zipcuffs. Afterwards, the ALP secured all of the suspects’ hands behind their backs. All of the
suspects were in a seated/squatting position at this point and they were lined up, North to South, about
15-20m apart. | recall the order the suspects’ were positioned. The first suspect (the one farthest to the
north) was in all black clothing and a prayer hat. He was also the shortest of the three suspects who
were wearing all black and lighter skinned than the rest. The first guy also had a wiary short beard. The
second and third individuals were the other two men in black clothing. They both had green head

wraps/scarf things {some type of fabric). One of these two guys had his head wraﬁ draped over hisshead; 1300, 0)©), 0)N(©)

Pace 1 0f4
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(B)3)-10 USCL30b, @ﬁd“ﬁﬂé@. i also observed that these two suspects had longer beards than the first guy. After the first

three, there was an older guy with a grayish beard. He was dressed in all white and had on a white
turbin. There was a fifth guy, but | don’t recall anything about him. The sixth guyiwas an older guy with
a long, white beard and a shaved head. The sixth guy was also wearing all white. ELThe seventh guy was a
fat guy. The fat guy didn’t have anything on his head. | believe he was wearing grieen clothes and had
on a light colored vest. The last guy (#8) was a younger guy with black hair. | thirﬂ( he was wearing
green too and he had a scraggly, thin kind of beard. | think he wastha Jast suspec#:. After the suspects
were lined up, a single ALP guard was posted with each ofithems¢ 1300, ). ©X1©)

(6)@)-10 USC 1300, (A FraR IR suspects were separated and lined up, it was at this time thaxtto usc 130, ()6), (hamd our

(b)3)

interpreter began questioning the first suspect.s)z)-10 usc 130b, o)), )7y @nd | were on|security from this
point on until the end of the situation. As security, most of my focus was directed at the areas | felt
most threatened by. These being the ALP themselves, the mountain ridges to our horth and south, and
finally the suspects with the ALP guarding them. Mainly, | was scanning between these threats.
Although not my primary focus, | did see some of what the other guys were doingiwhile 1 was looking
areunghe 1300, (b)©), (0)(7)(C)

ousqo. (HRHPR individual questioned byb-o usc 1300, 16, (iWas the suspect positioned to the farthest

north. They stood him up and took him a little farther north, approx 100m from my position, for
guestioning. When they got him to where they questioned him, | saw that all of them were standing.

(m)f3r-10 Usc 1300, )6). b)7Iwere in front of this individual and the interpreter was more to the individual’s right

hand side. | kept scanning and don’t recall anything else significant about them. ‘After they were
finished talking with him, they returned him to his position at the north end of thé line. None of the
others were questioned up to the north. The rest were moved to the southeast, gne at a time, for
questioning. All of the questioning that took place to the southeast appeared to Hannen in pretty much
the same spot. The sequence of questioning appeared to be from north to@oaths 1300 ©©). B)(NC)

O)Frrouscisn. Orhd 4 where they were questioning to the southeast was about 150-200 meters. | looked in

that direction from time to time as | was providing security, so | didn’t see everythiing that happened. |
remember the general positioning of everyone and also have a few specific recollections. The general
positioning of everyone was that the main body of the ALP was about 50 meters tb the northwest of

(v)@-10 UscC 1300, py@NAlicin front of the¥SPusc 1300, v)(@ndd@ere between the main body of the! ALP and the line of

suspects (each of whom had one ALP guard with them). The suspects were fairly d:zlmse(tmsc 130b, (y@NEAc)
About 75-100 meters beyond the suspects was the spot where all but one of the s!uspects were talked
to. Aslrecall, (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) were at the soutﬂeast spot where the
majority of the questioning took place. The guys doing the questioning appeared to be in the same
general positions/order as they questioned each suspect. The only real diﬁerenc{‘lprecall was that
sometimesy)-10 usc 1300, 0)(6). O)MWould switch positions. 1 also recaltdhadsc 1300, v)Gseemed to walk around
some. More general observations were that the some of suspects were squattingduring questioning
and some were lying down. All of the suspects | saw who were lying down were e{ither on their back or
on their side. | never saw anyone face down in the dirt. A specific thing I recall, ahhough I don’t know
why it sticks out, In one instance | saw one suspect lying on hissbaoke 130, (bmacsmm;ddling the suspect
near his abdomen bent over somewhere between 45 and 90 degrees so his head was over the suspect’s
head as though talking to the suspectysc 1300, wvasstanding to the left of the susp{act. The interpreter
was kneeling on the individuals left more toward his headws)-10 usc 1300, ()6), (b)(7)(we|.‘,e standing to the
individuals right more toward his feet. | do not remember specifically which suspelct this was. Again, | do
not know why this stood out but | only noticed this for a moment while | was s@é%’é‘ﬂﬁ%ﬁ 1300, ()(©). (B)(N(C)

Pa~-=pfa !
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(B)E)-10Usq 1300, O @thErBpecific things | recall are that the ALP were visibly upset over the d@eath of the ALP
member. | also witnessed two separate instances that the ALP beat the suspects.| Both of the incidents |
observed happened after the suspects had been separated and were lined up. Tht first of the two
incidents | saw involved the fat guy and one of the guards. While | was looking in the direction of the
suspects, | saw one of the guards walk over to another guard and say something t'b him. After the two
guards spoke for a second, | saw the guard who walked over poke the fat suspect in the back with the
muzzle of his AK47. When | saw that, | started walking in their direction to tell thém to stop and then |
saw the same guy grab his rifle by the barrel and swing back like he was going to hit the fat suspect. |
was close encugh so | grabbed the AK and told the ALP member to move back to ﬂhe main group and
switched him out with someone who wasscalmer] 1300, (h6), 7))

ORI USCIS0. (g G€EGhd instance was with what appeared to be a rubber hose. The ALP member was
smacking one of the suspects in the back. The suspect getting hit was one who was wearing green
clothes (1 think it was the eighth guy). | told him to stop and switched him out too. During both of the

instances | removed the ALP member from the suspect and replaced him with one that appearétf°cali] 12 @€ O0©)

(b)3)-10 uscison, padsorecall hearing shots fired at one point. The shots (one, maybe two) sounded like pistol
shots and were fired sometime around the third or fourth suspect who was beingquestioned. The
warning shots were fired from the group doing the questicning (still (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)EaNEsC 1300, 6)§ lnevensawsc 1o, o ith@gun thatday)sc 1300, o@rd A gelled over tothe guys and made
sure it was them that fired and that we were not receivingdireisc 1300, my@wesponded and said “we are
good,” which | understood to mean they were not receiving fire and it was one of!them who fired the
shot. Nothing had changed about the situation at that point. The main body of the ALP was still to our
northwest and the-anly people between us and the guys doing the questioning wére the suspects and
their ALPigaapdst 1300, (0)6). (0)(7)(C) .

(b)3r-10 USCl 1300, (Afrérthe questioning was done, | recalblvearingiso. yedl antdthen Ibrahem started walking
towads them.ysc 100, o)6jcamefrom the direction of the main nobody of the ALP@nd)sc 1300, 0 cwalked out
towards where the suspects were being guestioned. 1 remember seeingp)-10 usc 1300, b)), Bt@Iking to

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (h)6), H)(7)C)  Were nearby, but | don’t recall seeing them in the conversation. After they
talkedbwithysc 13%@%?13011 wmalicirack to the front of the VSP and go back inside. This was the last
time | obsepvedsc 130, (b)(@URsigast 130, (0)(6), B)(N)(©) -

(B)(@)-10 USC 1200 GERPKEGh aftiers:-o usc 130 )6, OXtalked with) 10 usc 1300, 0)6). bland approximately 4-5 other
individuals, who | am not sure if they were ALP or not held a “shura” to discuss what they should do.
After the Shurasc 1300, o) cjtalked dosc 1300, o)@nddhensc o0, o) ®oldus they were cutting the suspects loose.

(v)@)-Jo usc 1300, (b)6). (M | cut the suspects loose because we didn’t want the ALP doing it with their bayonets.
After we cut everyone loose, | went to the side by side vehicle and retrieved two dases of water.

(b)3)-10 Usc 1300, (0)(©). )@ | gave the freed suspects some bottles of water. Some of theﬂ'n drank the water and
some just held on to the bottles. The suspects walked away from the area in ones and twos, walking
toward Chapari. Some of the freed suspects looked confused so we pointed towa'i'ds Chapari. At this
point we began walking barl-in<ide the VSP. At this point, about four hours had p%assed since the first
su====*3 arrived at tH& V§pr 130 C©). O)N(©)

()E-10 USE 1300, (O OFKR, other time | gave water to any of the suspects was about half wa through the incident.
| gave some water to the fat suspect, who had asked me for water. He asked me by saying “Au” whigh!

think means water in Pashtun. | then used my hands and motioned like | was drtnking waterdid’ hg] 120> $O. ON©
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(b)(3)-10 USC[130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<onfirmed he wanted water by shaking his head up and down. | sat him up and pd;ureciu[p at time,
C

until he indicated he was done. He probably drank about % of the bottle {.5ml lmttle)a 130b, (b){6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)-10 USQ

130b, (

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (4

fhisigh

)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| never o;aam|o USC 130b, (b)(6), (

room. They got off the roof aftas

out the entire situationydhsavef 1300, ofmaybejtwice. The tlmesd)sawmeh@wmjld be
standing inside the VSP looking over the northeastern corner of the stone wall. The wall was

approximately five feet tall. 1 onlysaw{: .z oforafew moments each time. dthinkc 100 o |mightchave

updated him on the situation the first time | saw_him
enoxpgh-tazmme over and briefihipsc 1300, (o

walking Off tHRFEYHSS 1300, (B)(6). ()(7)(C)

(b)(3)-10 US

130b, (b;

Hotirie di

against US péIRigesd 1200 6), 0in©)

(b)(3)-10 USC

130D, (

and SAN®©). b))

initials oue

ogenr i

The second time | saw him,

(6), (0)(7)(C)

he wasn’t there long

tire time. | sawdb)@)—lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7><o|pn the roof of the Shura

-10 Usc 130b, (0)(6), O)Edd them that we were good on 4
(3110 Usc 1300, (6). ()7wEre on the roof of our barracks near the southern end of the V§

actually saw them wa<aftar the incident was over and 1 was walking back into the

SecurityyAlsos 5). (B)(7)(C)

P. The first time I
VSP. They were

vitness any US forces mistreating any of the detainees in a way that would be

ThiS §tatement, consisting of this page and _3_other page(s) was preparedf:l by me, SA| ®©. 67O |

we discussed its contents. | have read and understand the abovel statement. | have
been given the opportunity to make any changes or correctlons I desire to make alnd have placed my

the changes or corrections. This state

130b, (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Signature:

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

» (B)(7)(C)

!

Sworn to ?d subscribed before me this_/ _day of JU¥£ inthe year 29/ 2
1 74

at

Witnessed: |

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMJ (10 U.5.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION ) 11JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUNL2-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCH/' (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

1. On llJUNlZJ (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USN, wasg interviewed regarding
suspected LOAC violations that occurred near vVillage Stabjility Platform
(VSP) Kalach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAY12. | Subsequent to
his 1nterv1eamsy(a(u)thorlzed a search of his persohal belonglngs
via an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Selzure Form

(PASS); Enclosure (A) pertains.

2. On 11JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and SA | (6)(6), B)7)O) NCISRA
Afghanistan, conducted a search @ﬁ*wuscw%«mwmw¢m9ersonal belongings.

The search, which commenced at approximately 1720hrs, was! conducted

aboard Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. The

search concluded at approximately 1730hrs. No items of eyidentiary

value were located during the search and no items were seized.

ENCLOSURE
(&) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/1l1JUN1Z

REPORTED BY: 0)6). (B)7)(C) Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PAGE 1 LAST(b) o V2 LNY

WARNING

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE
ACCESS HERETC. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
WITHOUT SPECGIFIC AUTHORIZATION|FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
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STATEMENT

Place: FOB Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan
Date: June 12, 2012

|
Iba)-10 usc 1300, b)), ()(N(GMake the free and voluntary statement to b)), (b)(7)(C)

whom | know to be representatives of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative Service. | make this
statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises extended. | fully
understand this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected detainee @bus@.cr 1z00, olo), ©/7©)

()10 Usc 1300, QL identification purposes, my full name ige)-10 usc 1300, b)), )My social security: hunmeﬁdsj_sc 1300, (6)®), BYTNC)
(0)(3)-10 US 1300, B Y race and sex are (ve). b c)male. | was bopmonbsc 130, OEdRA Ewas HomEng usc 1300, 0)6), (HI7)C)
()daneic 1300, (o) @yes@ande 1o, caimd@m currently enlisted in the USN and my rank § £3-10 USC 1300, (5. (NTYO)

(b)(3)-10 USC 130D, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) . | have a SECRET security gl@aranes1son, b)), o) 7)(c
(6)(3)-10 USC 130D, (RS EbMEL 130D, (b)), (0)(7)(C) -
b)@)-10 Us¢ 1300, H)b)ETIVEd at Kalach VSP around-an12 and was assigned to (b)(3)-10 USC 130b and our

primary mission was Village Stability Operatlon% ){}{%p - 1300, 016, 67O
b)3)-10 ust 1300, by, WML May 12, | was sleeping in my room and heard some people talking;hn the hall, outside my
room. They were loud enough to wake me up for a second, but then I just feli bagk to sleep. Atthe
time, | had no idea what they were talking about. The next thing I remember is héaritn@ 10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Illng for me from down the hallway. He was saying that they needed me outsndé | didn’t know what
oo usen PO Was talking about at that time either, but | put on my clothes, grabbed my rlfle; and headed outside.
I walked to the front of the VSP and walked through the main gate. | was the IastlSEAL to arrive out
front. When | got out front, | saw around 40 ALP personnel and | was told an IED Went off and one ALP

was kllled asa ([3.?3%"1][!1550 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)3-10Usq 130, D)y Gidlition to the ALP personnel, | saw six guys detained (detginees)in rn} ri ht squatting in a
b 7)(C), (b)(3 630D, (D)
half circle. ALP had one of their personnel next to each detFifieein’ of the eialnees | saw a pile
of items that | believed were taken from the detained personnel when the ALP searched them. | saw
(h)3-10 usc 1300, (v)(6). (tart searching the detainees too. When he started searching them, | decided to fall in
dnehing; 1300, oo waich his back.oBefore; 1300, nwasfinished searching all the detainées something

happened and he stepped away® RGP 1300, ( )l@f)Dedwio usc 1300, (1)), (ard went over to him and asked
him what was going onrd 130, (reldmeabout the IED at the Chapari checkpomt/baz!aar and told me about
the ALP whdiedd 130 ¢atso)told me that the dead ALP was inside the VSP, so | wa*ked over to check it
out. The body was just inside the VSP, to my left as | was walking in through the front gate. The body
was covered by a blanket. As | was looking at the body, a small group of ALP guysiwalked in and picked
the body up and started walking it towards an SUV parked a few hundred meters to the north of the
VSP. Irecall the ALP guys were chanting/singing as they carried the body towardsithe SUV. | followed
the ALP, from a distance, as they were carried the body from the VSP. When they got near the SUV, |
saw them put the body down on the ground. Then they started talking to each other and | quit watching
them after a few minutes. At some point, they must have loaded the body in the $UV. They drove off
around 10 minutes after the time they got there. After that, | decided to take up-a security position
approximately 30 meters north of the VSP gate. At thispointg 1300, wasdacthe Ieﬁ {southwest) of my
position and he was also providing &ﬂ@u&'lﬂy’e 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(h)3-10 usc|130b, (Ehibe7lvas in my security position, | sawh)@)-10 usc 130, (b)e), M) 7 Jdalking to detainees. Initially the
detainees were in a half circle, but they were later separated and placed in a straight line, running
southwest to northeast, just to the northeast of the VSP. The first three detamee$ on the northern end
of the line were detainees dressed in black. After them there was an old man wrcifl short buzz type hair,
a fat detainee, and a middle aged skinny detainee. | think the last two guys were Wearmg green man
jams. Sometime later, the ALP showed up with two more detainees and placed tﬂem between the last
two detainees (the fat guy and the detainee to his south). One of the two new detainees looked like a
v:l!age elder. He had a white beard and was wearing a turbin. | don’t recall whatfus clothes looked like.
The other new detainee looked like a teenage boy, who | thought was probably htk son. The son was
wearing green man jams (Shamir Kameez). The ALP brought an old looking rifle tHey claimed belonged
to the village elder and put it in the pile of things that belonged to the detajineessd 130, 1)e). O)7)©)

(h)@)-10 Usq 1300, (H)ASHNEY detainees were being lined up/)3)-10 usc 1300, K)6), K)7Cstarted ques_iioning them. They
separated each detainee from the line as they were questioned. The first detainet guestioned was one
of the guys wearing black and he was questioned somewhere near where he was glready standing.

After the first guy was talked to, they moved the questioning to an area near the fidgeline, south of
detainees’ line and that’s where the others were questioned. They talked to the rést of the detainees in
the order, from north to south. While providing security, | looked around constanitly. Sometimes |
scanned over towards where the guys were questioning the detainees, but | didn’t pay much attention
them. | definitely don’t recall seeing anything that struck me as inappropriate duriing the times | did look
over in their direction. | never saw any of our guys punch, kick, hit, shoot, or striki:a the detainees in any
way. | never saw them do anything that could even be misinterpreted as inappnajafiabec 130b, (5)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)@)-10 usc 1aob, by GNEPHEHouUt the time | was providing security, | witnessed random points When the ALP would
beginstriking the detainees, including kicking them. i saw an ALP beat a detameemn the back of his
head with the back of his knife and then he tried to hit the detainee with his AK- 4?. Lots of times | saw
ALP kick or punch a detainee. Each time | witnessed the ALP mistreating the detainee, one of us (SEALs)
would intervene and stop whatever was going on. The two guys who | personallysaw intervene were

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is the SEAL who has the best relationship with the ALP. They seem
to respect and listendosc 1300, (b Bcawsec 1300, (b)ihasthve best relationship with the[ALP, he is the one
who was dealing with them the most. Several timesybsawéc 1300, o(datking with thé ALP to stop hitting
the detainees and to calm down in generald 1300, )e), )7

()3)-10 usc| 1300, psNEEREr specific thing that | recall is the timewhenc 1300, wand)lwent over :to check on the fat
detainee. I'm not sure what was going on at the time, but | believe it was at the timemhensc 130, v)§). ©171©)
walked back inside the VSP for a few minutes. | recall that the ALP guard who waﬂ with the fat guy
disappeared and the fat guy was lying on the ground, on his side. Ne-anef 1300, opwatked over to check on
him and to tell him to get up and sit/squat like the others. When I got to him, | shpved him with my foot
to get his attention, so he would sit backupst 1200, oJand)dhad to use hand signals tb communicate that
we wanted him to sit up. He would comply each time, but he wouid only stay squ!Etting until we started =
walking away before he would lay back down. Then we would go back and do it all over again. This
happened five or six times in a row and then we just quit dealing with him and retiurnedaﬁg.musc 130b, (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)3)-10 usq 1300, (heAmotker thing | recall was that, at one paoint | walked over to where® )10 USC 1306, (b)(®), L)TICNere
questioning the detainees to see if they needed anything. | was mainly just checking on them though. |
purposely waited until the detainees were being switched out before | approached them because | did

Page 2 of 4

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

F13-0445 000109




OIEoUsq . Gid{WaRt to bother them while they were with a detainee. They told me they wetle ok and didn’t need
anything from me, so | turned around and walked back to my security positionc fso, laft during a
detainee switch out went witho usc 1300, (). dkortalk to the ALP. 1 don’t know what they talked about, but |

saw this happen a few (El)q)l% a4c 1306, O16), BXN)O)

(b)(3)-10 Usclizob, p@&NBEher thing | observed was that the ALP were putting small rocks on the backs of the necks of
the detainees. | have never seen this before. The rocks were small and it looked 'I{ike the ALP put them
there so the detainees would stay still. | didn’t see anyone throwing rocks at any of the detainees
though, but they would yell at the detainees if the rock fell off their neck. If the r&ck fell, the ALP would
just reptacgetg 1300, ©). b)) -

()@10 Uschaon, k) An@thgr thing | remember was the first time | heard a shot that day. | was looking in another
direction at the time | heard the shot go off. | turned around and sawio usc 130, (b)), (hiolding his pistol,
pointing it in thesgirusc 1300, p)asetween me and the line of the detainees at the'ltime., He was
approximately 30 meters from me and about 10-15 feet from the nearest detainée. When 11ooked
back, it looked to me like two of the detainees were getting up. It looked to me like they had been
knocked down, but | can’t say figk sbi5es 1300, by6), (0)7)(0) :

(h@)-10 usc|130b, (Y@ pEneximately 10 minutes)after 1300, oghotthe first shot, | heard a second shot. When | looked
in the direction of the shot)dsawic 1300, o) withhis pistol up in the air like he had just fired. He was about
5-10 ft south of the line of detainees. | didn’t see anything going on with the detainees or their ALP
guards this time. | heard a third shot about ten minutes after the second one. Again, after | heard the
third shot, | looked to see what’s going on. | believesitwasic 1s00, o whershot this time, but | don’t know
fop)sure.sc 1300, pWasitthe same general area that he was before, between the Iiﬂ'e of detainees and
where they were being questionedisc 1300, o(ewagin the same general ar@adoo|1so, tyro-tm©)

Oreraouseo POARG half way through the situation | regalld usc 1o, 1)6) (speakingotese 1o, <b ((Sf}ms?was at the

to send some ALP to the chapari bazaar and make sure it was clear of any further Iihreats. [ learned

(0)()-10 USq 1300, MESEMELIMe in the middle of the situation, 1 recalb usc 1300, v, fused our LATY to bring out water to
everyone. | know there were several cases of water that were and set down on the ground. | saw
several ALP guys pick up bottles of water and some of our guys picked up botties ¢f water too. | have no
idea if any of the detainees got any water. | did not give them any and | didn’t see anyone give them any

(MWRILRISE 1300, ()(6), (0)(7)(C)

(e)e)10Usq 1300, (VGhtt@ighere towards the end, | remember that | glanced over towards where our guys were
guestioning the detainees. | saw())-10 usc 1300, 0)6), () \mcstanding there with no detémee near them. | saw
them catc 130 oy@venend they all had a talk. Then)sc 130, (v)fanTecout of the VSP ahd joined them. After

wthat)sc 1200, b claBichsome of the other Afghans walked a little farther east and had é meeting of their
OWB3)-10 Usc 130b, (b)6), b)HWaAlked back towards the line of detainees and dbithinksc 130, (b)(waﬂmd) back inside
the VSP. The rest of us (me,| m@-10usc 1300, me. b)) |stayed outside the VSP unitikthelsc 1s00, o)dwasio)
done with his meeting. No other detainees were questioned. @fterysc 1300, v)c5 TBEREINGC 1300, 0 EOkd ML
to get the LTATV, which parked right in front of the gate to the VSP. | walked to the LTATV and drove it

Page 3 of 4

(b)(3)-10 USLC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

F13-0445 000110

(b)(3)-46-683 130b, (b)(G@@Q?@ﬁ@ 130b, (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

same timewhewsc 1300, o) wemtinto the VSP for a few minutes). | later leasnedic 130, o@asellingsc 1200, b)b), 670

(b)(3-1q usc 1300, (b)), WAREed to send the ALP to the bazaar just to get some of them away flom the VSPI .00 die). om©

ovendosc 1300, bchythe detainees. When | got to him, | saw the detainees walking #way and bleeargsc 1300, (b)6), G)(7)(©)
telling the ALP to leave. | left the LTATMawitiwc 1300, o) @ndwalked back into the VS# Once i gotjpside, oo bo om©




(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

walked to our barracks and walked up onto the roof to_have a Jook around the area. | was the only one
3) 10 usc 130, (b) 130b, (B)(6), (BY7)(C) ,
on the roof at thispeintusc 130, p)epinedme on ‘the ﬁmv%-aﬁv&r&aﬁ%ﬁae iBy this time, all of the
detainees were out of view, except for the three guys who were wearing black. They were together,
several hundred meters in front of the compound. | recall two of them were standing and one was
kneeling or squatting. There were also 2-3 ALP standing near them and they all appeared to be talking.
I'm assuming they were ALP because | could see they had rifles. I'm guessing thef'guys in black were the
same guys who were detained because they were the only ones [ saw who were wearing all black. | also
noticed a dark colored SUV was parked on the road just to the west of the VSPi kdold |so, bogrelltathe
guys at the checkpoint to our west and to ask them about the truck. They ALP at fhe checkpoint yelled
back that the owner of the truck was with them and that the SUV had run out of éas. | stayed up on the
roof about 15 minutes and | shot about one magazine through my M4, at the 200lyard target (I shoot my
M4 about 2x per week because I’'m practicing for sniper school). | got down and went back to my room.
The guys in the black were still with the ALP in front of the VSP when | got down. 'About one hour later, |
went back on the roof to look around and because | was curious if anybody was smu around. | didn’t see
anybody. The SUV that was out of gas was stilbgheresd 130, ¢)6). b))

()@)-10 Usci13ob, )Rt R Eime did | withess any US forces mistreating any of the detainees mLa way that would be
against US pliciest 150, oxe). 7)) '

(b)@)-10 usd 1300, BTG SEAtement, consisting of this page and _3_other page(s) was prepared by me]io usc 130, (0)6), Gl
O @neysc 1300, d)6) asw@ discussed its contents. | have read and understand the abovef statement. | have
been given the opportunity to make any changes or corrections | desire to make dnd have placed my
initials over the changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of iny knowledge and
(o liefsd 1300, B)©). 0)7)(©) i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Signature:_ |

Sworn\téo a%d subscribed before me this 11 _day of QYNE  in the year 20\1%
at ! .

Witnessed:

. _ .. i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICLE 136, UCMIJ (10 U.5.C. 936) AND5 U.S.C. 303

T s ghooting  my MY [0)@-10 UsC 1300, 0)6). ONC)]  was slnoo-!rl'rv? h's

-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (bﬂc) rifle

a¥ e Sam g arch fordler g’t—poo"\r'\j "“"fje‘\s I= gL west,

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION | 12JUN1Z

CONTROL: O0O3JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF PERMISSIVE SEARCH/i (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1. On l2JUN12,| (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USN, was interviewed; regarding
suspected LOAC viclations that occurred near Village Stabiility Platform
(VSP) Kalach, Uruzgan Province, Afghanistan, on 31MAY12Z. ?Subsequent to
his intervi@W),-lbw)xdahorized a search of his persona:a.l belongings
via an NCIS Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizuﬁe Form
(PASS); Enclosure (A) pertains. j

2. On 12JUN12, Reporting Agent (RA) and S | (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) | NCISRA
Afghanistan, conducted a search (M-10U80130b, ®)e). rpersonal belil_ongings. The
search, which commenced at approximately 090ihrs, was con@ucted aboard
Forward Operating Base Ripley, Tarin Kowt, Afghanistan. the search
concluded at approximately 0915hrs. No items of evidentibry value were
located during the search and no items were seized.

ENCLOSURE !
(A) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure Form/ilZJUNlZ

REPORTED BY: | (0)(®), (b)(7)(C) |Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L | _
advised by | ®)6). (BX7)C)
Naval Criminat Iﬂm" jative Service is condu

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

s e Ty

58?&721 (Raw m}

F13 0445 006113 : ENCLOSURE (A.)




U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 12JUN12.

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' RESULTS OF INTERVIEWb)GEb)O)(C) I

1. On 12JUN12 Reporting Agent (RA) and Special Agentl 0)©). B)()(C) |

NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan, attempted to intemi@m SC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
concerning the events of 31MAY12. Prior to the interview, RAq@RSuc iz m)f) 6N
identified themselve@)(stmmally and by display of NCIS

Credentials. Basic biographical data was obtained ®H¥pH YSC 130b, (b)) (B)(7)(C)

Afterwards, and prior to questioqi)@g@,wﬁc)advised pf his rights
in accordance with Article 31b of the Uniform Code of Military Justice.
(b)(3)-10i(mmtked his right to counsel and the dnreruiew was| terminated.
A copy of the rights advisement prov:Lde@)(%@@mélppmnded as
Enclosure (A4).

ENCLOSURE
(A) Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Waiver of Rights
Form/Unsigned/12JUN12

REPORTED BY: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Specia1 Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL US ¥4
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S

MILITARY SUSPECT’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND WAIV'ER OF RIGHTS

Place: F0A ﬁlﬂé/ TALIN /(ouJ]‘ AF&WJSW
Date : [2Jwirz

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
I, R ) ] , have been

- advised by (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ' that I am
suspected of yjotArzag (JeM] Aencres 2 (FrweE p OLEY AV OLOER / ® 560(/(7?'9’/

107 (s#ece OFFIdnT CWW) /33 { Consguer Uysé&gw_é M oFAcEe >
SENTLEMAw ) + 124 (35~ pisfeison of cEsiovs OFFEASE /%«io%mm oF  JATIE ,)

I have also been advised that:

(1) T have the right to remain sﬂent and make no statement at all;

(2) Any statement I make can be used against me m a trial by court- mai‘tlal or other judicial or
administrative proceeding;

(3) I have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. 'I 'his lawyer may be a
civilian lawyer retained by me at no cost to the United States, a military lawyet appointed to act as my
counsel at no cost to me, or both;

{4) I have the right to have my retained lawyer and/or appointed rmhtary lawyer present during
this interview; and

(5) I may terminate this interview at any time, for any reason.

I understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With thht understanding, I have
decided that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appomtéd lawyer, or have a
lawyer present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No thréats or promises have
been made to me. |

/ M 5 < Signature

Vi Vﬁ/fé% 4Mﬁ 2 Date & Time:
©Cypeel

Witnessed:

At this time, I, | , desire to
make the following voluntary statement. This statement is made with an underbtandmg of my nghts as
set forth above. It is made with no threats or promises having been extended tli) me,

NCIS 5580/20 (1/2001) tFormerly NISFORM 001/04-81)

SURE )
F13-0445 000115 ENCLO (A
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION - 13JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS (QF INTERVIEW OF(I:)(s)-wuscmob, (b)(6), (b)(7)(c|)

1. On 13JUN12 Reporting Agent (RA) and Special Agentl (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, ZAfghanistan, attempted to interview

(B@-10 USC 1300, 6. concerning the events of 31MAY12. Prior to the interview,
RA and®Pe) t"Qidentified themselves t@d)-lo USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(*y(erbally and by
display of NCIS Credentials. Bagic biographical data was| obtained from

(b)(Ix)-louscmb, (b)(6), (b)ol)(C)Afterwards, and prior to questioningb)d)-lous0130b, (b)(6), (D)(ALS
advised of his rights in accordance with Article 31b of the Uniform
Code of Military Justice(b)(3)§pnvoked his right ko counsel and
the interview was terminated. A copy of the rights advisement provided

tasma}-10 usc 1300, M)6), W)(NIcE appended as Enclosure (A).

ENCLOSURE
(A) Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Waiver of Rights
Form/Unsigned/13JUN12 ;

REPORTED BY: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICI USE ONLY
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o |
|
MILITARY SUSPEQ’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ANDQAIV&IR OF RIGHTS
]

Place: Fo8 Ryl tly | Them) Kowr, Afyhasistin)
Date : _ ;2 uniiz

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1, , have been

advised 'b}}w ] ' 0)6), B)XN(C) B that I am
suspected of  vipcATING OeMy  ARnuaeS 2 ( PAwwée | 08&/ A/

0£05£/7€%0MWN) (28 -(Ascait, ) ¢ /34 /M/f/ﬁ/JMJ OF A SERMUS
OFFENSE ¥ 065776’00/7011/ oFf %fcﬁrf ) |

I have also been advised that:

(1) I have the right to remain silent and make no statement at all;

(2) Any statement [ make can be used against me in a trial by court-mattial or other judicial or
administrative proceeding;

(3) L have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. ThlS lawyer may be a
civilian lawyer retained by me at no cost to the United States, a military lawyer appomted to act as my
counsel at no cost to me, or both;

(4) I have the right to have my retainéd lawyer and/or appointed mﬂItaﬁy lawyer present during
this mterview; and

(5) I may terminate this interview at any time, for any reason.

I understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With that understanding, I have
decided that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appomtéd lawyer, or have a
lawyer present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No thrbats or promises have
been made to me.

0?400 - ﬁ/f}f% Jo Signature

oun - Date & Time:

Witnessed:

At this time, I, B , desire to
make the following voluntary statement. This statement is made with an under'standmg of my rlghts as
set forth above. It is made with no threats or promises having been extended to me.

i
1

|

NCIS 5580/20 (1/2001) (Formerly NISFORM 001/04-81)

ENCLOSURE (’4 )
F13-0445 000117




U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICEE

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 13JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUNL2-CRAFL0050-7xNA
i

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW )F-1o usc 130b, (b)6), (b)(7)(C) .

1. On 13JUN1Z Reporting Agent (RA) and Special Agentl (b)(®),
NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan, attempted to interv@uso|usc 13ob, (b)6)|b)7)(C)
concerning the events of 31MAY1Z2. Prior to the 1nterv1ew, RA andd)e), b))
identified themselve@)(ar@m(h)@@bally and by display rbf NCIS
Credentials. Basic biographical data was obtained f(mj@mb)a)(q

Afterwards, and prior to guestioniweoDbscism, b6 waew advised! of his rights

dance with Article 31b of the Uniform Code of Military Justice.
0)3)- 10(@(ﬂ@9bked hig right to counsel and the interview was terminated.

A copy of the rights advisement providedy)&aosc 13ob, (b)e) (g)@)(@ppended as
Enclosure (4). _

ENCIL.OSURE
(A) Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Waiver of R:Lghts
Form/Unsigned/13JUN12

REPORTED BY: (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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MILITARY SUSPI'!‘ ’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND WAIVER OF RIGHTS

Place: FOR Q\P&\/ TR KoLwT BYGERINST R
Date : 7277 uN/Z

I, | ©@0Uscism o eo _: , have been
advised by (b)(6), (K)(N(C) that T am

suspected 0of_ viocalTwalh WCMYT MTIWCLES A FRLWURE TO GEEY B ORDER/

zzs(aue_m-\ou) \Z_QIASSAULT”) , r\3Y l PGS PRASONY  oF B sek\ovs

OTXELISE. 4+ OBITRUCHON F TUST \c_.'t':\

1 have also been advised that:

t
I
H

(1) I have the nght to remain silent and make no statement at ali; |

(2) Any statement I make can be used against me in a trial by court- m&ma] or other judicial or
administrative proceeding;

(3) I have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questlonmg Thls lawyer may be a
civilian lawyer retained by me at no cost to the United States, a military lawyei' appointed to act as my
counsel at no cost to me, or both;

(4) I have the right to have my retained lawyer and/or appointed military lawyer present during
this interview; and

(5) I may terminate this interview at any time, for any reason.

I understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With that understanding, I have
decided that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appointed lawyer, or have a
lawyer present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No thrieats or promises have
been made to me. :

SEEY fpuosEC -~ VARO[ WS
Signature

Date & Time:

Witnessed:

At this time, I, _ , desire to
make the following voluntary statement. This statement is made with an understanding of my rights as
set forth above. It is made with no threats or promises having been extended tb me.

NCIS 5580/20 (1/2001) * {Formerty NISFORM 001/04-81)

[

ENCLOSURE (4 )
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERV‘ICﬂ;_

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION

13JUN1Z

CONTROL: 03JUNL2-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW (F-10 USC 130b, (b)), (

b)(7)(C)

1. On 13JUN12 Reporting Agent (RA) and Special Agent (b)(6), (7))
NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan, attempted to intervi§gmduscizob (b)(e) bﬂm

concerning the events of 31MAY12.

appended as Enclosure (A).

ENCLOSURE

(a) Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Wailver of Rights

Form/Unsigned/13JUN12

Prior to the interview| RA anddie), b)) @)
identified themselves(b)@):ﬂb'imz‘)bally and by displayi of NCIS
Credentials. Basic biographical data was obtained fm}-lhjscnob,(b)(s),()(7)(C)
Afterwards, and prior to questioni(mg)-,lEusmson, 0)©). bwas advised of his

rights in _accordance with Article 31k of the Uniform Codel of Military
Justic@cs)-l:im(vx)ked his right to counsel and the ihterview was
terminated. A copy of the rights advisement provided(b)cg(biﬁq

REPORTED BY: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

FOR OFFI(QIAL USE ONLY
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(B)6). (b)7)(F)

F13-0445 000120

Special Agent
QFFICE: NCTISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

IARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
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MILITARY SUSPEg’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND&&IVER OF RIGHTS

Place: Fol KPreY, THRaww \QOJJT AN
Date : VAU \2_

1, (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) . . have been
advised by (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) that I am
suspected 0T viotawuwoG  UCMT DMEIVLE(Y AT RE Yo OBEY dao

QRDER & REGULATY \om\ A3 (MASPRS oM AF SERAOUS oFf—t-,wSE\ \3'1(

oRSTEUCTW G Jusy \Q_F\,l?-?) ASSRUL\ ' [
I have also been advised that: |

(1) I have the right to remain silent and make no statement at all; :

(2) Any statement I make can be used against me in a trial by court-maftlal or other judicial or
administrative proceeding;

(3) I have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. Thjs lawyer may be a
civilian lawyer retained by me at no cost to the United States, a military lawyeq appointed to act as my
counsel at no cost to me, or both;

(4) I have the right to have my retained lawyer and/or appointed mﬂltaﬂy lawyer present during
this interview; and

(5) I may terminate this interview at any time, for any reason.

I understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With thht understanding, I have
decided that I do not desire to remain silent, consult with a retained or appomtbd lawyer, or have a
lawyer present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No threats or promises have
been made to me.

SESEY cowSEL - VRN WS
Signature

Date & Ttme:

Witnessed:

At this time, I, | , desire to
make the following voluntary statement. This statement is made with an understandmg of my nghts as
set forth above. It is made with no threats or promises having been extended td me.

NCIS 5580720 (1/2001) - (Formerly NISFORM 001/04-81)

—
ENCLOSURE | 4
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE?

TNVESTIGATIVE ACTION 15JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SETIZURE OF EVIDENCE

1 On 1RTIN12  Reporting Agent (RA) seized a Canon digitél camera from

b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C] | (b)(3)-10 USC 130b |5
Southeast (CJS0TF- SEb)(Bo-lb USC 130b, (b)(6), (Ia)d)(ﬂi sed | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5)

(b)(3)-10]USC 130b, (b)(6),|(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C), (b)(5)

Item Description .

A One Canon Digi'tal Elph Camera containing an 8GB ftnemory card
REPORTED BY: (6)(©), (BX7)(C) Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan

FOR OFFI(QIAL USE ONLY
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i
. . ]

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬂ

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 18JUN1z

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAFPL0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF SERVICE RECORD REVIBahousc i mo]ome
1. On 18JUN12, a review)(@fob)@@i'vice record was

conducted. The review revealed the below listed biographlical
information as wellp@so psc 13m, b)ekmiriditary experience. '

2. Perscnal information:

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Active Duty Date: May 15, 2008
3. ExXperience:

Former duty stations:

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Formal Education: :
Virginia Military Institute, Bachelor of Science- Engiheering

REPORTED BY: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICEj

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION

18JUN12

i
|
H
i
i

CONTROL: 03JUNL2-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF SERVICE RECORD REVIEW)USC 130, 0)6), h7)(C) %
1. On 18JUN12, a review (tmﬁ-lb)@)@?:vice record was |

conducted. The review revealed the below listed biographj,llcal
information as well @glb)m)jc},itary experience. '

2. Personal information

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3. Experience
Former duty stations:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b

Formal Education: n/a
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03JUN1Z-CRAF- 0050—*@

. 18JUN1Z2

SUBJ : (B)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) b
U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
2
(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5. Awards
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b
REPORTED BY: | ®)6). BN | Special agent !
QFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan :
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬁ

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION : 18JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESUGLTS OF SERVICE RECORD REVIEW, (h)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(d)

1. On 18JUN12, a review Oib)lS)-lO USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)mlo';?ervice record W#S
conducted. The review revealed the below listed biographical
information as well aﬁi(s)-lo USC 130, (b)(6), (b)(7)|cmil itary experience.!

2. Personal information:

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Active Duty Date: 31MAY0H
3. Experience:

Former duty stations:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b

Prior Rating: ET

Formal Education: n/a

REPORTED BY: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Special agent
QFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬁ

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION é 18JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF+0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RESULTS OF SERVICE RECORD REVW}b)(D(C)
1. On 18JUN12, a reviewpfiduscisom mef@ervice record was |
conducted. The review revealed the below listed blographical

information as wellpmsidusc 130, b)e) @@l itary experience. i

2. Personal information: ?

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Active Duty Date: July 2003
3. Experience:

Former duty stations;

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(3)-10 USC 130b

Prior Rating: PR

Formal Education: n/a

REPORTED BY: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISRA Camp Leatherneck, Afghanistan i
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICﬁ

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION {CHANGE}

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II)

e

16JUN12

CONTROL: 03JUN12-CRAF-0050-7XNA

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMAND/DOD-~TNTEREST/ 00000

MADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG4

REFERENCE

{(A) CRAF ROI

NARRATIVE

1. Since the submission of Reference (&),

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , SPECIAL AGENT

(CPEN} /06JUN12

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

and®4mmcmm4w®ﬂm%have been identified as the logical subjbcts of this

investigation.

ACTTION

0023: Upd
aney

investigation.

DISTRIBUTION

NCISHQ:
INFQ:

0023
CRFG/002G
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (CPEN) . : 06JUN12
SPECIAL INQUIRY (II} CONTROL: 03JUN12—CRAF:!—0050-'7XNA

I/ORUZGAN PROVINCE, AFGHANISTAN/REPORT OF ALLEGED DETAINE;L'.! ABUSE BY
USN SPECIAL WARFARE FORCES IN THE ORUZGAN PROVINCE i

COMMAND/DOD- INTEREST/ 00000

MADE AT/CRAF/CAMP LEATHERNECK AFG4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SPECI;@L AGENT

NARRATIVE - :

1. This reactive investigation was initiated pursuant tol suspected
violations of the Law of Armed Conflict as in prescribed ;:Ln DoDD
5100.77, the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ} Artikle 128
(Assault), and UCMJ Article 92 (Failure to Obey Order or'!Regulation) .

2. On 03Junl2, at 2149,' (b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |USN, Deputy@ Staff Judge
advocate, Combined Forces Snecial Ornerarions Component Command -
Afghanistan (CFS0OCC-A), (b)(5)

(b)(3)-10 USC 130b, (b)(6), ()(7)(C)

(b)(5)

3. CRAF responded to Forward Operating Base (FOB) Tarin kowt and FOB
Tycz to conduct witness and subject interviews and seize evidence. BAn
asgessment will be made to verify the safety of travel to! the scene of
the suspected incident. Since 31Mayl2, U.S. Forces have wvacated VSP
Kalash.

4. On 05Juniousc i wE. OIUEN, Commanding Officer, Specihl Warfare,
Team 2, . g USMC, SJA, I MEF were briefefd. On

06Junlz2 | (0)3)-10USC 130b, (b)(6). ()(7)(C) | TSN, CFSOCC-aA, was briefed. CZFSOOC-A is
working to identify the convening authority. 5
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